NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT
JUNE 14TH, 2016
9:30 A.M.

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular
session in the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown,
Texas to consider the following items:

1. Review and approval of minutes.
2. Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.
3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic

payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county.

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.

(Items5-16)

5. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for various departments to include
Corrections, All District Courts, All County Courts, Parks, Health District and Emergency Services.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount |
| From | 0100-0570-002050] | Corrections/Work Comp] | $8,507.79
| Tol| 0100-0425-002050] | All Cty Cts/Work Compg | $6.06
| To|| 0100-0435-002050| | All Dist Cts/Work Comg | $44.13|
| To|| 0100-0510-00205( | Parks/Work Comp] | $1,117.64
| To|| 0100-0583-002050| | Emerg Svcs/Work Comy] | $94.42|
| Tol| 0100-0630-002050] | Hith Dist/Work Comp | $7,245.44
6. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the All District Courts.

Fiscal Impact

|| From/To || Acct No. [ Description ||  Amount ||




From| | 0100-0435-004002] | All Dist Cts/Jurorsg | $16,000

I

| From| | 0100-0435-004125) | All Dist Cts/Transcripts] | $5,000)

| From| | 0100-0409-004998] | Non Dept/Contingencies | $45,000

| From | 0100-0435-004133| | All Dist Cts/Ct Apt Atty Juven | $25,000

| To|| 0100-0435-004100] | All Dist Cts/Prof Svcd | $91,000
7. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for All County Courts at Law.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount |
| From| | 0100-0425-004134] | All Cty Cts/Misd Cases| | $100,000|
| To|| 0100-0425-004131| | All Cty Cts/Family Cases | $100,000)
8. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Justice of the Peace, Precinct
#2.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |
| From| | 0100-0409-004998] | Non Dept/Contingencieq | $69,000
| To|| 0100-0452-004190) | JP#2/Autopsied | $60,000
| To|| 0100-0452-004192] | JP#2/Autopsy Transpord | $9,000]
9. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Tax Assessor Collector's
Office.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount |

| From| | 0100-0499-004505| | Software maintenance | $14,000.00|

| To|| 0100-0499-004208| | Internet Cloud Solutions | $14,000.00|
10. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

| From | 0100.0570.003307 | Pharmaceuticals] | $90,000.00|

| To | 0100.0570.003314 | Medical/Hospital | $90,000.00|
11. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Parks Department.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description || Amount |
| From | 0100-0510-001101| P/T SALARIES 20-30 HRS/WK | $17,238
| To|| 0100-0510-001107] | TEMP LABOR-SEASONAL HELP]| $17,239




12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4, May 2016
Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Crim. Proc. § 103.005.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets
through auction including, (18) Printers, (1) B/W CCTV Monitor, (31) Toughbook laptops and (1)
Desktop, (see attached list). Pursuant to Tx Local Gov't code 263.152.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Expo
Project; Change Order #11 in the amount of $29,358.00 for additional concrete, which was executed by
Dale Butler pursuant to the previous grant of authority under Section 262.031 of the Local Government
Code.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Siena Section 23B
subdivision - Pct 4.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a variance request to Paragraph 8.2
(setback requirement) of the 2000 WCSR for Lot 17, Block AA, Highlands at Mayfield Ranch Sec 8 -
Pct 3.

REGULAR AGENDA

Discuss and consider approving a salary grievance committee, including alternates.
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on FY 17 capital needs.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
update.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the "Notice of Termination for Stormwater
Discharges associated with Construction Activities" for the IH 35 Northbound Frontage Road, a Pass
Through Financing Project in Commissioner Pct. 3.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Agreement for
Architectural and Engineering Services between Williamson County and BLGY, Inc. for both the design,
oversight, sampling and reporting of the Underground Storage Tank (UST) System Removal and the
design and installation oversight of the Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) propane tank relocation for the
Williamson County North Campus Project.

Discuss and take appropriate action on Williamson County Expo Center, P418, Change Order 12 from
Flintco LLC in the amount of $68,925.00.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Judge to execute a Development
Agreement with Gardens at Mayfield, LLC regarding reimbursement for oversizing of detention pond for
Arterial H.

Discuss, consider take appropriate action on authorizing the County Judge to execute the Seton
Healthcare Family — Seton Cancer Screening Administrative Letter of Agreement for Mobile
Mammography Services to be provided for covered members during the Williamson County Annual
Benefit Fair that will be held on September 8, 2016 at the San Gabriel Community Center in
Georgetown, TX.



25. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve the amendment to the Interlocal Agreement
between Bluebonnet Trails Community Services and Williamson County regarding the HealthCareLink

project.

26. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing Purchasing Agent to advertise and
receive proposals for Food and Drink Concessions for Williamson County Expo Center, RFP#
1606-089.

27. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing Purchasing Agent to advertise and

receive proposals for RFP # 1605-085, Hazard Fuels Reduction Program.

28. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving addition of (14) fourteen Law Enforcement
Volunteers to current Worker's Compensation coverage through Texas Association of Counties Risk
Management Pool.

29. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a First Amendment and Supplement to Professional
Services Agreement between Williamson County, Texas and Kiser Arena Specialists, Inc. for up to two
additional onsite visits in relation to the arena footing at the Williamson County Expo Center.

30. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenues for Park Donations:

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |
| [ 0100.0000.367403 | Park Donations | $218.00|
31. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave

necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditures for Park Donations:

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |
| [ 0100.0510.003674 | Park Donations | $218.00|

EXECUTIVE SESSION

"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding
Economic Development Negotiations)."



32.

33.

34.

Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:

a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.

b) Discuss Pearson Road District.

c) Discuss North Woods Road District.

d) Discuss Kaufman Loop.

e) Discuss Project Deliver

f) Project Fiji

g) Leander Medical Center

Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties

1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by
third parties

a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for SH 195

b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 project.

c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop.

d) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: SW Bypass

f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Neenah Blvd.

g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111

h) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Tradesman Park.

i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)

j) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 258

k) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Inner Loop.

I) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.

m) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Williamson County Expo Center.

n) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests on CR 240.

o) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project.

p) Discuss the acquisition of real property from Taylor ISD and WILCO Park Foundation for the East
Wilco Park Access Road.

q) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Arterial H

r) Discuss the acquisition of easements on the Forest North project.

s) Discuss potential acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County

1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County

a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.

b) Discuss the proposed sale of portion of county property on Inner Loop opposite Maintenance
Building.

c) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way

d) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd

e) Discuss abandonment of CR359.

f) Discuss proposed sale of an easement to Enterprise Crude Pipeline LLC.

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman.

Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County

b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;

c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division



35.

36.

d) Employee/personnel related matters

e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

f) Civil Action No. 1:11-cv-907, Sarah Doe et al. v. Jerald Neveleff et al., In the United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas Austin Division

g) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District

h) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;

i) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division

j) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County

k) Appeal of IRS Proposed Worker Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013;
and Payment of Disputed Employment Taxes Pending Appeal

I) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 — 2015

m) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop

n) Employment law and regulations relating to court reporters.

o) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families

p) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division

q) Legislative changes to firearms laws and possession of firearms on county property

r) RQ-0061-KP — Request for Opinion Relating to Duty of County to Maintain Sidewalks and legal
obligations relating to Sidewalks

s) Law relating requests for the closure, abandonment or vacation of Robles Roja and Oak Branch Roads
in the Shady Oaks Subdivision.

t) Civil Action No. A-14-CV-986-DAE, Walter Chad Troutman v. Williamson County and its Sheriff's
Department, In The United States District Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division

u) LCRA'’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.

v) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.

w) Fiscal agent services for the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO).

x) Courthouse victims displays

y) Hunter Industries, Ltd.’s claims relating to the IH-35 Northbound Frontage Road (Westinghouse Road
to SH-29) Project

z) Labor and employment law review of Employee Policy Manual provisions and amendments.

aa) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline

bb) Discuss subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred during the County’s contract with
Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).

cc) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.

dd) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division

Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline
and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions,
including but not limited to conducting deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual
reviews of department heads and appointed officials (Executive Session as per Tex. Gov.
Code Section 551.074 — Personnel Matters).

Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or
devices in relation to the Williamson County Justice Center (Executive Session as per
Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.076).

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)



37.

38.

39.

Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.
Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.

Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County

b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;

c¢) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division

d) Employee/personnel related matters

e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

f) Civil Action No. 1:11-cv-907, Sarah Doe et al. v. Jerald Neveleff et al., In the United States District
Court for the Western District of Texas Austin Division

g) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District

h) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;

i) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division

j) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County

k) Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding possible appeal of IRS Proposed Worker
Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013; and approval of payment of disputed
employment taxes pending appeal

I) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 — 2015

m) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop

n) Employment law and regulations relating to court reporters.

o) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families

p) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division

q) Action regarding legislative changes to firearms laws, to include but not be limited to the adoption and
implementation of regulations and policies relating to the possession of firearms on and within Williamson
County property and facilities.

r) RQ-0061-KP — Request for Opinion Relating to Duty of County to Maintain Sidewalks and legal
obligations relating to Sidewalks

s) Civil Action No. A-14-CV-986-DAE, Walter Chad Troutman v. Williamson County and its Sheriff's
Department, In The United States District Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division

t) LCRA'’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited to
filing as an intervenor.

u) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.

v) Fiscal agent services for the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO).

w) Courthouse victims displays

x) Hunter Industries, Ltd.’s claims relating to the IH-35 Northbound Frontage Road (Westinghouse Road
to SH-29) Project

y) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline

z) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the handling, including but not limited to, the
negotiating and approval of settlement offers, of subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred
during the County’s contract with Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).

aa) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.

bb) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division



40. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment,
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County
officers, directors or employees, including but not limited to any necessary action
pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials.

1. Comments from Commissioners.

42, Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Terry Home Site
subdivision - Pct. 3.

Dan A. Gattis, County Judge

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the day of , 2016 at and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 5.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Line Item Transfer

Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office

Department: Budget Office

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for various departments to include
Corrections, All District Courts, All County Courts, Parks, Health District and Emergency Services.

Background

Each year we estimate work comp. Because our bill does not come until a year later and is based on actual payroll,
we can run over/under in this particular line. We are moving monies from a department that had surplus finding into
five departments that had a shortage to correct the balances.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. || Description | | Amount |
| From | 0100-0570-002050) | Corrections/Work Comp) | $8,507.79
| To|| 0100-0425-002050| | All Cty Cts/Work Comg | $6.06]
| To| | 0100-0435-002050) | All Dist Cts/Work Comy] | $44.13]
| To | 0100-0510-002050] | Parks/Work Comp | $1,117.64
| To|| 0100-0583-002050| | Emerg Svcs/Work Comg] | $94.42|
| To|| 0100-0630-00205( | Hith Dist/Work Comg | $7,245.44
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/06/2016 08:13 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 06/03/2016 04:13 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/06/2016



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 6.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Line Item Transfer

Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office

Department: Budget Office

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the All District Courts.

Background

Due to the growing population and increase in case filings, we have depleted our professional services line item.
This line mostly covers psychiatric evaluations.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. || Description || Amount |

| From| | 0100-0435-004002] | All Dist Cts/Jurors | $16,000

| From | 0100-0435-004125| | All Dist Cts/Transcripts | $5,000|

| From| | 0100-0409-004998] | Non Dept/Contingencies | $45,000

| From | 0100-0435-004133| | All Dist Cts/Ct Apt Atty Juven | $25,000

| To|| 0100-0435-004100] | All Dist Cts/Prof Svcd | $91,000
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 09:31 AM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 06/09/2016 08:42 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 7.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Line Item Transfer

Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office

Department: Budget Office

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for All County Courts at Law.

Background

Due to increased case filings the funding for this line has been depleted. We are requesting to move monies from
another line within the same budget.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description | | Amount |

| From| | 0100-0425-004134] | All Cty Cts/Misd Cases| | $100,000|

| To | 0100-0425-004131] | All Cty Cts/Family Cases | $100,000|
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/07/2016 02:29 PM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 06/07/2016 11:38 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/07/2016



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 8.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Line Item Transfer

Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office

Department: Budget Office

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Justice of the Peace, Precinct #2.

Background

Due to an increase in the populations and number of deaths along with the request for autopsy, we have depleted
funding in this line item. This transfer will hopefully fund remaining autopsies ordered through year end.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. || Description || Amount |

| From| | 0100-0409-004998| | Non Dept/Contingencies | $69,000

| To|| 0100-0452-004190| | JP#2/Autopsied | $60,000

| To|| 0100-0452-004192] | JP#2/Autopsy Transpor | $9,000]
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 09:31 AM

Budget Office (Originator) Ashlie Koenig 06/09/2016 09:33 AM

Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 06/09/2016 09:17 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 9.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016
Line item transfer in the amount of $14,000.00 for Internet Cloud Solutions

Submitted For: Deborah Hunt Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor
Collector

Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Tax Assessor Collector's Office.

Background

The tax office intends to migrate to the cloud to keep up with technology. This transfer in the amount of $14,000.00
out of the software maintenance line item is to cover the partial cost for SaaS cloud hosting. The remainder amount
of $18,000.00 will be paid with discretionary funds from the tax office.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. || Description || Amount |

| From | 0100-0499-004505| | Software maintenance] | $14,000.00|

| To | 0100-0499-004208] | Internet Cloud Solutions] | $14,000.00|
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/06/2016 12:15 PM

Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 06/06/2016 01:06 PM

Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 06/02/2016 04:20 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/06/2016



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 10.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Line Item Transfer

Submitted By: Peggy Braun, Sheriff

Department: Sheriff

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Sheriff.

Background

This request is to provide funding for medical and hospitalization expenses. This includes all hospital stays, nursing
home care, and all hospital related services.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. || Description || Amount |

| From| | 0100.0570.003307 | Pharmaceuticals| | $90,000.00|

| To|| 0100.0570.003314 | Medical/Hospital | $90,000.00|
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 09:31 AM

Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 06/09/2016 09:35 AM

Form Started By: Peggy Braun Started On: 06/08/2016 10:02 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 11.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Line Item Transfer for Parks for Temp Employees

Submitted By: Julie Kiley, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Parks Department.

Background

The dollars for the Splash Pad Employees were requested in error in Part Time Salaries instead of Temporary
Salaries. There are 3 Splash Pad Employees that work approximately 4 months out of the year thus these
individuals should be classified as temporary.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. || Description || Amount |

| From| | 0100-0510-001101| | P/T SALARIES 20-30 HRS/WK | $17,239

| Tol | 0100-0510-001107| | TEMP LABOR-SEASONAL HELP| | $17,238
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 09:31 AM

Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 06/09/2016 09:35 AM

Form Started By: Julie Kiley Started On: 06/09/2016 08:52 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 12.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Justice of the Peace 4 MAY 2016 Monthly Report

Submitted By: Veronica Bolander, J.P. Pct. #4

Department: J.P. Pct. #4

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4, May 2016 Monthly Report in
compliance with Code of Crim. Proc. § 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
JP4 EOM MAY 2016

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 09:30 AM
Form Started By: Veronica Bolander Started On: 06/08/2016 08:14 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 103
CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Judy Schier
Hobbs, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 4, Williamson County, who, on her oath, stated that
the attached report of money collected is a true and correct report for the month of

May, 2016.

PRECINCT FOUR

7th _day of___June, 2016 to certify which witness my hand and
seal of office.

. VERONICA BOLANDER
ot My rotery 1D # 2676312
Hwies  Expies Oclober 7, 2019

oled)

NOTARY PUBLIC in and for the State of Texas



211W. 6th St. Payment Register: Summary Section

P.O. Box 588 Williamson County Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4 Date Printed: 6/7/2016
Taylor, Texas 76574 By Date 05/01/2016-05/31/2016 Time Printed: 9:22:32AM
! FEE CODE  FEE DESC ITEMS  TOT PAID TOT MONEY CASH CHECKS MO HB2398 CC JT CSR  OTHER GL CODE ]
DCERT DEATH CERTIFICATE COPIES 1 21.00 2100 0.00 21.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-34 1804
EVICTION EVICTION FILING FEE 45 1,125.00 1.125.00 100.00 825.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
INDIGENT CIVIL INDIGENT FEE 94 564.00 564.00 36.00 480.00 0.00 0.00 48.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0399-0000-208822
SERVE4 CONSTABLE PRECINCT 4 SEF 67 4,690.00 4,690.00 630.00 3,360.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341904
SMALLCLAM SMALL CLAIMS FILING FEE 4 100.00 100.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
WRIT POSS  WRIT OF POSSESSION 15 65.00 65.00 5.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 .00 0.00 (.00 0100-0000-341804

WSERVE 4  CONSTABLE PRECINCT 4 - W

S 1,950.00 1,950.00 150.00 1.200.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341904

**%* The Following Fees Do Not Match Any Of The Column Definitions, Therefore Are Included In The "All Other" Column***

[ FEE CODE FEE DESC TTEMS  TOT PAID TOT MONEY CASH CHECKS MO HB239% TCJAIL TIME TSR~ OTHER GL CODE |
AUTOPSY  COPIES OF AUTOPSIES | 5.00 5.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
DCOPIES  DEATH CERTIFICATE COI 1 16.00 16.00 0.00 16.00 0.00 000  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
DEBTCLAIM DEBTCLAIM 45 1,125.00 1,125.00 0.00 1,125.00 0.00 000  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100.0000.341804
EF E-FILING STATE FEE 94 940.00 940,00 60.00 800.00 0.00 0.00  80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 01-0399-0000-20802
TCF TRUANT CONDUCT FEE 12 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 000 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 01-0369-000034191
TRUANCY CORUANCY CONTEMPT Fil 3 200.00 200.00 108.00 0.00 0.00 0,06 92.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-351304
WRIT GARN WRIT OF GARNISHMENT 2 10.00 10.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 000  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804

[ TOTALS SUMMARY 359 11.111.00 T.111.00  1.144.00 7.027.00  50.00 0.00  1.990.00 $0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Direct Deposit $0.00 HB2398 $0.00
Cash $1,144.00 CSR Credit $0.00
Checks $7,927.00 Post for Refund  $0.00
Jail Credit $0.00
Money Orders $50.00 Over Payments  $0.00
. y
Credit Cards : $1,990.00 Escrow Payments $0.00 Transaction Fee $0.00 Non-Monetary $0.00
I TOTAL CURRENCY S11,111.00 | [ ESCROW PAID $0.00 || TRAN. FEES $0.00] I TOTAL $0.00 H TOTAL PAID 5000 |

Detailed report has been sent to Auditor’s Office. CIViL



211 W. 6th St.

Payment Register: GL Code Recap

P.O. Box 588 Williamson County Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4 Date Printed: 6/7/2016

Taylor, Texas 76574 By Date 05/01/2016-05/31/2016 Time Printed: 9:22:32AM

| _GL CODE GL CODE DESCRIPTION CURRENCY CREDIT CARD OTHERSDIRECT DEPOSIT HB 2398 TOTALS]|
0100-0000-341804 1,122.00 220.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,342.00
0100-0000-341904 5,340.00 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,640.00
0100-0000-351304 108.00 92.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
0100.0000.341804 1,125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00
0399-0000-208822 516.00 48.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 564.00
01-0399-0000-208022 E-FILING STATE FEE FOR CIVIL 860.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 940.00
01-0369-0000-341917 TRUANT CONDUCT FEE 50.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00

| TOTALS : 9,121.00 1,990.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,111.00}

Detailed report has been sent to Auditor’s Office. CIVIL



211 W. 6th St.

Payment Register: Summary Section

P.O. Box 588 Williamson County Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4 Date Printed: 6/6/2016
Taylor, Texas 76574 By Date 05/01/2016-05/31/2016 Time Printed: 9:16:57AM

[ FEE CODE  FEE DESC ITEMS TOT PAID TOT MONEY  CASH CHECKS MO HB2398 CC JT CSR OTHER GLCODE ]
AFC4 CONTABLE ARREST FEE PCT 1 5.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0100-0000-341914
AFCAF COUNTY ARREST FEE 101 47751 47751 114,55 0.00 88.16 0.00 274.80 0.00 0.00 0.00  0100-0000-341804
AFDPS DPS ARREST FEE 96 466.95 466.95 76.95 0.00 70.00 0.00 320.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0399-0000-208400
AFPWA PARKS & WILDLIFE ARREST 9 45.00 45.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0399-0000-208400
CAF COUNTY ARREST FEE 3 15.00 15.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0100-0000-341804
CJp CRIMINAL JUSTICE PLANNIN I 5.00 5.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0399-0000-208100
Cs CHILD SAFETY 3 60.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 6.00  0100-0000-341804
cve CRIME VICTIMS FUND 2 30.00 30.00 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00  0399-0000-208300
DIS DISMISSAL FEE 8 80.00 80.00 20.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
DLQ DELINQUENT COLLECTIONS 46 4,64837 464837  1,168.57 0.00 230.76 0.00 3.249.04 0.00 0.00 0.06  01.0100.0000.20701
DSC DEFENSIVE DRIVING 42 415.80 415.80 49.50 0.00 168.30 0.00 198.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0100-0000-34(804
FINE FINE 376 4181549 4176549  8.548.73 1,000.00 5.036.30 0.00 27.180.46 50.00 0.00 0.00  0100-0000-351304
GR GENERAL REVENUE 1 2.50 2.50 2.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208250
JCPT JUDICIAL COURT PERSONNE 1 2.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0399-0000-208500
PWF PARKS AND WILDLIFE FINE 9 1.721.25 1,721.25 531.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.190.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0100-0000-209600
TFC TRAFFIC 149 429.15 429.15 76.83 0.00 87.00 0.00 265.32 0.00 0.00 0.00  0100-0000-341804

*** The Following Fees Do Not Match Any Of The Column Definitions, Therefore Are Included In The " All Other" Column***

Detailed report has been sent to Auditor’s Office.

CRIMINAL



FEE CODE FEE DESC TTEMS TOT PAID "A CHECKS MO HB2398 CC  JAILTIME CSR  OTHER GL CODE

AFC4. CONTABLE ARREST FEE 8 33.95 33.95 26.55 0.00 0.00 000 740 0.00 000  0.00 0100-0000-341914
AFTPD TAYLOR POLICE DEPART 1 5,00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  5.00 0.00 000  0.00  0100-0000-341804
BOND CASH BOND 3 494.00 494.00 0.00 0.00  494.00 000  0.00 0.00 000 000  01-0100-0000-20700
BPDWF  BARTLETT POLICE DEPA 1 3.54 3.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  3.54 0.00 000 000  0100-0000-341804
CAW. CONSTABLE 4 WARRANT 46 1.883.29 1.88329  256.96 0.00 66.33 0.00 1.560.00 0.00 0.00 000  0100-0000-341914
CCe CONSOLIDATED COURT ¢ 270 9,914.74 991474  2,064.37 000  1324.66 0.00 6,525.71 0.00 0.00 000  0399-0000-208160
CHS COURTHOUSE SECURITY 270 745.35 74535 156.57 0.00 99.35 0.00 48943 0.00 000 000  0360-0000-341150
CHS2A COURTHOUSE SECURITY 266 244.44 244.44 51,19 0.00 33.11 000 160.14 0.00 000 000  0361-0000-341154
cMI CORRECTIONAL MANAG 1 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000  0399-0000-208730
COM COMMITMENT 8 23.00 23.00 10.65 0.00 0.00 000 1235 0.00 0.00  0.00  0100-0000-341804
CSF CHILD SAFETY FUND i 25.00 25.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.00 0.00 000 000  03650000341161
CWE WILLIAMSON COUNTY W 12 600.00 600.00  150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  450.00 0.00 000 000  0100-0000-341804
FA FUGITIVE APPREHENSIO! 1 5.00 5.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000  0399-0000-208170
FNLC FINE-LOCAL PORTION 1 69.40 69.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6940 0.00 000  0.00  0100-0000-351304
HWF HUTTO POLICE DEPARTA I 19.50 19.50 19.50 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000  0100-0000-341804
IDF INDIGENT DEFENSE FEE 264 484.90 48490 10238 0.00 66.24 0.00 31628 0.00 000 000  0399.0000208703
JCD JUVENILE CRIME & DELI ! 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00  0399-0000-208180
M JUVENILE CASE MANAGH 255 1.169.44 1,169.44 24595 0.00 16558 0.00  757.91 0.00 0.00  0.00  0103690000370000
P JUDICIAL COURT PERSO! 1 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.00 0.00 000 000  0399-0000-208500
JCTF JUSTICE COURT TECHNO 270 993.80 993.80  208.76 000 13247 0.00 652.57 0.00 0.00 000  0372-0000-341144
JRE STATE JURY REIMBURSE 266 977.80 977.80  204.76 000 13247 0.00  640.57 0.00 0.00  0.00  0399-0000-208235
JSE JUDICIAL SUPPORT FEE 266 1,462.70 146270 307.14 0.00 198.71 0.00 95685 0.00 000 000  0399-0000-208352
JURY JURY FEE 3 150.00 150.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  147.00 0.00 0.00 000  0100-0000-341804
LEO LEO 1 3.50 3.50 3.50 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0399-0000-208200
LPDWE LEANDER POLICE DEPAR 1 20.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2000 0.00 0.00 000  0100-0000-341804
MISC REV  MISCELLANIOUS REVEN! I 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00  0.00 0.00 000  0.00  0100-0000-370500
MV STATE CIVIL JUSTICE DA 152 14.60 14.60 3.01 0.00 3.04 0.00 855 0.00 000 000  0399-0000-208415
oCL OPERATORS & CHAUFFE i 75.00 75.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.00 0.00 000  0.00  0399-0000-208600
OGW OVER GROSS WEIGHT 7 1,534.00 1,534.00 0.00 0.00  1.450.00 0.00  84.00 0.00 000 000  0399-0000-208850
REL RELEASE 8 23.00 23.00 10.65 0.00 0.00 0.00  12.35 0.00 0.00 0.00  0100-0000-341804
SIRF STATE JURY REIMBURSE 1 4.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208235
SPF SPECIAL PROCESSING FE 12 1.450.30 145030 350.00 200.00 0.00 0.00  900.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
STF STATE TRAFFIC FEE 149 4.291.50 429150 76830 000  870.00 0.00 2,653.20 . 000 0.00 0.00 0399-0000-208425
SUB SUBPOENA FEE 18 82.90 82.90 40.85 0.00 225 0.00  39.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341914
SUM SUMMONS FEE 21 83.31 83.31 20.00 0.00 091 0.00  62.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341914
TP TIME PAYMENT 51 1,010.64 1,01064 26648 000  141.66 0.00  602.50 0.00 000  0.00 0399-0000-208860
TPDF TRUANCY PREVENTION . 211 405.96 405.96 90.10 0.00 62.90 0.00 252.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 01-0399-0000-20803
TWE TAYLOR POLICE DEPARY 1 9.00 9.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0100-0000-341804
TWFIN TOLLWAY ADMINISTRAT 37 2.977.38 297738  302.56 0.00 78.90 0.00 2.595.92 0.00 000 000 0100-0000-207027

Detailed report has been sent to Auditor’s Office. CRIMINAL



[ TOTALS SUMMARY 3736 81,511.96  81.461.96 16,425.11 1.200.00 11,034.10 000 5280275  $5000  0.00 0.00 |

Direct Deposit $0.00 HB2398 $0.00

Cash $16,425.11 CSR Credit $0.00

Checks $1,200.00 Post for Refund $0.00
$11.034.10 Jail Credit $50.00

Money Orders V% . Over Payments  $0.00

Credit Cards : $52,802.75 Escrow Payments $0.00  Transaction Fee $0.00  Non-Mon etary $0.00

| TOTAL CURRENCY $81,461.96 | | ESCROW PAID $0.00 | | TRAN. FEES $6.00] I TOTAL $50.00 || TOTAL PAID $0.00 |

Detailed report has been sent to Auditor’s Office.

CRIMINAL


http:81,461.96
http:52,802.75
http:11,034.10
http:1,200.00
http:16,425.11
http:1,200.00
http:16,425.11
http:81,461.96
http:81,511.96

211'W, 6th St. Payment Register: GL Code Recap
P.O. Box 588 Williamson County Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4 Date Printed: 6/6/2016
Taylor, Texas 76574 By Date 05/01/2016-05/31/2016 Time Printed: 9:16:57AM

| GLCODE GL CODE DESCRIPTION CURRENCY CREDIT CARD OTHERSDIRECT DEPOSIT HB 2398 TOTALS]
01-0100-0000-207008 494,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 494.00
0106-0000-209600 531.25 1,190.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,721.25
0100-0000-341804 1,392.14 2,388.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,780.80
0100-0000-341904 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00
0100-0000-341914 413.85 1,669.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,083.45
0100-0000-351304 14,585.03 27,249.86 50.00 0.00 0.00 41,884.89
0100-0000-370500 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
03606-0000-341150 25592 489.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 745.35
0361-0000-341154 84.30 160.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 244.44
0365.0000.341 161 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
0372-0000-341144 341.23 652.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 993.80
0399-0000-208100 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00
0399-0000-208160 3,389.03 6,525.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,914.74
0399-0000-208170 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00
0399-0000-208180 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50
0399-0000-208200 3.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.50
0399-0000-208235 337.23 644.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 981.80
0399-0000-208250 2.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.50
0399-0000-208300 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00
0399-0000-208352 505.85 956.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,462.70
0399-0000-208400 161.95 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 511.95
0399-0000-208425 1,638.30 2,653.20 0.00 0.00 0.60 4,291.50
039%-0000-208500 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
0399-0000-208600 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00
0399-0000-208730 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50
0399-0000-208850 1,450.00 84.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,534.00
0399-0000-208860 408.14 602.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,010.64
0399.0000.208703 168.62 316.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 484.90
0399-0000-208415 6.05 8.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.60
0100-0000-207027 381.46 2,595.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,977.38
01.0100.0000.207017 DLQ FEE 1,399.33 3,249.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,648.37
0103690000370000 JUVENILE CASE MANAGER FUND 411.53 757.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,169.44
01-0399-0000-208034 TRUANCY PREVENTION AND DIVE} 153.00 252.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 405.96
[ TOTALS: 28,659.21 52,802.75 50.00 0.00 0.00 81,511.96]

Detailed report has been sent to Auditor’s Office. CRIMINAL



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 13.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Asset Transfer

Submitted For: Max Bricka Submitted By: Jayme Jasso, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county assets through auction
including, (18) Printers, (1) B/W CCTV Monitor, (31) Toughbook laptops and (1) Desktop, (see attached list).
Pursuant to Tx Local Gov't code 263.152.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount

Attachments
Asset transfer

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 09:30 AM
Form Started By: Jayme Jasso Started On: 06/08/2016 12:45 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



FrmAudASCFO1 revision 07/2014

Williamson County

Asset Status Change Form

r Print Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments
(¢ SALE at the earliest auction *
(" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county

(" DONATION to a non-county entity
(" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety

SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in

the county at fair market value

Asset List:
. Description Manufacturer ID# County Condlthn Rt
QueTEtY (year, make, model, etc.) {serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# Qreiang o
W A g ' Working)
1 HP Photosmart C309a MY9COJS07C058R NA Non-Working

|| R W R

2% /g

Parties involved:

"FROM (Transferor Department): Sheriff's Office-Round Rock Annex

Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff:

Chief L.C. (Tony) Marshall

Pr|nt Name M
2L STl

Contact Person:
Dana Foster

Print Name

512-244-863%

Slgnature Date Phone Number

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee); Auction

Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If being
approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.)

Contact Person:

Print Name

Print Name

Signature Date

Phone Number

* If the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
asset(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on

by




FrmAudASCFO1 revision 07/2014 Wil I i amson c ou nty PrintForm |
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

(" TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity
(® SALE at the earliest auction * (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety
(" TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in
the county at fair market value
Asset List:
. Description Manufacturer ID# County Condlthn ol AR
Rlantity (year, make, model, etc.) (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# et NaANons
year ! i ; 9 Working)
1 B/W CCTV Monitor MON12A3/24708021007133 Non-Working

Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department): Sheriff's Office-Administration

Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff: Contact Person:

Chief L.C. (Tony) Marshall Deborah Wolf

Print Name Print Name
- —
J%M o) "«24 "/u/’+1 (512) 943-1402

Signature Date Phone Number

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee): Auction

Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If being

approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person:
Print Name Print Name
Signature Date Phone Number

* If the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
asset(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on by




FrmAudASCFO1 revision 07/2014

Williamson county Print Form
Asset Status Change Form

The following asset(s) is(are) considered for: (select one)

("~ TRANSFER bet ween county departments (" DONATION to a non-county entity
(¢ SALE at the earliest auction * (" DESTRUCTION due to Public Health / Safety
(™ TRADE-IN for new assets of similar type for the county SALE to a government entity / civil or charitable organization in

the county at fair market value

Asset List:

Description Manufacturer [D# County Cug;i;t?:; fNA:;?tS

Quantity ; :
(year, make, model, etc.) (serial, service tag, or VIN) Tag# Working)

See Attached Spreadsheet Multiple Technology ltems

deFZ Vernesonics

Obsolete Provkess

Parties involved:

FROM (Transferor Department): EMS

Transferor - Elected Official/Department Head/

Authorized Staff: Contact Person:
.‘J

Kenneth Schpell / 2 Jeffrey Isbell

Print Napve Print Name

May 27,2016 11 (512) 943-1283
Date Phone Number

iy
/Sign-af}ﬁfe =

TO (Transferee Department/Auction/Trade-in/Donee): Auction

Transferee - Elected Official/Department Head/
Authorized Staff OR Donee - Representative: (If being

approved for Sale or Trade-in, no signature is necessary.) Contact Person:
Print Name Print Name
Signature Date Phone Number

* If the above asset(s) is (are) listed for sale at auction and no bids are made, the Purchasing Director may dispose of or donate this (these)
asset(s). A list of the (these) asset(s) to be donated or disposed of will be sent to the Auditor's Office with a date of donation or disposal.

Forward to County Auditor's Office

This Change Status was approved as agenda item # in Commissioner's Court on

If for Sale, the asset(s) was(were) delivered to warehouse on by




1ulid 3,uss0q

e

AENTIED 98955YALA6
Q3yIL3Y S9SSSYALAG
eENTEN, TT9SSYALAG
a3y¥/1134 T8SSSYALA6
a3yIL3y LTEESYALAG
Q34113y T2LSSVYALOG
Q3yi13y LYLSSYALA6
Q3¥113y SOSESYALDG
a3y113y 80LSSYALAG
Q391133 9vLSSVALO6
a3yI13y OTLSSVALAG
SERTIER] YT9SSVALAGE
a3yILIy 665SSVALAG
a3yi13y 8655SYALAG
a3yiL3y 68ZESYALAG
a3y|L3y T6SESYALDE
FeERITER ZSTESYALDE
a3yIL3y 60ZESYALIE
Q3yI13y €8TESYALDE
a3yIL3y £90Z0VALYO
ERTEN 860ESYALD6
Q3y|13y MOEFTODZND
a3yIL3y 9E09TTIZND
a3¥iL3y YSLYTXXUND
IENTEN T4TNLYY

Q3dl13d  S9TZeLISASZETaN
a3¥ll3d  65990SHr£@99009N
d3d1134 LTZ6/LENDDTS0TIN
d34I13d 8THSOPNOHZ90Z9N
Q341134 PSLISELTY
d3diL3d  TT9TTLI8DYYETIN
d3dI13y  €60€0Er91STETON
Q34113 06SLTTNSHLZETIN
Q3813 8YTIBYINSHSZETIN
d3dI13d  8CETTLISASTETIN
a3d].13y XdT8TYTIND
d3YIL3d ZO6STTIN8YESOTZSN
d3dl113d v8L8TTN8AS90Z9N
a3yi13y T8TIS8Ir6TIN
d3YI13y  SETOSSNOISS0ZoN

SNk

INZIENNDZS-1D
INZIINNOZS-4D
INZIGNNDTS-4D
INZIENNDZS-4D
INZIENNDZS-1D
INZIENNDZS-4D
INZIENNDZS-ID
INZIENNDTS-4D
INZIENNDZS-9D
INZIENNDZS-4D
INZIENNDZS-9D
INZIENNDZS-1D
INZIINNDZS-9D
INZIENNDZ5-4D
NZ3ENNDZS-4D
INZIENNDZS-ID
INZIENNDZS-ID
INZ38NNDZ5-4D
INZIENNDZS-4D
az3aN49Z5-4D
INZIENNDTS-4D
0ZsS

0SS

uosZy

OfL XI1dILdO
0782

orbT

24

OvEL

0LZ1

orie

oz8t

0zzL

0287

0787 XeyP|
015G Hewso3oyd
NOZL-D4IN
0¥0£-dDa
OYTZ-H
0v0L-dda

JluoseURy
Jluoseueq
JlUCsBUBY
JluoseUBRY
JluoseuRy
Jluoseuey
JJUoSEURY
JJuoseuey
JiuoseURy
JluoseuRy
Jluoseuey
Jluoseuey
J1UOSBURY
sluoseuey
oluosBURY
Jluoseuey
JlUOSEUBRY
Jluoseuey
Jluoseuey
oluoseuey
JluoSeUEy
dH

dH

dH

RiE[e]
iayiolg
1syj0.4g
13yjolg
Jayroug
1=yjoug
11049
1ayjo.g
1ayloug
1ayjo0ig
Jayjoug
dH
Jayioig
Jayjo.g
iayjoug
Jayyoug

sl

Al

1O

Hjooqysno] ‘Jsandwon
joogysno) ‘Jaindwioy
:jooquino] ‘seinduwios
Bjooqysno] ‘4sindwo)
»jooqysno] ‘4syndwo)
joogqysno] ‘Jsindwoy
joogydno] “ssindwo)
jooqydno] “ssndwo)
jooqydne] “usindwo)
Mooqygne] Jsindwon
jooqys8no] “saindwo)

jooqysno] ‘1aindwor).

njooqysno] ‘ssindwon
sjooqysno] “Jsindwo)
joogqysno] “Jeindwon
»joogysno] “usindwon
ooqysno] “1sindwo)
»jooqydno] ‘Jsindwon
:yooqygno] “sindwion
ooeqysno] ‘Jsindwod
:jooqysno] ‘tsindwor
Jsuyld

121u1d

I2juld

dopysaq ‘tsindwo)
iazuilg

Ja1uLld

J=3uLg

SEMVE|

Jajuld

Jo1unid

J33uldd

PEMIVIPR]

J23ulld

Js1ulld

lajund

131uLd

23uLld

danupg

J91uLd

|esoydiiad 10 Od
|elaydiiad 10 3d
|esaydiiad 4o Oyd
|edaydiiad 40 Od
|esaydiisd 4o Dd
|edaydiiad 4o 3d
|esaydiiad 10 Od
|Riaydiiad Jo Jd
|eiaydiiad 10 Dd
jeizydiiag 40 0d
|essydiiad 4o Od
jesayduad 1o od
|esaydiiad Jo Hd
|eiaydiiad 40 Dd
|esaydiiad 4o Dd
|esaydiiad 40 Dd
|edaydisad 10 Od
jesaydiiad 40 Od
|eizydiisd 10 Dd
|esaydiiad 40 Od
|esoydusd 10 Hd
|edaudiiad 10 Dd
jesaydiag 10 Dd
|eiaydiiad 4o Dd
|edsydiiad 1o Hd
jedsydiiag 10 Od
|eszsydiad 10 Dd
jesayduzgd 10 Od
jesaydiiad 1o Od
|edsyduag Jo og
[eiaydiiad 10 Dd
jesayduagd 4o 0d
|edaydiisd Jo Od
Jesaydiiad 10 Hd
|esaydieag 1o Hd
|edaydiiagd 4o Od
jeiayduiag Jo od
jedaydiisd 40 04
|edaydiiad 1o 94
|edaydiiad 1o Od

{1L1) so1ad35 Yo |
{11) seoindas yaa |
(11) seo1A13S Yoo |
(L]) seoindas Yoz
(11) s@21n48S Yoo
(L1) s301A135 yo3 |
(L1) sea1nu98 yoa ).
(L1) s921nu35 Yoo ).
(1) seo1A195 yoa ]
(11) soa1nu98 Yoo
(L1} s@21A195 Yo |
(L1) s9aindas Yoo
(11) se210495 Yooy
(L1) s=010u88 Yoo ).
(.L1) se218138 Yoot
(.L]) so21As3S Yo
{L1) s921095 Yo
(L1) soointm5 yoa |
(.L1) seo1AdaS Yoo |
(L1) seo1mdag Yo
€SIN

393135 Y38

193435 Y38

|9als Wig

193435 Y38

|25 4ig

192135 Y18

19945 Y18

193435 Y38

13345 Y18

183115 Y18

123415 Y18

183415 Y18

399135 Y18

183115 Y18

193115 Y38

193115 Y38

ssis yig

19245 Y18

138415 Yig



AENTER
a3yiL3y
a3yIL3y
a3y113y
a3yi13y
a3y
a3yI13y
[aENIEN]
eENTTER
Q3YIL3Y

YIVESYALI6
TTLSSYALAE
YSTESVALIG
TTLSSYALQG
8YY6SVALIG
OELSSVALAG
TELSSYALAG
8/95SVALA6
TS9SSVALA6
LETESYALDG

NZIENNDZS-4D
INZ3ENNDZS-4D
WZ3aNNDZS-1D
NZIENNDTS-D
INZIINNOTZS-4D
NZIINNDZS-4D
INZIENNOTS-4D
WZ3gNN9Z5-4D
WZ3ENNOZS-4
INZIENNDTZS-9D

oJuoseuey
Jluoseuey
oluoseuey
JluoseUBRY
djuoseueq
JjuosBeURY
Jluoseuey
Jjuoseuey
Jluoseuey
ojuoseued

DI
I
DA
D
D
1O
DN
DI
DI
DA

»jooqysnoy “Jsindwoy

Bjooqygno] ‘Jsindwo)
;yooqysno] “isindwio)
jyoogysno] ‘Jsindwon
ooqysno] “isindwo)
jooqyinoy “seindwon
»jooqy8no] “ieindwo)
jooqysno] ‘sIndwor
:yooqy8no] ‘Jaindwo)
jooqysno] ‘1eindwior

[esaydiad Jo Hgd
|eiaydiiad 1o g
|edzydiad 10 Hd
[edaydiiad 4o Dd
[esaydiiad Jo 0d
jessydiiad Jo 34
[eiaydiiad 4o Dd
jeiaydiizd Jo D4

|elaydiad Jo g

|edaydiad 40 0d

(1) s®01AJ95 Yoo |
(L) s321nu85 Yoz |
{L1) s901n025 Yoo |
(L1) s321nu28 Yo )
(11) seo1A495 Yoo .
(L) s3oins35 a3
(L1) sa1msas Yo ).
(L1) s321435 yo= |
(11) s9010098 Yo |
(L1) s921A435 Yo |



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 14.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Williamson County Expo Center P418 - Change Order 11

Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance

Department: Facilities Maintenance

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting and approving a report on the Expo Project; Change
Order #11 in the amount of $29,358.00 for additional concrete, which was executed by Dale Butler pursuant to the
previous grant of authority under Section 262.031 of the Local Government Code.

Background

On February 17, 2015, the Williamson County Commissioners Court granted Williamson County Facilities Project
Manager Dale Butler with general authority to approve change orders for the Agreement for Construction Services
with Flintco, LLC in relaction to the Williamson County Expo Project for any increase in costs up to a total
maximum amount of $30,000.00 in accordance with Section 262.031 of the Local Government Code - Changes in
Plans and Specifications. This report is being provided for purposes of notifying the court of such change order and
to place it in the minutes of the Commissioners Court.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments

Expo Center Change Order 11
Expo Center Budget

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 09:30 AM

Facilities Maintenance (Originator) Gina Wrehsnig 06/09/2016 10:09 AM

Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 06/08/2016 10:53 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



FLINTCO

Constructive Solutions

Change Order Request

Williamson County Expo Center
210 Carlos G. Parker Blvd, NW

Taylor, TX 76574

Flintco, LLC
Project # 15035

Change Order Request: 011 Date:
To: Dale Butler From: David Freisner

Williamson County Texas Flintco, LLC

3101 SE Inner Loop 8100 Cross Park Dr.

Georgetownn, TX 78626 Austin, TX 78754-5249
Description Category Status
Additional Scopes from RFls & ESI 005 New
Reference Required By Days Req Amt Req

0 $0.00
Notes
PCO No Date Reference Amt Prop Days Req Category Reason
031 5/19/2016 $0.00 0 Change Order Consultant
Directive
Additional Parapet Steel Per ESI 005
Item No Item Description Amt Prop Reference
001 Added parapet steel for Quality Iron to fabricate and $15,742.00
erect based on ESI 005
002 Funding change from Buyout Savings $(15,742.00)
032 5/18/2016 $0.00 0 Change Order Change Condition
Added Curb @ Alt #3 & RFI 48 Added Concrete
Item No Item Description Amt Prop Reference
001 Keystone Add for Added Curb @ Alt #3 & RFI 48 $2,105.00
Added Concrete

002 Funding Change Via Buyout Savings $(2,105,00)
034 5/19/2016 $0.00 0 Change Order Change Condition
RF1 92 Expansion Joint @ Grid L
Item No Item Description Amt Prop Reference
001 Alpha Waterproofing Add for Traffic Plates $3,150.00
002 Oakridge Add for Grouting Joints $1,000.00
003 Funding Change Via Buyout Savings $(4,150.00)
037 5/19/2016 $0.00 0 Change Order Change Condition
RFI 94 Trash Enclosure Changes
Item No Item Description Amt Prop Reference
001 Keystone Cancrete Add for Additional Concrete @ $5,561.00

Trash Enclosure

Prolog Converge Printed on: 5/19/2016 Flintco

Page 1 of 2



Change Order Request

FLINTCO
Cotstragrive Sobgims
002 Quality Iron Added Bollards $1,800.00
003 Funding Change Via Buyout Savings $(7,361.00)
St /7¢
Fiintco, LLC Williamson County Texas
CONTRACTOR OWNER

8100 Cross Park Dr.
Austin, TX 78754-5249

Address R

By | hvicd L*r{z_.‘_sner
SIGNATURE g
DATE “5/ 18] Zole

3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetownn, TX 78626

Address
By PQar A Carr

SIGNATURE ﬂ, A %
- -

DATE pf-Js-2a/€

Prolog Converge Printed on: 5/19/2016 Flintco

Page 2 of 2



“iNT@ Potential Change Orders

Constructive Solutions .
Detailed, Grouped by Each Number
Willlamson County Expo Center Project # 15035 Flinteo, LLC
210 Carlos G. Parker Blvd, NW Tel: Fax: 15035

Taylor, TX 76574

Change Order Consultant Direclive
- ReviniaCode

7 3 Estimate Proposed 'Approved. Applied
Requested Days: Q Budget: $0 $0 $0 $0
Approved Days: 0 Cost: $0 $0 $0 $0
001 - QUAIOC - 000.051000.8 5/26/2016 Budget:  Pend Rev $0 $15,742 $15,742 $15,742
Added parapet steel for Qualily Iron to fabricate and erect based on ESI 005 Cost: Pend Commt $0 $15,742 $15,742 $15,742
002 - - 000.975700.M 5/26/2016 Budget:  Pend Rev £0 -$15,742 -$15,742 -$15,742
Funding change from Buyout Savings Cost: Pend Commi 50 -$15,742 -$15,742 -$15,742

Prolog Converge Printed on: 5/19/2016 Flintco Page 1



TCO Potential Change Orders
Copuraris feboen Detailed, Grouped by Each Number

Prolog Converge Printed on: 5/19/2016 Flintco Page 2



WCEX PQDAOR 2A &hfionAldBarhpettitat tRenkSE B0pepdficter.pdf

F

QUA

LITYIRON

L O U I S 1 A N A

ACCEPTED BY:

(No Work Will Be Performed Without Authorization)

PLUS TIME EXTENSION 3 days

QI Project No.: E15-48
QI Change Order No.: 2
CONTRACTOR: FlintCo DATE: 31-Mar-16
ATTENTION: David Freisner
PROJECT: Williamson County Expo Center
REFERENCE: ESI 5 - Added vertical channels at perimeter to support LGMF, XS-04.
* NOTE' Matenial prices are subject to change to current market value at time of approval *
SHOP LABOR 26 Hours @ $75.00 $1,950
MATERIAL: C3x4.1 492 Lbs. @ $0.8695 $428
MATERIAL: Bent Plate 0 Lbs. @ $0.9295 $0
MATERIAL: Tube 0 Lbs.@ $0.5865 $0
MATERIAL: Pipe 0 Lbs.@ $0.4985 $0
FREIGHT 639 Miles@ $4.20 $2,683.80 $650
DETAILING 2 Hours @ $65.00 $130
PRIME COAT 1 Tons@ $100 $100
TOP COAT 0 Tons@ $160 $0
GALVANIZING 0 Lbs.@ $0.4400 $968
FIELD LABOR & EQUIPMENT $10,085
TAXES $1,818 @ 0.00% (tax exempt) $0
SUB TOTAL $14,311
OVERHEAD 10% $1,431
SUB TOTAL $15,742
PROFIT 0% $0
SUB TOTAL $15,742
BOND 0.0% $0
TOTAL $15,742




WCEX PQDUDOR 2Adilifi6naldHehpettitet LRenikEdd 80Fepitficter.pdf

CHOCTAW/ erecrors, inc.

April 15, 2016

Quality Iron of Louisiana
30875 Strawberry Ln.
Hammond, LA 70403
Attn: Jeremy Bain

Re.  Williamson County Expo Center
Taylor, Texas

Gentlemen:

Attached you will find our estimate for the additional work involved with Parapet Support ESI, which totals
$10,085. Please review and issue your Change Order to cover this issue.

If you have any questions regarding any of these issues, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely
Choctaw Erectors, Inc.

e ——an

Dale Pickett
Estimator

Phone (817) 285-7199

P.0O. Box 156506
Fax (817) 285-7191

Fort Worth, Texas 76155




WCEX PQDADOR 2AdilliSnAlddarhpetthtat cRenitzdd 80pepificter.pdf

Choctaw Erectors, Inc. DATE 4/13/2016
CHANGE # CR 1
ARCHT #

CHANGE ORDER ESTIMATE CONTRACTOR #
FABR #

DESCRIPTION: ESI Parapet Support

CREW-HR [ CREW-HR
QTYy DESCRIPTION ERECT DETAIL
26 |Vert Channels 0.0 15.6
52 | Weld 0.0 5.2
26 |Prep Channels 0.0 2.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
CREW HOUR TOTALS: 0.0 22,8
5 Man ERECTION CREW @  $613.20 /hr $0
5 Man DETAILCREW @  $434.52 /hr $9,885
Forklift rental 1 Day $200
TOTAL PRICE: $10,085

TIME EXTENSION FOR THIS CHANGE SHALL BE: 1.0 days




WCEX PQDAOR 2A &ibifionAlddachpet thitat CRend3 B0pepdficter.pdf

ENGINEER'S
SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS

Distribution to:

OWNER a

ARCHITECT

CONTRACTOR [}

FIELD ]

OTHER O
PROJECT: Willieamson County Expo Center ENGINEER'S SUPPLEMENTAL
(name, address) 210 Carlos Parker Blvd, INSTRUCTION NQO: 005

Taylor, Texas

OWNER: Williamson County DATE OF ISSUANCE: 3/30/16
TO (Architect):  Populous ENGINEER: Engineering 360, inc.
CONTRACT FOR: General Construction ENGINEER'S PROJECT NO: 14095

The Work shall be carried out in accordance with the following supplemental instructions issued in accordance with the
Contract Documents without change in Contract Sum or Contract Time. Prior fo proceeding in accordance with these
instructions, indicate your acceptance of these instructions for minor change to the Work as consistent with the Contract

Documents and return a copy to the Engineer.

Description:

Add vertical channels ot Pre-Function perimeter as required to support Lt Go Metal parapet framing, reference attached
drawing.

ATTACHMENTS: XS-04

ISSUED: M Ef ACCEPTED:
: BY:

BY:
Engineer 7 Lay Fisher Contractor
Page 1 of 1




WCEX PQOUDR AT lonakBetper (et CHen ield BDpaoaneter.pdr

- .
=

|1
C3X4.1 @ 4-0"O.C. —~ ' [ :
(MAX. HEIGHT 48" \F | r
Y (o W — <TYP_
| [ | “ane
(]
)
| r~ ROOF DECK (SEE GEN. NOTES)
] 1 o g
| |
l 1 I/ ’
=" T i
JOIST BRIDGIG
[REF. JOIST
MANUF. DWGS.) <
/ﬁb ~ :
BEAM (SEE PLAN) — < - -
=~ __ JOIST (SEE PLAN) —
<Ho
~ "\ SECTION
b ESI No. 005 "= 1-0"
THE SEAL APPE-RING ON THIS DOCUMENT
W *S AUTHORIZED B: LAURENCE J. FISHER,
P.E. 50110,
THIS DRAWING 15 ISSUED FOR
CONSTRUCTION  THIS DRAWING MAY NOT BE
MODIFIED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS ' cRITTEN
CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER, AND THEN
ONLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RULES OF
THE TEXAS ENGINEERING PRACTICE ACT
2851 Joe DiMaggio Blvd., Sutte 22 ,
Round Rock, TX 78645 PROJ ECT
Phone {512) 244-1966
Rownz WILLIAMSON COUNTY EXPO
TBPE Registration No. F-12702 CENTER
P o 210 CARLOS PARKER BOULEVARD SHTNO: _X5-04
TAYLOR, TEXAS 76574 DATE: 03/30/16 -
BY: )5




niNTm Potential Change Orders

Constructive Solutions
Detaited, Grouped by Each Number
Williamson County Expo Center Project # 15035 Flintco, LLC
210 Carlos G. Parker Blvd, NW Tel: Fax: 15035

Taylor, TX 76574

Catagory Reason Reference COR Number PCCO Number

Change Order Change Condition

Notes Revenue Code

Requested Days: 0 Budget: $0 $0 $0 $0
Approved Days: ] Cost: $0 $0 $0 $a
General Description Quote Due Quote Rec'd  Allocation 'Estimated Proposed Approved Applied
001 - KEYCO - 000,030000.S 5/26/12016 Budget: Pend Rev $0 $2,105 $2,105 $2,105
Keystone Add for Added Curb @ Al #3 & RF| 48 Added Cancrete Cost: Pend Commt $0 $2,105 $2,105 $2,105
002 - - 000.975700.M 5/26/2016 Budget: Pend Rev $0 -$2,105 -$2,105 -$2,105
Funding Change Via Buyout Savings Cost: Pend Comml $0 -$2,105 -$2,105 -$2,105

Prolog Converge Printed on: 5/19/2016 Flintco Page 1



< h INTCO Potential Change Orders
(etzzenn vhears Detailed, Grouped by Each Number

Prolog Converge Prinled on: 5/19/2016 Flinlco Page 2



PCO 0GDRATdeR FIOU Sa8AIB &1 4% N dddEkGopdtte. pdf

KEYSTONE KEYSTONE

35 County Rd. 150
Georgetown, TX. 78626
512.931.3033/512.931.0995 FAX

CHANGE AUTHORIZATION

To: Date :
David Freisner, Ricky Galloway April 8, 2016
Flintco, LLC
Project :
From: Williamson County Expo Center
John Miles

Keystone Concrete Placement

Change Request #07 RFI 048 & Curb at Alt #3

Keystone Concrete Placement's Work:

Transition concrete slab on grade at Common Area to Existing Grade beam
per RFI 048. Add 220 If of 2" x 8" Curb at Alt #3 per attached drawing. (RFI
048 - $1,185, Add Curb - $918) w/ 10% OH&P.

Labor: $ 1,205
Materials: $ 708
Equipment: $ -

Overhead & Profit; 10% $ 192

Note: Work to be performed while mobilized on site. Separate mobilization not included for this work.
Note: Excludes Spoils haul-off.

Note: Water to be made available during concrete work.

Note: Work during normal business hours, no overtime.

Total Change Request: | $ 2,105 |

Please sign and return this form to authorize said work to proceed.

Printed Name

Title

Signature

Date
Thank you,
John Miles

Project Manager
Keystone Concrete Placement



PCO 0GDRATdR FTuod SaRATu#B &ITR431 48N dd dikGopdtte. pdf

am myay Request For Information 048
FLINTCO

Constructive Solutions

Importance: Urgent Status: Open
Williamson County Expo Center Project # 15035 Flintco, LLC
210 Carlos G. Parker Blvd, NW Tel:
Taylor, TX 76574
RFI #: 048 Date Created: 1/13/2016
Answer Company Answered By Author Company Authored By
Flintco, LLC Ricky Galloway

8100 Cross Park Dr.
Austin, TX 78754-5249

Co-Respondent Author RFI Number
048

Subject Disclpline Category
Existing Grade Beam Elevation

Question Date Required: 1/20/2016
Ref. A1-2

Existing arena south grade beam elevation is 623.21. Top of slab elevations for new building range 623.17-623.00 (or
¥2"-2" below existing arena grade beam). Please provide direction for transition from existing grade beam to new top of
slab elevations.

Please note, new pad site work is ongoing. Any changes to new top of slab elevations are required immediately. Time is
of the essence.

Answer Date Answered: :

Attachments
* A1-2 - RFI 048.pdf * IMG_0566.JPG

Please see attached in green for direction on transition
from Covered Expo slab to Existing Grade Beam.
Bill Bourne, Populous, 01/21/2016

Williamson County Expo Center Printed on: 1/13/2016 Page 1 of 1



-

POPULOUS’
e
R A,
i - g
i mmamo Eoe

EXISTING PANGNA TG RENAN

WILLIAMSON COUNTY EXPO CENTER
210 CARLOS F‘ARKE: BOULEVARD
TAYLOR, TEXAS 76574

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

Septermbar 15 2015

PROIECY NORTH

S

NOATH




PCO (BDRATdR ETok TGN BRI 4Bl dd btk Sompadte. pdf

. 03
8 +
;\

\




POPULOUS’

=)
©
®

® E ’ % > i
1 s ]
| = R s I :
‘ R ! —— o
b BT i | | E
| DRSS i g
) (L N o i s c i
- — —— <3t ; ‘T' i i | . S %g
Cowwi | I% g%
o Fl P ="
(- | ' o -\} ]I é
; | I. | | Gl - | | ‘1 =
1 ' I CONSTRUC] TION
? | [ietlin] Y
N ™ (O - = man | (80 i BN S S TR S5 = Y (R il (R |F Sectmnbe 157115
o= il @ =
pae . LT
\% ‘T \.\\\‘\-I @;@;—J b et :_
=1, E%\?\kk\\\‘ ..... —
= Ik . BN
o \\§\\\\\

|7 e o =

FRGIECT NOR SOUTHWEST AREA
Q|

() CTIONGIBAREAPIAN-SOUTHWERT — = = | ke




FLINTCO

Constructive Solutions

Potential Change Orders

Detailed, Grouped by Each Number

Williamson County Expo Center Project # 15035

Flintco, LLC

210 Carlos G. Parker Blvd, NW Tel: Fax: 15035

Taylor, TX 76574

Category Reason Reference COR Number ' PCCO Number

Change Order Change Condition

Notes Revenue Code

Estimate Proposad Approved ‘Applied

Requested Days: 0 Budget: $0 $0 $0 $0
Approved Days: 0 Cost: $0 $0 $0 $0
General Description Quote Dus Quote Rec’'d  Allocation Estimated Proposed Approved ‘Applied
001 - KEYCO - 000.030000.8 5/26/2016 Budget:  Pand Rev $0 $5,561 $5,561 $5,561
Keystone Concrete Add for Additional Concrete @ Trash Enclosure Cost: Pend Commt $0 $5,561 $5,561 $5,561
002 - QUAIOC - 000.051000.8 5/26/2016 Budget:  Pend Rev $0 $1,800 $1,800 $1,800
Quality Iron Added Bollards Cost: Pend Commt $0 $1,800 $1,800 $1,800
003- - 5/26/2016 Budget:  Pend Rev $0 -$7,361 -$7,361 -$7,361
Funding Change Via Buyout Savings Cost: Pend Commt $0 -$7,361 -$7,361 -$7,361
Prolog Converge Printed on: 5/19/2016 Flintco Page 1



@me Potential Change Orders

Conserctve Sebiones Detailed, Grouped by Each Number

Prolog Converge Prinled on: 5/19/2016 Flintco Page 2



FLINTCO

Constructive Solutions

Potential Change Orders

Detailed, Grouped by Each Number

Williamson County Expo Center
210 Carlos G. Parker Blvd, NW

Taylor, TX 76574

Project # 15035

Flintco, LLC

Tel:

Fax: 15035

Categary Reason Refarence ‘COR Number BCCO Number

Change Order Change Conditlon

Notes Revenue Code

Requested Days: 0 Budget: $0 $0 $0 $0
Approved Days: 0 Cost: $0 $0 $0 $0
General Description Quota Oue Quote Rec'd  Allocation Estimated Proposed Approved Applied
001 - ALPIN - 000.071000.5 5/26/2016 Budget: Pend Rev $0 $3,150 $3,150 $3,150
Alpha Waterproofing Add for Traffic Plates Cost: Pend Commt $0 $3,150 $3,150 $3,150
002 - ORC - 000.017123.8 5/26/2016 Budget: Pend Rev $0 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
Oakridge Add far Grouting Joints Cost: Pend Commt $0 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
003- - 5/26/2016 Budget: Pend Rev $0 -$4,150 -$4,150 -$4,150
Funding Change Via Buyout Savings Cost: Pend Commt $0 -$4,150 -$4,150 -$4,150
Prolog Converge Printed on: 5/19/2016 Flintco Page 1



Potential Change Orders
s'mr_-m-wna .«:_ Detailed, Grouped by Each Number

Prolog Converge Printed on: 5/19/2016 Flintco Page 2



WilcdPEXpOBI2 REXanEiopaisionalolividd.GiSe s RIDP.pdf

Request For Information 092

FLINTCO

Constructive Solutions

Importance: Urgent Status: Open
Williamson County Expo Center Project # 15035 Flintco, LLC
210 Carlos G. Parker Blvd, NW Tel:
Taylor, TX 76574
RFI#: 092 Date Created: 3/28/2016
Answer Company Answered By Author Company Authored By
Populous Architects Bill Bourne Flintco, LLC Ricky Galloway
300 Wyandotte 8100 Cross Park Dr.
Suite 200 Austin, TX 78754-5249
Kansas City, MO 64105
Co-Respondent Author RFl Number

092

Subject Discipline Category
Expansion Joint at Grid L
Question Date Requlred: 4/4/2016

Please provide detail of the expansion joint needed along Grid L where new slab ties into existing grade beam. Per
discussions with Larry Fisher on 3/28/16, 1/2" felt expansion material will be needed. Existing grade beam at this location
is chamfered. Contractor recommends a caulk joint to flush out and cover this chamfer.

Answer Date Answered:

See attached sketches for clarification of expansion joint along grid 'L".
EMSEAL SJS Assembly between column wraps 2&3 and 5&6.(Type A in sketch)
1/2" felt with Caulk joint between slab and grade beam.(Type B in Sketch)

Sloping slab/feathering from top of grade beam to finish floor elevation per RFI 048.
Bill Bourne, Populous, 4/5/2016

Williamson County Expo Center Printed on: 3/28/2016 Page 1 of 1



-1 —0
®)|
@®

F3 w 892 REkMﬂiﬂ@ﬁ@Gﬁdﬁt.ﬂ@P.odf

Ext ot hun REFEREME  ( Zo7uiovs



EXUTING GRaDE BEAM/Cun

Pou®-
2% FELT qem. Ene3eo

NON SHRINK C—f&o\fT
TO CLeAN P + %’L.ULH
ow EXUTIN G AADE BEAN,

emsaan. 1S AMSEmsLYel’

iw\-\:mu WORAPS
2% -ad 8206, 4516

POPULOUS



., EMSEAL
%" DSM SYSTEm
FRECLEWAY
CTEYL1

B binhatcihi dad. G1Sdt. RIDP . odf,

2

W

oh

b1

3

U]

3

2

§

X

W o\ E

S ~ . W = RV

L\.' - - e &
N ¥ - S Hiume -]\ \——- X" fax € xPArMO N
Glovt fE ENG, 360

FusM aur prvING

GOAANE BEAs
Extaiilon ot @ G’

@ o uwile

POPULOUS



WillianBEO O34 REX S8 Eaptan dicapdnsiviid] dimiPlopdfal. docx

AULPHA

INSULATION & WATERPROOFING, INC.

598 Greenhill Drive, Ste, C = Round Rock. Texas 78665 = Tel:(512) 873-7133 « Fax: (512) 873-7381
May 4, 2016 Via: Email
FLINTCO
David Freisner

SUBJECT: Expansion Joint Propesal
PROJECT: Williamson County Expo Center

Expansion Joint

Inclusions: Installation of Construction Specialties RFD 300 Series Joint at south elevation from new to existing
concrete to concrete joint. Pricing includes 2 -15" joints (material is ordered in 20 stock lengths to
prevent splicing in middle of joint)

Exclusions: Concrete patching, concrete cutting/grinding, and anything else not mentioned above.

$3,150

Notes and Clarifications:

All materials are furnished and installed.

Sales tax is excluded.

OSHA 30 Certified.

Bond is not included; contact Alpha for job-specific pricing. Payment and Performance Bonds, if required, are as per bond
forms AGC 606 (2004) and AGC 607 (2004).

We acknowledge a wage scale.

We self-perform 100% of our work.

The terms & conditions of this proposal and the scopes of work it contains are based on AIA-201A until contract negotiations
have been finalized.

Proposal valid for 60 days unless otherwise noted.

We acknowledge Addm 1-4

Alpha Insulation & Waterproofing, Inc. is a Certified Minority Owned Enterprise

I would like to thank you for considering Alpha Insulation & Waterproofing. I will contact you shortly by phone to address any
technical or scope questions you may have concerning the systems proposed above.

Sincerely,
ALPHA INSULATION & WATERPROOFING,INC.

Spencer Schneider
Operations Manager

Page |

“Contributing to YOUR success, one project at a time,”



ORIGINAL CURRENT Delta Invoiced to
BUDGET ESTIMATES "Savings" Date
AJE $867,750.00( $ (867,750.00) $0.00 $689,750.32
SOFT COST $622,113.50| $ (209,218.48)| $412,895.02 $125,744.28
GMP (SEE GMP BALANCES ON
SHEET 2) $10,978,073.00( $  (10,257,061.00)| $721,012.00 $3,417,225.00
SUBTOTALS $12,467,936.50| $  (11,334,029.48)| $1,133,907.02 $4,232,719.60




GMP BALANCES

Sp.ec Description of Work / Subcontractor / Supplier / Vendor / Specification Original e Subcontract
St/ Section Contract Value VLTSS Change Orders
Bid Breakdown

Construction Manager's Contingency $1,125,458.00

PCO#011 - Transfer to Owner Contingency ($500,000.00)

PCO#020 - Transfer to Owner Contingency ($400,000.00)
Construction Manager Contingency - Subtotal $1,125,458.00 $0.00 | ($900,000.00)
Construction Manager Contingency - Total $1,125,458.00 | $225,458.00
Owner's Construction Contingency $253,228.00

PCO#011 - Transfer from CM Contingency $500,000.00
OCO#001 [PCO#012 - Alt#3 Earthwork (524,970.00)
OCO#002 |PCO#014 - Early Scopes of Alt#1, Alt#3, Alt#10, Add Elec per RFI 027 (5489,051.00)
OCO#004 |PCO#017 - Added Propane Tanks & Bollards (514,579.00)
OCO#004 |PCO#018 - Concrete Protection ($2,000.00)
OCO#004 |PCO#019 - Bleacher & Concrete Removal (512,860.00)

PCO#020 - Transfer from CM Contingency $400,000.00
OCO#004 |PCO#021 - Alt#1, Alt#3 Buyout Competion (5399,182.00)
OCO#006 |Alt#19 LEDs & Additional AV Scope Over GMP ($162,409.00)
OCO#007 |Electrical Upgrades (515,225.00)
OCO#008 [NOT ACCEPTED $0.00
Owner's Construction Contingency - Subtotal $253,228.00 $0.00 | ($220,276.00)
Owner's Construction Contingency - Total $253,228.00 | $32,952.00
Future Buyout Delta - THIS AMOUNT WILL FLUCTUATE AS BUYOUT PROGRESSES $514,258.00

PCO#010 - Removal of 6 Trees (52,500.00)

PCO#014 - Light Pole Credit per RFI 029 $1,970.00
OCO#003 |PCO#015 - Earthwork Credit per RFI 035 & 041 $12,513.00
OCO#005 [PCO#023 - Additional Traffic Rated Pull Boxes ($4,759.00)
OCO#005 |PCO#024 - Removal of Light Pole per RFI 062 ($673.00)
OCO#007 |Added Scope through ASI 005 ($58,207.00)
Future Buyout Delta - Subtotal $514,258.00 $0.00 [ ($51,656.00)
Future Buyout Delta - Total $514,258.00 | $462,602.00




Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 06/14/2016
Siena Section 23B - Final Plat
Submitted For:  Joe England

15.

Submitted By: Stephen Jones-Meyer, Unified Road

System

Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Agenda Item

Information

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Siena Section 23B subdivision -

Pct 4.

Background

This is the next section of the Siena development. It consists of 51 single family lots and 1,906 feet of new public
roads. Roadway and drainage construction has been completed.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description ||

Amount

Siena Section 23B - Final Plat

Attachments

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.

Form Started By: Stephen Jones-Meyer
Final Approval Date: 06/02/2016

Form Review

Reviewed By Date
Wendy Coco 06/02/2016 03:53 PM
Started On: 06/02/2016 02:52 PM



RSP PARTNERS DEVELOPMENT, L.P., A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
RSP GP, INC., A TEXAS CORPORATION, ITS GENERAL PARTNER
JOHN S. LLOYD, PRESIDENT

4720-A ROCKCLIFF ROAD

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78746

51 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

1 OPEN SPACE AND DRAINAGE LOT

J BLOCKS

ROBERT McNUTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT No. 422

2900 JAZZ STREET, ROUND ROCK, TEXAS, 78664
(512) 836-4793 FAX: (512) 836-4817

RJ SURVEYING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

2900 JAZZ STREET, ROUND ROCK, TEXAS, 78664
(512) 836-4793 FAX: (512) 836-4817

F—-9784

“W/ N PLAT OF
: 4 SIENA SECTION 23B
N L b —l_ WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
S N D B -
N L - / SCALE:  1"=100’ :
2 — J—r — / e e e
—_ = 1 — ~ !
3 S | 1 ’“T\ i | \ A / 0 100° 200’ 300’ 400’
W Q ‘, \ /
2 < — | , 15 \ /
3 3 ———— P T A A
N - -
: & 5 csm | Lo o |
Q S&N 139° N8721°21E
g 8 _ . S So® ‘ C0e | 95,04 N
3 T \ 00’ | 63.00 | 63.00° POINT OF BEGINNING
S Sg=< 3y . APPROXIMATELY S19°11°02"W
2 ﬁ § % o | © 2 z § - 32_432.58' 0 SOUTHMEST CORNER
\ & o I =N o THE R cNUTT SURVEY,
TGHWAY 79 i e, 2 35 Blg 7 Bl¢ 8 S|g 9% ABSTRACT No. 422 | __ __
; O ;3‘ 23> 3 e o
\ 8 3 £y x® __2_.§_'BL >
BRUSHY CREEK " £33 g%g B e st B @'J) |
LOCATION MAP NoT T w8 Raz e e - ——
; NOT TO SCALE | S S §§m . o5 2121W 252.00 < -
: 3 2 %¥8n SAMBUCO STREET 8 |
\ 3 S S87°21'21°W 252.00" - R 1
CURVE TABLE " : , 6300~ 1 -6300-, 8 N 8 - — —
CURVE | LENGTH | RADIUS DELTA CHORD BRNG. | CHORD \ = —_—— T 5.'5‘:&"" :8 & o
C1 | 77.59 | 1043.96 | 41529" | N@5I336E | 77.57 P — S < g slew ' w | 5
c2_| o165 1104196 | sz N8539'50°E | 61.65 f & 13 ség 12 gl 3
c3 15. 104396 | 052°27" | N8332'05€ | 1593 . @ 13 ), m o — :
C4 | 7387 | 99396 | 41529 | N851336E | 7385 : < < | LEGEND:
C5 | 9515 [1280.35]| 41529 | N851336°C | 95.13 N\ | | .
Co | 15,94 [1260.35 | 05337 535 | 19,94 “ vorzrze | T 3 3 2 4 —— oy | 2 o = SET 1/2" IRON ROD WITH RJ SURVEYING CAP
o fmoc st e Loy | et \ e TR s | B8 = e oo e e
) 5 ), . ’, » N ? », 1 1 ) ! . ) _ .
C9_ | 91.44 [1230.35 | 415'29" | NE513367E | 91.42 \_ 78 7| §.% ) z B R & é 8 | §x | BL = BUILDING SETBACK LINE
C10_| 67.89 |1230.35 | 309'42" | N84'40'42€ | 67.88 | Ng7T2I21E | 4 X 8 5 D8 7 Dg g o8 9 $§ 0 R DE = DRAINAGE EASEMENT
e 2355 |1230.35 | 105'48" | N86°4827°€ | 23.55 L - 14339 & § b { ™ 6 8 7] 8,, ] 8- ] - \ '8 R L_ —_— WWE = WASTEWATER EASEMENT
: Y Yoy ® K © - [y Y -~
C12 | 21.03 | 25.00 | 48711'23" | N26°44'20"W | 20.41 ( S 5553] 8 | § PN 3 < = _|€_258L | ) Qe | ,
C13_| 241.19 | 50.00 | 27672246 | N8721°21"€ | 66.67 * 2 | 2 T 1 es00- 7 x 34 = BLOCK NAME
Ci4 | 21.03 | 25.00 | 4811'23" | N212702% | 20.41 - 2 D! 6-43:06*| 6300~ 3 6300 422 g SR | 2355] = MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION (NAVD 88)
c15 56.90 | 50.00 | 6542'15" | N1813'54"w | 53.88 ‘ e N $87°21'21"W 232.06 3 & g (9] I
G161 4517 [ 5000 [ 51135 | neo1s0rE | 4360 ,‘ 8 8 SAN MICHELE ST. 23 § — OPRWC = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
Cr7_| 3848 | 5000 | 440578" | N3z | 37.53 L. B¢ 18 ., 8. 10'PUE } 58721'24"W 233.08, A %N |
C18 | 37.46 | 50.00 | 4255'40" | N482253°W | 36.59 N € NeT2I2IE L L4 RCTi—44:08] 163:00- 6300 7 300~ W =8
cw_| 577 [ 5000 L 619712 nos5TarE | 5122 o N g A — =T Ba ‘ © |
. . 10%50'35" | N4007'26F | 9. e —— —’\"' 8| 7553 108 z z z -
i— —-— . \ - ™ § - % -~ 8 byl % J §
\ 21°21"E__| : 3l S Sl 3 \ 36
N R Ne72I2IE | g X 23 2|g 4 DY 5 RE 26 |98 27 \
M 147.80 & v Qs @les Rl & o ,
N\ S §§ ) 2 ‘ T . |8 |8 | @ -] l _
N 235 ® @ =
LINE _TABLE ~.. §S4, e | \ ‘
LINE | BEARING | LENGTH \ h N,% > ! 20— ”8175'2;:1’, 2 K 4227 ) ‘i,‘.f“‘ N
L1 | NO7'46'35 | 56.97 ' \8%”‘ ' NER 42 & | Na}zsr'za*wmzz Sram - — ‘} L NOTES:
el L1 LR g ) e ] '
T T naor3sec | 2041 %% 3 S NE722E [ L 38 1. LOT 108, BLOCK NN IS FOR OPEN SPACE AND DRAINAGE PURPOSES AND
5 T Neoseoe"w | 21.99 ‘ 8=\ N & / / / 2 / | SHALL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.
2 \ AN 5 / y ~ / [~ — 2 NO OBSTRUCTIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO FENCING OR STORAGE,
! \*SA = -7 |8 ' 34 P / ~ SHALL BE PERMITTED IN ANY DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON.
| \g 3o N} -/ 32 20 / 39 3 NO STRUCTURE OR LAND ON THIS PLAT SHALL HEREAFTER BE LOCATED OR
/ 'SIENA SECTION 228 A ALTERED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE FROM
N \ d DOC. No. 2013040558 OPRWC | ™ —_ / & ﬁ - THE THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOOD PLAIN ADMINISTRATOR.
, N / / / ~ & ~ 4. WATER SERVICE FOR THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE PROVIDED BY JONAH WATER
/ L ; / /s ~ 9/ w SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT.
~ B 2 \& / ™~ < {?? 5. SANITARY SEWER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY JONAH WATER SPECIAL
' ~l_ k& / y - /& I~ UTILITY DISTRICT. |
/ NS\ ~ \ / ~J ¥ 7 ~ 6. THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF SIENA MUNICIPAL
/ | S5, o~/ / 5 4 UTILITY DISTRICT No. 1. .
- | ; ige ™~ / L 7. EACH OF THE ADJACENT HOME OWNERS SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
‘ ; 7~ <L __ Ny /> MAINTENANCE OF ALL SIDEWALKS
_ \ . / I~ ~ 8 THE COUNTY (MILLIAMSON COUNTY) WILL ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR
2 <% i /] 7 - ( 42 DRAINAGE OR EASEMENTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION OUTSIDE OF THE ROADWAY
- \ SRR L / ~ RIGHT-OF-WAY. MAINTENANCE AND LIABILITY OF IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDING
: \ el 2 N\ / / / I~ I\ BUT NOT LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, ILLUMINATION, SIDEWALKS, WATER
g ~ 2 4%9;’:%% o /39 : T~ ~ QUALITY FEATURES, PRIVATE DRIVEWAYS, OR ANY OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
2 . s %?93%\ . / / 40 /| / \/\ REQUIRED BY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES SHALL NOT BE THE
= T~ R AR A 3 ~/ ~ RESPONSIBILITY OF THE COUNTY.
" ~ ,%4&»% S N BE VERL;; ﬁg’\/iog GORDON '~ /" 4. [ w / / = 7 9. THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT
g . P B, ' CRES L ~~/ / o ! / ~. HIGHER THAN THE MIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE
3 " % w&’% . DOC. NO. 2000009000 - ~~/ I oas ) / FEET OUTSIDE OF THE PERIMETER OF THE BUILDING, OR ONE FOOT ABOVE
S \ 2, g\% SN OPRWC \/\ ~L THE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (BFE), WHICHEVER IS HIGHER.
NEW STREETS: . TR By, / ~/ ~L / 4 ] 10. ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE
D . - . a
g . XS N / ~_/ T~J | 4 FREE OF LIENS.
5 NAME LENGTH ~ ROW WIDTH  DESIGN SPEED POSTED SPEED . c%?f K AN / ~ / .
S SAMBUCO STREET 623 50 30 25 N A,k \ / = L
S SAN MICHELE STREET 623’ 50 30 25 R 23 N ~ \Z
$  SABBIA COURT 210’ 50 30 25 R — / ~ _
$  SABBIA DRIVE 450° 50 30 25 T N, < . :
: -~ | AN DATE: JAN. 21, 2016 SCALE: 1" = 100
T TOTAL 1906’ > | ,
o . SITE DATA: . RANDALL JONES & ASSOCIATES ENGINEERING, INC.
8 NER: o 1367 ACRES
€ OWNER:
&
8
z
Z

SHEET 1 OF 2 SHEETS

F-10015400




10:15:02 AM CST

SALAND2201-2250\2206 \dwg\2206-plat.dwg 2/25/2016

A PARCEL OF LAND IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PART OF THE
ROBERT McNUTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT No. 422, AND BEING A PART OF THAT
87.291 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO ROUND STAFF PARTINERS, L.P. BY
DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT No. 2005083809 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC
RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGIN at a 1/2” iron rod set at the Northwest Corner of Lot 10, Block LL,
Siena Phase 1, Section 22B, according to the plat thereof recorded in
Document No. 2013040558 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County,
Texas;.

THENCE S.02°38'39"E. along the West Line of said Lot 10, the West Line of
Sambuco Street and continuing along the West Line of Lots 10 and 11, Block
MM, distance of 429.97 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set at the Southwest Corner
of said Lot 10 and the Northwest Corner of San M/che/e Street as shown on
said plat of Siena Phase 1, Section 22B;

THENCE S.03°48°40°E. along the West End of San Michele Street a distance of

50.01 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set at the Northwest Corner of Lot 27, Block
NN;

THENCE S.02°38'39"E. along the West Line of said Lot 27 a distance of

175.52 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set in the North Line of Lot 28, Block NN, at
the Southwest Corner of said Lot 27;

THENCE S.89°21°53"W. along the North Line of Lot 28 a distance of 37.86

feet to o 1/2” iron rod set at the Northwest Corner thereof and the
Northeast Corner of Lot 32, Block NN;

THENCE N.87°51°'28”W. along the North Line of Lots 32, 33, 34, 35 and 36 @
distance of 340.35 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set at an angle point in the
North Line of said Lot 36;

THENCE S.86°29°46"W. along said North Line a distance of 31.21 feet to a
1/2” iron rod set at the Northwest Corner of said Lot 36;

THENCE S.28°'42°43"W. along the West Line of said Lot 36 a distance of

149.21 feet to a 1/2” iron rod set at the Southwest Corner of Lot 36 and
the Northwest Corner of Lot J37;

THENCE S.21°33'03"W. along the West Line of Lot 37 a distance of 203.76
feet to the South Line of said 87.291 Acre Tract and the North Line that
21.448 Acre Tract conveyed to Beverly Johnson Gordon by deed recorded in
Document No. 2000009000 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County,
Texas;

THENCE N.68°31°18™W. along the said South Line a distance of 272.44 feet;

THENCE N.03°02°34"W. across said 87.291 Acre Tract (at 345.20 feet pass an
interior corner in the West Line of said 87.291 Acre Tract and continue along
said West Line) in ol a distance of 798.09 feet,

THENCE across said 87.291 Acre Tract the following five courses:

1. N.87°21°21"E. a distance of 175.58 feet;
2.N.84°17°49°E. a distance of 50.07 feet;
3. N.8305'51"E. a distance of 349.65 feet:
4. N.85°46'39E. a distance of 53.06 feet;
5.N.87°21°21°E. a distance of 195.24 feet to the said Point of Beginning.

STATE OF TEXAS
KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

THAT RSP PARTNERS DEVELOPMENT, L.P., A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
AS THE OWNER OF THAT CERTAIN 87.291 ACRE TRACT OF LAND RECORDED
IN DOCUMENT No. 2005083809 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DOES HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC USE
FOREVER THE STREETS, ALLEYS, EASEMENTS AND ALL OTHER LANDS
INTENDED FOR PUBLIC DEDICATION AS SHOWN HEREON TO BE KNOWN AS
"SIENA SECTION 23B” SUBDIVISION. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS
OF ALL APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL, AND LOCAL LAWS, AND REGULATIONS
RELATING TO THE ENVIRONMENT, INCLUDING (BUT NOT LIMITED TO) THE
ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT, STATE AQUIFER REGULATIONS AND MUNICIPAL
ORDINANCES

BY: RSP PARTNERS DEVELOPMENT, L.P.
A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

BY: RSP GP, INC.,
A TEXAS CORPORATION,
ITS GENERAL PARTNER

» AT

JOHN S. LLOYD, PRESIDENT
4720-A ROCKCLIFF ROAD
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78746

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS
[§ INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THE Zﬂ!‘bAY OF
F LK QA

20|\ BY JOHN S. LLOYR, R
BEHALF ORJSAID RSP GP, INC.

NOTARY/BUBLIC srA[be TEXAS

PRINTED NAME m%thm_krr_g..s__
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: 07 / 2 /1—0[1

STATE OF TEXAS

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

THAT INTERNATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE, THE LIEN HOLDER OF THAT
CERTAIN 40.876 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,
TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF THE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT
NOS. 2012080699, 2012080700, 2012080701 AND 2012080702 OF THE
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AS SUCH
INSTRUMENTS ARE AMENDED, MODIFIED AND EXTENDED, DOES HEREBY
CONSENT TO THE SUBDIVISION OF SUCH 40.876 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, AND
DOES FURTHER HEREBY JOIN, APPROVE AND CONSENT TO THE DEDICATION TO
THE PUBLIC FOREVER USE OF THE STREETS, ALLEYS, EASEMENTS AND ALL
OTHER LANDS INTENDED FOR PUBLIC DEDICATION AS SHOWN HEREON.

INTERNATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE, A TEXAS BANKING ASS‘OC?A TION

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

TH/ SE%MEN T WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THE Li’.UAY

I

NOTHRY PUPNC STATH OF TEXAS

L_Mipharres
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: ()] / 2| / 2014

PRINTED NAME

"<$ 2 Notary Public, Ste#é of Texas
.ﬁ? Commission Expires 07-21-2019

O ey e e = = == = e

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

I, J. KENNETH WEIGAND, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | PREPARED THIS PLAT
FROM AN ACTUAL AND ON THE GROUND SURVEY OF THE LAND SHOWN
HEREON AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON WERE
PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION. THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH
THE REQUIREMENTS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY. ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD
OF WHICH | HAVE KNOWLEDGE ARE SHOWN OR NOTED ON THE PLAT. THE
FIELD NOTES HEREON MATHEMATICALLY CLOSE.

4 KENNETH WE/GAND
RP.LS. NO. 5741
STATE OF TEXAS

KENNETH

...mom”""“"

: |
5741 ’§

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION

THE 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN IS CONTAINED WITHIN THE DRAINAGE
EASEMENTS AS SHOWN HEREON. NO LOT WTHIN THIS SUBDIVISION IS
ENCROACHED BY ANY SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS INUNDATED BY THE
100- YEAR FLOODS AS IDENTIFIED ON THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT AGENCY BOUNDARY MAP (FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP)
COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 48491CO515E EFFECTIVE DATE SEPTEMBER 26,
2008, FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS
SHOWN ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER
48491C0515E, EFFECTIVE DATE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008, FOR WILLIAMSON
COUNTY, TEXAS.

I, ISRAEL RAMIREZ, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
ON THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCES AND THE
STORMWATER DRAINAGE POLICY ADOPTED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

THIS TRACT IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE
ZONE.

gl Gommes)  2-25-t0

ISRAEL RAMIREZ U/  pATE
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No. 114495

SHEET 2 OF 2 SHEETS |r_10015400

PLAT OF

SIENA SECTION 238

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

In approving this piat by the Commissioners’ Court of Wiliamson County, Texas, it is
understood that the building of all streets, roads, and other public thoroughfares and
any bridges or culverts necessory to be constructed or placed is the responsibility of
the owners of the tract of land covered by this plat in accordance with the plans and
specifications prescribed by the Commissioners’ Court of Williamson County, Texas.
Said Commissioners’ Court assumes no obligation to build any of the streets, roads,
or other public thoroughfares shown on this piat or of constructing any of the bridges
or drainage improvements in connection therewith. The County will assume no
responsibility for drainage ways or easements in the subdivision, other than those
draining or protecting the rood system and streets.

The County assumes no responsibility for the accuracy of representations by other
parties in this plat. Flood p/ain data, in particular, may change depending on
subsequent development. It is further understood that the owners of the troct of
land covered by this plat must install at their own expense all traffic control devices
and signoge that may be required before the streets in the subdivision have finally
been accepted for maintenance by the County.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;

I, Don A. Gattis, County Judge of Williamson County, Texas, do hereby
certify that this map or plat, with field notes hereon, that a subdivision
having been fully presented to the Commissioners’ Court of Williamson
County, Texas, and by the said Court duly considered, were on this day
approved ond plat is authorized to be registered and recorded in the
proper records of the County Clerk of Williamson County, Texas.

Dan A. Gattis County Judge Date
Williamson County, Texas

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

l, NANCY RISTER, CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT IN WRITING, WITH ITS
CERTIFICATION OF AUTHENTICATION, WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE
ON THE ___ DAY OF A.D. , AT 0'CLOCK

_ M. AND DULY RECORDED ON THE ___ DAY OF
A.D. AT O'CLOCK __ M IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
OF SAID COUNTY, IN DOCUMENT No.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY, AT
OFFICE IN GEORGETOWN, TEXAS, THE DATE LAST WRITTEN ABOVE.

NANCY RISTER, CLERK,
COQUNTY COURT WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:

DEPUTY

DATE: JAN. 21, 2016

"RANDALL JONES & =

2900 JAZZ STREET, ROUND ROCK, TEXAS, 78664

SSOCIATES ENGINEERING, INC.

(512) 836-4793 FAX: (512) 836-4817 F-9784

RJ SURVEYING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

2900 JAZZ STREET, ROUND ROCK, TEXAS, 78664
(512) 836-4793 FAX: (512) 836—4817




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 16.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approving a variance request for Lot 17 Highlands at Mayfield Ranch
Sec 8 - Pct 3

Submitted For:  Joe England Submitted By: Patrick Hughes, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a variance request to Paragraph 8.2 (setback
requirement) of the 2000 WCSR for Lot 17, Block AA, Highlands at Mayfield Ranch Sec 8 - Pct 3.

Background

The home builder at 3816 Kyler Glen (Lot 17, Block AA of the Highlands at Mayfield Ranch Section 8 subdivision)
is about to begin construction of a new house. There is a large Live Oak tree located near the rear wall of the
proposed home which the builder would like to save. Rather than removing this tree (picture attached), the builder
would like to relocate the proposed building slightly forward on the lot. However, in doing so, the front corner of the
house would encroach approximately 20 inches over the 25-foot front yard setback line. The builder is therefore
requesting a variance to Paragraph 8.2 (setback requirement) of the 2000 Williamson County Subdivision
Regulations. The variance request, property survey, and location of the tree, are shown on the attached documents.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
Setback Variance Request HMIR8 Blk AA Lot 17

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 09:30 AM
Form Started By: Patrick Hughes Started On: 06/08/2016 02:30 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



Eddie Bass
Sitterle Homes in The Highlands at Mayfield Ranch
512.940.6988

To whom it may concern,

| am seeking a front set back variance at 3816 Kyler Glen in the Highlands at Mayfield Ranch, which to
my understanding is not in any city jurisdiction.

An approximate 20" encroachment on one corner of the home is being sought in order to save a 25"
diameter live oak tree.

Please see attached:
A picture of the tree
The original plot plan
A picture of the proposed variation overdrawn on the original plot plan

Hopefully these show the substantial value of this tree and how the majority of this home is still well
behind the 25' build line.

Your prompt attention to this is greatly appreciated, as | am already facing termination for not already
having this tree razed.

Thank you for your attention.

Respectfully
Eddie Bass



*d"T ANVJWOO ONIASANNS HOIL 1ML 9102 @

¥TT0-0by (Z16) xeg 9998L SeX[, ‘SOOI U
2220-0¥ (Z1§) :Suoyd 001 "33 1§ ooy wes “F 00|
WOO ANVIWOODNIAAAINS MAM

62.E61.01 JoquinN *Bay w4

'd"1°00 ONIATAYNS V. hgl
- X
HOAL-TYL ld HLHON 1V1d 0L g3yy343y  3SVd ONIHv3e

: 1Lr/Hd A9 NMvHa
“Lv1d NOISIAIGENS THL WOM4 FuY STONVLSIO .
ONY SONRIVIE TIV "AIANNS ANYANNOE V LON SI SHL Y/N  ‘ON g0r INITD

9T-69C1IS-SWS -ON €0F LL
S 3 WOH

@ﬁ@uﬁm |42 NOLLYNHOSNI HNIMYHQ

Ad NOSVIY dlva ‘ON

~ | &2 SNOISIAZY

oT-vT-0 -ALVQ

\ ! , SNV1d NOILONYLSNOD H3id
"SINIWIAOYWI 1TV 40 .
. INIWIOVTd ONV SALLILNVAD TV AJI43A AINOHS ¥3aING *SNOILdO NV1d
G3NIV180 N32@ 3AVH AINOHS "SINIIWHOVONONS QIOAY OL ALNIdOY
d 103reNs IHL
LHOdIY FTLIL INTHUNO ¥ AIANIWNOOTY HOAIANNS
; - NO ONITIIMA TFHL 40 INTWIOVTd HSMAVLSS OL 8 Nv1d
HOAIAUNS THL A8 HOMYIS TLIL V ILNLILSNOD :
) 1077d ¥ 40 3S0duNd NIV 3HL ‘NY1d LO1d AIVS NO NMOHS TYIDONVA  HIGNNN NY1d
LON S300 NY1d LOd SIHL "NOLLONYLSNOD ONILYYLS
; LON ¥O NMOHS SLNIWIAOYJII TYNOILIAAY ¥O4 ¥3aTing
u__owmm%hmm_%mwmm_mw“hwm%mwmw_o%ﬁﬂwﬁ m.«m.._.wmn_m_ OL INFWISHNGWITH ¥O LSOO NOLLONHLENOD ANY 404 3 NOILYINHO4NI NV1d
_ 0
SNITHNG TV AJRIZA LS oG 1L o] J76VT1 ¥O TTGISNOJSTY LON SI ANVAINOD AIAYNS THL
40 SIONVHENNONT T1¥ MOHS LON AV ONY STWOH NOZYIH NMOHS 3SIMY3HLO SSTTNN 'SINIT ONIaTing
ITILLIS 40 1SINDIY FHL LV 140dIY T1LIL Y 40 HO /ONY SLNIW3SY3 'A¥YANNOE ¥IN0 3ANYLON .
L143N38 FHL LNOHLIM a3NYdIHd SYM Nv1d 107d SIHL AVIN HOIHM ‘S3NNLV3A J4N1ONYLS SNIONVHHIAO ¥IHLO SVYX31 ALINNOD NOSINVITIIM
HO SYILLNS ‘SIAVE SS3YAAY LON SFOA NVd LOTd SIHL P CAR(e
"NOLLONYLSNOO HO/ANY ONINNYId OL NORd _ ) 40 SAHOJ3Y LY1d "LTET60STOC 'ON'90d
‘INIWLSNRQY ANY WNLYA YUYINHONSE T18v0Iddy "SYXAL 'ALNNOO NOSWVITIIM ‘SQN003Y :04NI DNIGH023YH
ONIANTONI 'SAILINOHLNY LNIANYIAOS TvO0T 1V1d ‘Z1€1605L0Z "ON'O0Q NI A3A¥003Y LY1d ¥3d .
YO/ANY "V'IW'T'd 40 SINFWIHINDIZY Y0014 IHSINIA Q3NI430 SV SINIWISYI ANV SINYNIAOD IAILOMLSTY aN AV LY oIl
aISOLONd WNININIW AJIN3A LSNIW ¥3ATINGAHINMO
"ANY 41 ‘'SIONVNIGHO 3 ‘SNOLLYINOIY ‘SNOILOMLST OLLD3S HONVY d13IJAVIA L w.n_ NVIH
JeE FINETY 03Q¥O0IY OL LO3raNS ALYIdOYd :FLON :NOISIAIGENnS
38 QINOHS ALMION LOIrENS LOTH4V LYHL ANV i - -
‘SIONVNIQHO ONINOZ NV (‘D13 'SNOILOINLSIN a33a) "G3LON ISIMYIHLO SSTTNN L¥1d Q3AY0OTH FHL vy A014 T 101

SNOLLOIYLSTY ONIQTING 'SLNINIASYI AIANOIIUNN ¥3d 34Y NMOHS S3INIT ONIATING ANY SINIW3SYa 11V
'SLN3W3SYI @3A¥OOIY 'SINM ONIaTING TV = .mm._bz \ Jﬂw ZQ_._.<_>_=°u_z_ >._.m—mn_°=n_\

NI19 H31AM 918¢€

("M"0"H ,0S) NITD HITAN ‘0x g ze8 V3HV 00S TVLO0L)
- - ‘aA'ds ezg aos avad
L e L= LoeT T "aADS L0Z Q0S INOYA
e sy . oL T e 14 8iz 30N3
n », - ; . s | - = -
.4’ EV'PS M ul b,€ oSl & - . ‘L40S ZLZ  =SMIVM orand
— — 10 ‘14°0S 81 =3ARA NMNL—-NI
: R ———— % voy J9YH3IA0D 101
T o — ] - .- ‘14'0S 9268 =YY 101
N ‘1408 8CLy =1Vi0L
‘40S z¢ avd o/v
N ‘1408 0 Ollvd d.AQONN
w ‘1{'0S 86 =SHTVM JLVANd
= ‘I4'0S TeL =3ANa
‘1408 9/2¢ =avis
J9VHIA09 101
-] Loy
: HVO VD ¢
P MOTNIM i
1no-xo8 _
Loy
el [
| HOYOd
| L-be
\ ga—
» avd b
“ e
o | 8%,
@ || AMNOSYA Xv L
o 1o B|F 7V JONVA | ! -
o -
[<<]
8 SINOH | g
W //— o
@ A143LLIS “l &
n 2% N gl 101
m | ¢ ©
, - ¥ . Q
D Wb bbb i
o | s
N T | i
& =- I 3 N
¢ | _ o
~ ” m
olvd 3 N -
Ave o 400 AV i M .0}9L.2L S=8D
Fou - F WS % £L8'SE=D
¥ L8'SE="
(‘dAL) 30N34 r T ﬁ 00°SSL=H
NIAOOM 03S0d0¥d | 18 ,02 2ss b 3 (s )
=1 _ N
LF¥F | -]
YV 0014 h
3+ L L} 101
—_— ] 1.5  — ¥
o Syl \\~n )
8G6.Z0S1L0Z°ON"00Q S3IMIV 80°ZLL "ONI ‘SONITTIOH ¥WH
02 o o) _ AVM 40 LHOIY =mod —NHO—  SIILMILA AVIHYIAO - e ffrmn 3ON34 JOOM
_ _ _ Oz=. Tvog| AV IV H INJW3SYI INTHILYM = I —— —— ——  3INITINSI g 3JON34 NOHI
H “ ‘LINST ¥IM3IS AMVIINYS = 38§ ————— wz_MWZ_D.__DM — 0— IONI4MNITNIVHO
“LINST ALIMILA TVAIDINAW = 3NN AONNOd = AN —X— JON34 WM
Wis303d N > T10d ALTLN=O=u3wdodsNvaL [ IFIN0D E INTINISY3 ALAILN = 3N 30N3 =N SINTIAING NAONE %3¢
¥a1aw ¥aLvm I Q¥VaNvLS LHor X G3LNnOWavd LWSI AN OTENd = 3nd ny JTOHNYINS I NWNBAOD SALLORLSTH %%
TTOHNVA () INVHGAH 3914 -Q- X081031a [T]  3LFWONOD H ANI9IT oSnowi - o INONIGTING = 18 STONVNICHO ALID¥










Commissioners Court - Regular Session 17.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Salary Grievance Committee Selection

Submitted For:  Ashlie Koenig Submitted By: Jennifer Templeton, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss and consider approving a salary grievance committee, including alternates.

Background

Per Local Government Code 152.014, a salary grievance committee is partially composed of nine public members.
These members shall be selected during a meeting of the Commissioners Court. This committee will serve, if
needed during this fiscal year 2016 budget process with regard to elected officials salaries.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/07/2016 02:29 PM

Budget Office (Originator) Jennifer Templeton 06/07/2016 02:39 PM

Form Started By: Jennifer Templeton Started On: 06/07/2016 08:50 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/07/2016



Commissioners Court - Regular Session
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

FY 17 Capital
Submitted By: Ashlie Koenig, Budget Office
Department: Budget Office

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on FY 17 capital needs.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/25/2016 02:48 PM
Form Started By: Ashlie Koenig Started On: 05/25/2016 08:59 AM

Final Approval Date: 05/25/2016



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 19.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
Submitted For: Robert Daigh Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount |

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 05/24/2016 08:18 AM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 05/23/2016 04:04 PM

Final Approval Date: 05/24/2016



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 20.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

13IFB00108 IH 35 Northbound Frontage Road Notice of Termination

Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond

Department: Road Bond

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the "Notice of Termination for Stormwater Discharges
associated with Construction Activities" for the IH 35 Northbound Frontage Road, a Pass Through Financing
Project in Commissioner Pct. 3.

Background

Williamson County is required by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) to obtain coverage
under the TPDES General Permit No. TXR15000 before commencing site disturbing activities on any project that
disturbs over 5 acres. Once final stabilization has occurred, Williamson County is required to submit a Notice of
Termination to TCEQ for the project. The construction activities on IH 35 NBFR have been completed and the
roadway is open to the public.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
IH 35 NBFR NOT

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 01:14 PM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 06/09/2016 10:28 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



TCEQ Office Use Only
Permit No:

CN:

RN:

Region:

s Notice of Termination (NOT) for
= Authorizations under TPDES General
TCEQ Permit TXR150000

(

ePermits: This form is available on our online permitting system.
Sign up for online permitting at: https://www3.tceq.texas.gov/steers/

What is the permit number to be terminated?

TXR15 WD22 TXRCW

Section 1. OPERATOR (Permittee)

a) What is the Customer Number (CN) issued to this entity?
CN 600897888

b) What is the Legal Name of the current permittee?

Williamson County

¢) Provide the contact information for the Operator (Responsible Authority).
Prefix (Mr. Ms. or Miss):
First and Last Name: Dan A. Gattis Suffix:
Title: County Judge Credentials:
Phone Number: (512) 943-1550 Fax Number: (512) 943-1662
Email: roads@wilco.org
Mailing Address: 101 E Old Settlers Blvd, Ste 100
City, State, and Zip Code: Round Rock, TX 78664

Country Mailing Information, if outside USA:

Section 2. APPLICATION CONTACT

This is the person TCEQ will contact if additional information is needed regarding this
application.

Is the application contact the same as the permittee identified above? Yes [l No X

If Yes, go to Section 3.

If No, complete section below

TCEQ-20023 (10/17/2014) Page 1
Notice of Termination for Authorizations under General Permit TXR150000



Prefix (Mr. Ms. or Miss):

First and Last Name: Dawn Haggard Suffix:

Title: Construction Project Administrator Credentials:
Phone Number: (512) 527-6714 Fax Number:

Email: dhaggard@hntb.com

Mailing Address: 101 E Old Settlers Blvd, Ste 100

City, State, and Zip Code: Round Rock, TX 78664
Country Mailing Information, if outside USA:

Section 3. REGULATED ENTITY (RE) INFORMATION ON

PROJECT OR SITE
a) TCEQ issued RE Reference Number (RN): RN 106612427

b) Name of project or site as known by the local community: IH 35 Northbound Frontage Road

(Project No. 131FB00108) CSJ: 0015-08-128, etc.
c) County, or counties if more than 1: Williamson
d) Latitude: 30° 34’ 49" N Longitude: -97° 41' 34" W
e) Site Address/Location:
If the site has a physical address such as 12100 Park 35 Circle, Austin, TX 78753, complete
Section 3A.

If the site does not have a physical address, provide a location description in Section 3B.
Example: located on the north side of FM 123, 2 miles west of the intersection of FM 123

and Highway 1.

Section 3A: Physical Address of Project or Site:
Street Number and Name:
City, State, and Zip Code:

Section 3B: Site Location Description:
Location description: SH 29 to Westinghouse Road

City where the site is located or, if not in a city, what is the nearest city: Georgetown
Zip Code where the site is located: 78626

Section 4. REASON FOR TERMINATION
Check the reason for termination:

TCEQ-20023 (10/17/2014) Page 2
Notice of Termination for Authorizations under General Permit TXR150000



X Final stabilization has been achieved on all portions of the site that are the responsibility of
the Operator and all silt fences and other temporary erosion controls have been removed, or
scheduled for removal as defined in the SWP3.

1 Another permitted Operator has assumed control over all areas of the site that have not

been finally stabilized, and temporary erosion controls that have been identified in the
SWP3 have been transferred to the new Operator.

[ The discharge is now authorized under an alternate TPDES permit.

[ The activity never began at this site that is regulated under the general permit.

Section 5. CERTIFICATION

Signatory Name: Dan A. Gattis
Signatory Title: County Judge

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my
direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel
properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or
persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the
information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate,
and complete. | am aware there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

I further certify that I am authorized under 30 Texas Administrative Code §305.44 to sign and
submit this document, and can provide documentation in proof of such authorization upon
request.

Signature (use blue ink):
Date:

TCEQ-20023 (10/17/2014) Page 3
Notice of Termination for Authorizations under General Permit TXR150000



Instructions for Notice of Termination (NOT) for
Authorizations under TPDES General Permit
TXR150000

GENERAL INFORMATION

Where to Send the Notice of Termination (NOT):

BY REGULAR U.S. MAIL: BY OVERNIGHT/EXPRESS MAIL.:
Texas Commission on Environmental Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality Quality
Stormwater Processing Center (MC-228) Stormwater Processing Center (MC-228)
P.O. Box 13087 12100 Park 35 Circle
Austin, Texas 78711-3087 Austin, TX 78753

TCEQ Contact List:
Application status and form questions: 512-239-3700, swpermit@tceq.texas.gov
Technical questions: 512-239-4671, swgp@tceq.texas.gov
Environmental Law Division: 512-239-0600
Records Management - obtain copies of forms: 512-239-0900
Reports from databases (as available): 512-239-DATA (3282)
Cashier’s office: 512-239-0357 or 512-239-0187

Notice of Termination Process:
A Notice of Termination is effective on the date postmarked for delivery to TCEQ.

When your NOT is received by the program, the form will be processed as follows:

1) Administrative Review: The form will be reviewed to confirm the following:
e the permit number is provided
¢ the permit is active and has been approved
e the entity terminating the permit is the current permittee
o the site information matches the original permit record
¢ the form has the required original signature with title and date

2) Notice of Deficiency: If an item is incomplete or not verifiable as indicated above, a
phone call will be made to the applicant to clear the deficiency. A letter will not be sent
to the permittee if unable to process the form.

3) Confirmation of Termination: A Notice of Termination Confirmation letter will be
mailed to the operator.

Change in Operator:
An authorization under the general permit is not transferable. If the operator of the regulated
entity changes, the present permittee must submit a Notice of Termination and the
new operator must submit a Notice of Intent. The NOT and NOI must be submitted not later
than 10 days prior to the change in Operator status.

TCEQ-20023 (10/17/2014 Page 1
Instructions for Notice of Termination for Authorizations under General Permit TXR15000



Annual Water Quality Fee:

This fee is assessed to permittees with an active authorization under the general permit on
September 1 of each year. The designated billing contact will receive an invoice for payment of the
annual fee in November of each year. The payment will be due 30 days from the invoice

date. A 5% penalty will be assessed if the payment is not received by TCEQ by the due date.
Annual fee assessments cannot be waived as long as the authorization under the general permit

is active on September 1.

Itis important for the permittees to submit a NOT when coverage under the general permit is
no longer required. A NOT is effective on the postmarked date of mailing the form to TCEQ.
It is recommended that the NOT be mailed using a method that documents the date mailed
and received by TCEQ.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILLING OUT THE FORM

The majority of permit information related to the current operator and regulated entity are
available at the following website: http://www?2.tceq.texas.gov/wq_dpa/index.cfm .

Section 1. Operator (Current Permittee):
a) Customer Number (CN)
TCEQ'’s Central Registry assigns each customer a number that begins with CN, followed
by nine digits. This is not a permit number, registration number, or license number. The
Customer Number, for the current permittee, is available at the following website:
http://www?2.tceg.texas.gov/wqg_dpa/index.cfm.

b) Legal Name of Operator
The operator must be the same entity as previously submitted on the original Notice of
Intent for the permit number provided. The current operator name, as provided on the
current authorization, is available at the following website:
http://www?2.tceq.texas.gov/wg_dpa/index.cfm.

c) Contact Information for the Operator (Responsible Authority)
Provide information for person signing the NOT application in the Certification section.
This person is also referred to as the Responsible Authority.

Provide a complete mailing address for receiving mail from the TCEQ. Update the
address if different than previously submitted for the Notice of Intent or Notice of
Change. The mailing address must be recognized by the US Postal Service. You may
verify the address on the following website:
https://tools.usps.com/go/ZipLookupAction!input.action.

The phone number should provide contact to the operator.

The fax number and e-mail address are optional and should correspond to the
operator.

Section 2. Application Contact:

Provide the name, title and contact information of the person that TCEQ can contact for
additional information regarding this application.

TCEQ-20023 (10/17/2014 Page 2
Instructions for Notice of Termination for Authorizations under General Permit TXR150000



Section 3. Regulated Entity (RE) Information on Project or Site:
a) Regulated Entity Reference Number (RN)
A number issued by TCEQ'’s Central Registry to sites where an activity regulated by
TCEQ. This is not a permit number, registration number, or license number. The
Regulated Entity Reference Number is available at the following website:
http://www?2.tceq.texas.gov/wqg_ dpa/index.cfm.

b) Name of the Project or Site
Provide the name of the site as known by the public in the area where the site is located.

c) County
Identify the county or counties in which the regulated entity is located.

d) Latitude and Longitude
Enter the latitude and longitude of the site in degrees, minutes, and seconds or decimal
form. The latitude and longitude as provided on the current authorization is available at
the following website: http://www?2.tceq.texas.gov/wg_dpa/index.cfm.

e) Site/Project (RE) Physical Address/Location Information
The physical address/location information, as provided on the current authorization, is
available at the following website: http://www?2.tceq.texas.gov/wq_dpa/index.cfm.

Section 3A. If a site has an address that includes a street number and street name, enter
the complete address for the site. If the physical address is not recognized as a USPS
delivery address, you may need to validate the address with your local police (911 service)
or through an online map site used to locate the site. Please confirm this to be a complete
and valid address. Do not use a rural route or post office box for a site location.

Section 3B. If a site does not have an address that includes a street number and street
name, provide a complete written location description. For example: "The site is located
on the north side of FM 123, 2 miles west of the intersection of FM 123 and Highway 1."

Provide the city (or nearest city) and Zip Code of the facility location.

Section 4. Reason for Termination:

The Notice of Termination form is only for use to terminate the authorization (permit). The
Permittee must indicate the specific reason for terminating by checking one of the options. If
the reason is not listed then provide an attachment that explains the reason for termination.

Please read your general permit carefully to determine when to terminate your permit. Permits
will not be reactivated after submitting a termination form. The termination is effective on the
date postmarked for delivery to TCEQ.

Section 5. Certification:

The certification must bear an original signature of a person meeting the signatory requirements
specified under 30 Texas Administrative Code §305.44.

IF YOU ARE A CORPORATION:

TCEQ-20023 (10/17/2014 Page 3
Instructions for Notice of Termination for Authorizations under General Permit TXR150000



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 21.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

North Campus P324 - Supplemental Agreement 1

Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance

Department: Facilities Maintenance

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Agreement for Architectural
and Engineering Services between Williamson County and BLGY, Inc. for both the design, oversight, sampling and
reporting of the Underground Storage Tank (UST) System Removal and the design and installation oversight of the
Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) propane tank relocation for the Williamson County North Campus Project.

Background

This Supplemental Agreement is necessary in order to add the Additional Services of UST removal and relocation
of existing propane tanks. These services were not included in the original Scope of Services that was set out in
the contract.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
North Campus Supplemental Agreement 1

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 09:30 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 06/09/2016 08:26 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO.1TO

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL AND
ENGINEERING SERVICES

WILLIAMSON COUNTY NORTH CAMPUS PROJECT (“Project’)

This Supplemental Agreement No. 1 to Agreement for Architectural and Engineering Services
(“Supplemental Agreement No. 1”) is by and between Williamson County, Texas, a political
subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and BLGY, Inc. (the “A/E”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the County and the A/E previously executed an Agreement for Architectural
and Engineering Services (the “Agreement”), dated effective November 12, 2015, wherein A/E
agreed to perform certain professional architectural and engineering services in connection
with the Williamson County North Campus Project (“Project”);

WHEREAS, during the course of performing services, County determined a need to add the
services of design, oversight, sampling and reporting of the Underground Storage Tank (UST)
System Removal at the Project, which is a Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
(TCEQ) Petroleum Storage Tank (PST) Facility ID No. 67343;

WHEREAS, the County also determined a need to add the services of design and installation
oversight of the Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) propane tank relocation for the Project;

WHEREAS, Section III of the Agreement requires the parties to execute a contract
modification for the performance of Additional Services not specifically described as Basic
Services in the Agreement;

WHEREAS, this Supplemental Agreement No. 1 provides a description of the scope of
Additional Services that are necessary, as well as the Additional Services compensation for
A/E’s professional services; and

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to supplement, modify and amend the Agreement in
accordance with the Agreement.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the A/E agree that the
Agreement is supplemented, amended and modified as follows:



L Scope of Additional Services

A/E hereby agrees to provide the Additional Services set forth in Exhibit “A”, Scope of
Additional Services, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

IL. Additional Services Compensation

A/E will perform the Additional Services set out in Exhibit “A” for the not-to-exceed amount
of $49,885.00.

I11. Schedule

A/E will commence performance of the Additional Services immediately upon receipt of
County’s notice to proceed and shall perform the Additional Services in accordance with the
schedules set out in Exhibit “A”.

IV.  Terms of Agreement Control and Extent of Supplemental Agreement No. 1

All Additional Services described herein will be performed in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the Agreement. All other terms of the Agreement and any prior amendments
thereto which have not been specifically amended herein shall remain the same and shall
continue in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the A/E have executed this Supplemental
Agreement No. 1, in duplicate, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution
below.

A/E: COUNTY:
BLGY, Inc. Williamson County, Texas
By: ’Am\’\—\ By:
y M = W y
Printed Name: Mark Daniel Brown Printed Name:
Title: Vice President Title:
Date: June 6 ,20 16 Date: , 20




Exhibit “A”
Scope of Additional Services

UST System Removal Additional Services

Task 1: UST Fuel System Removal Design Oversight

Design and provide on-site observation during UST fuel system removal in accordance with
TCEQ removal guidelines (30 Texas Administrative Code 334 rules) and TCEQ regulatory
guidance document RG-411, “Investigating and Reporting Releases from Petroleum Storage
Tanks” (April 2012). The UST fuel system includes two (2) USTs with underground product
piping leading to two (2) dispenser pumps.

A TCEQ-licensed UST Contractor (CRP000190) and Corrective Action Specialist (RCAS00076)
must provide the services. Individuals must be licensed by the TCEQ for removal of UST
systems by a TCEQ-licensed B Professional. Supervised work inspections will be conducted in
accordance with a Health & Safety Program by 40-hour Hazardous Waste Operations and
Emergency Response (HAZWOPER)-trained personnel. The fuel system removal activities will
be performed by a contractor selected by the Williamson County and directly contracted with
Williamson County.

Provide on-site observation during UST fuel system removal. Specifically, the scope of
Additional Services will include the following items:

U Provide UST system drawings of existing system for removal.

U Providing an environmental scientist presence on-site during contractor work hours.

[J Observe contractor personnel activities and work products during removal.

00 Review and understand construction project contract documents and schedule during removal.
[0 Create and provide written field reports of construction activities and inspection results,
accompanied by photographs of construction work in progress while on-site.

U Review contractor submittals, check materials and work for compliance with the design
documents.

[J Maintain active field reports and approved submittals on-site.

U Maintain red-line as-built daily work activities of contractor work progress and coordinate
with construction contractor.

[ Maintain on-going punch list (deficiencies) as well as a final punch list.

[ Review and advise of work quality issues on a daily basis, if required.

Task 2: Sampling of Water and Soil (RG-411)

Conduct release determination sampling according to TCEQ RG-411. The UST system contains
two (2) 10,000-gallon diesel/gasoline USTs (approximately 7-feet width x 30-feet length).

Collect up to eighteen (18) soil samples including the following:

(7 Three (3) soil samples under each UST.



Exhibit “A”
Scope of Additional Services

[0 Three (3) trip blank samples will accompany the soil samples and the water samples. A trip
blank will be provided in each cooler. The trip blanks will be analyzed for Volatile Organic
Compounds (VOCs) by EPA Method 8260B and Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons (TPH) by Texas
Method 1005.

O A total of five (5) composite soil samples will be collected of the stockpiled UST soils
including one (1) soil sample per every fifty (50) cubic yards of the stockpiled soil (estimated
250 cubic yards). Stockpile samples will be analyzed for TPH (Texas Method 1005); VOC:s,
EPA Method 8260B) and total lead (EPA Method 6010B) and on a three (3) day turnaround time
frame to expedite disposal of tank hold backfill soil samples.

[1 A total of six (6) discrete native soil samples will be collected from the tank hold floors (or
walls if water is present in the tank hold excavation).

00 A total of four (4) discrete native soil samples will be collected below the product fuel lines
including one (1) soil sample from under each connector, elbow, bend and one (1) soil sample
every twenty (20) linear feet.

[0 A total of four (4) soil samples will be collected for the dispenser pumps or one (1) soil
sample under each dispenser island.

According to the geotechnical survey provided by BLGY, the tank hold does not contain water.
If the tank hold does contain water then the following samples will be collected:

[J A total of four (4) native soil samples will be collected at water level.

[1 A total of one (1) water sample will be collected.

Laboratory Analyses: Soil and water samples will be submitted to an independent laboratory
that participates in the TCEQ Texas Laboratory Accreditation Program and that is accredited
with the National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Conference (NELAC) standard for
matrices, methods, and parameters of analysis. All samples except for the stock pile samples will
be analyzed on a standard seven (7) to ten (10) business day turn-around time frame basis unless
expedited time is specified for an additional fee.

Soil Samples: Soil samples will be analyzed for TPH by TX Method 1005 and VOCs by EPA
Method 8260B. PAHs will be analyzed if TPH is detected at concentrations for C12-C35, PAHs
will be analyzed by EPA Method 8270C.

Water samples: Water samples will be analyzed for TPH by TX Method 1005 and VOCs by
EPA Method 8260B. PAHs will be analyzed if TPH is detected at concentrations for C12-C33,
PAHs will be analyzed by EPA Method 8270C.

Note: These Additional Services include collection and analysis of all samples. In the event TPH
is not detected, PAHs in the soil and water will not be analyzed or charged.

Task 3: Reporting

Submit a 30-day TCEQ UST Construction Notification Form (TCEQ-0495) to the TCEQ.
Analytical Results will be documented in a UST Closure Report, TCEQ Release Determination
Report (RDR) Form (TCEQ-00621), TCEQ Incident Report Form (if required) and amended
TCEQ UST Registration & Self-Certification Form (TCEQ-0724). This report will include



Exhibit “A”
Scope of Additional Services

diagrams, summary analytical tables, laboratory reports, waste disposal documentation,
photographs and work plan for the next appropriate action. This report should be retained as a
permanent record for the Project site. The report will be completed within three (3) weeks of
receipt of the final laboratory analysis results.

Assumptions:

The Additional Services described herein includes the following assumptions:

O The installation of a temporary fuel system during construction activities is not included in the
scope of Additional Services.

[1 Approval of the site specific Health and Safety Plan (HASP) is not required prior to
commencement of field activities.

[0 Costs do not include removal of the tanks, dispensers, piping or associated equipment or waste
disposal.

[} Provision of access to the Project site for construction, observation and inspection during
normal business hours.

[0 Compensation is based on providing five (5) field days for sampling activities if required, and
three (3) meetings with WILCO.

Exclusions:
The following activities are excluded from the above described Additional Services:

O Costs do not include geotechnical inspections including: concrete testing, density and proctor
testing for material backfill and compaction or rebar inspection.

0 Design and oversight of unknown issues (such as relocation of utilities) that will not be
required.

Schedule for the above Additional Services shall be as follows:

¢ Equipment mobilization, dispensers and card reader removal — 1 day

O Bollards, island, forms and concrete removal — 1 day

[0 Stockpile removed pea gravel and soil. Collect stockpile soil samples — 1 day

Ul Vacuum and power wash tanks — 1 day

[0 Fire Marshall inspection, collection of samples during tank removal — 1 day

[0 Backfill tank hold — 1 day

Ul Collect samples under lines during tank removal — 1 day

[0 Oversight of excavation, removal and disposal of piping — 1 day

ODemobilization - 1 day



Exhibit “A”
Scope of Additional Services

Design and Installation Oversight of the Liquefied
Petroleum Gas (LPG) Propane Tank Relocation
Additional Services

Task 1: LPG Propane System Design

Design a LPG propane system in accordance with the Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC)
regulations under the Texas Administrative Code (TAC), Title 16, Part 1, Chapter 9 “LP-Gas
Safety Rules” and National Fire Protection LPG Propane Tank System Relocation, Association’s
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Code (NFPA 58 - 2008 edition) and National Fuel Gas Code (NFPA 54
— 2006 edition). The LPG Propane tank system will include the existing (2,000 gal.) AST with
new underground LPG piping that lead to one (1) dispenser pump. SSCI will provide a Texas-
licensed Professional Engineer to design one (1) relocation of the LPG Propane System. The
LPG propane system installation activities will be performed by a contractor selected by the
Williamson County and directly contracted with Williamson County. Specifically, the scope of
Additional Services will include the following items:

U Provide drawings for design and specification of the piping for the LPG propane tank system.
[l Provide drawings for design and specification for LPG propane dispenser.

U Provide drawings for design and specification for cathodic protection system for LPG propane
piping.

U Observe contractor personnel activities and work products during relocation of LPG propane
tank system.

U Review and understand construction project contract documents and schedule during removal.
U Create and provide written field reports of construction activities and inspection results,
accompanied by photographs of construction work in progress while on-site.

U Review contractor submittals, check materials and work for compliance with the design
documents.

[l Maintain active field reports and approved submittals on-site.

[0 Review and advise of work quality issues on a daily basis, if required.

Assumptions:
The scope of Additional Services described herein includes the following assumptions:

O The installation of a LPG system during construction activities is not included in the scope of
Additional Services.

1) Approval of the site specific Health and Safety Plan (HASP) is not required prior to
commencement of field activities.

[0 Costs do not include removal or relocation of the tank, dispensers, piping or associated
equipment or waste disposal.

OAccess to the Project site for construction, observation and inspection during normal business
hours.

[ The compensation for the above described Additional Services is based on providing design



Exhibit “A”
Scope of Additional Services

and drawings for one (1) relocation, one (1) redesign if required, and two (2) meetings with the
County.
Exclusions:

The following activities are excluded from the scope of Additional Services:

(3 Costs do not include LPG Propane System Tank Pad Design and/or LPG Propane Tank Pad
Sizing.

I Costs do not include LPG Propane Bollard and Impact Barrier Design and/or Sizing.

[l Costs do not include installation oversight of LPG propane tank pad or bollard impact
protection system.

[0 Costs do not include Structural or Electrical Engineering.

The schedule for the above described Additional Services shall be as follows:

* BLGY Authorization to Begin Work - 1 day
* Engineer - Not Available - 2 days

* Review Project Engineering Scope - 1 day

* Engineer - Not Available - 3 days

* Develop Schematic Design - 4 days

* WILCO Review of Schematic Design - 1 day
* Engineer - Not Available - 4 days

* DD Drawing Update - 2 days

* CD Design Complete - 1 day

» Write Specification Based on Approved CD Drawing and Design - 5 days
* WILCO Specification Review - 2 days

* Engineer - Not Available - 2 days

* Specification Update - 2 days

* Engineer Seal and Signing - 1 day

* Deliverables - CD Set Sent Out - 1 day






Commissioners Court - Regular Session 22,
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Williamson County Expo Center P418 - Change Order 12

Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Maintenance

Department: Facilities Maintenance

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss and take appropriate action on Williamson County Expo Center, P418, Change Order 12 from Flintco LLC
in the amount of $68,925.00.

Background

This change order is for the acceptance of Alternate # 4, Existing Arena Renovations, to paint the exposed red iron
in the existing arena structure. This change order also accepts various credits from Subcontractors and includes
costs for additional concrete work per the direction of Oncor Electric and the A/E Team.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments

Expo Center Change Order 12
Expo Center Budget

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 10:52 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 06/09/2016 10:38 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



FLINTCO

(Constructive Solutions

Change Order Request

Williamson County Expo Center
210 Carlos G. Parker Blvd, NW

Taylor, TX 76574

Flintco, LLC
Project # 15035

Date: 6/8/2016

Change Order Request: 012

To: Dale Butler From: David Freisner
Williamson County Texas Flintco, LLC
3101 SE Inner Loop 8100 Cross Park Dr.
Georgetownn, TX 78626 Austin, TX 78754-5249
Description Category Status
OCO 012 - Paint Existing Arena Structure & Additional Scope Increases New
Reference Required By Days Req Amt Req
6/15/2016 0 $0.00
Notes
PCO No Date Reference Amt Prop Days Req Category Reason
040 6/8/2016 $0.00 0
Painting Existing Arena Structure (Red Iron) & Additional Scope Changes
Item No Item Description Amt Prop Reference
001 Cherry Painting Added Scope to Paint Existing $65,761.00
Structure (Red Iron)
002 Baker Drywall Credit for Alternate Stud Material $(3,500.00)
003 Keystone Added Scope For Transformer Enlarged $3,082.00
Pad and Footings COR 12
004 Keystone Added Scope For Additional Covered $6,482.00
Penning Wind Bracing Column Footings
005 Alpha Waterproofing Deduct of Cover Plates issued $(3,150.00)
in RF1 92
006 Oakridge Builders Added Scope to completely grout $250.00
fill joint discussed in RFI 92 in lieu of cover plate
007 Funding From Buyout Savings $(68,925.00)
Flintco, LLC Williamson County Texas
CONTRACTOR OWNER
8100 Cross Park Dr. 3101 SE Inner Loop
Austin, TX 78754-5249 Georgetownn, TX 78626
Address Address
fD\u \/,Q\ﬁ esne’ By
SIGNATURE = = SIGNATURE
—F -
DATE  (p / g,/ 70/ DATE
Prolog Converge Printed on: 6/8/2016 Flintco Page 1 of 1



LINTCO Potential Change Orders

Constru{,m'e Solutions ,
Detailed, Grouped by Each Number
Williamson County Expo Center Project # 15035 Flintco, LLC
210 Carlos G. Parker Blvd, NW Tel: Fax: 15035

Taylor, TX 76574

Category Reason Reference COR Number PCCO Number
Notes Revenue Code

Estimate Proposed Approved Applied

Requested Days: 0 Budget: $0 $0 $0 $0

Approved Days: 0 Cost: $0 $0 $0 $0

General Description Quote Due Quote Rec'd Allocation Estimated Proposed Approved Applied

001 - CHEPAI - 000.099000.S 6/15/2016 Budget: Pend Rev $65,761 $65,761 $65,761 $65,761

Cherry Painting Added Scope to Paint Existing Structure (Red ron) Cost.  PendCommt $65761 65761 65761 $65,761
002 - BAKDRAU - 000.092000.S 6/15/2016 Budget: Pend Rev -$3,500 -$3,500 -$3,500 -$3,500

‘Baker Drywall Credit for Alternate Stud Material Cost.  PendCommt . $3500 $3500 $3500 -$3,500
003 - KEYCO - 000.030000.S 6/15/2016 Budget: Pend Rev $3,082 $3,082 $3,082 $3,082

Keystone Added Scope For Transformer Enlarged Pad and Footings COR 12 Cost.  PendCommt $3082 s3082 ss02 $3,082
004 - KEYCO - 000.030000.S 6/15/2016 Budget: Pend Rev $6,482 $6,482 $6,482 $6,482

Keystone Added Scope For Additional Covered Penning Wind Bracing Column Cost.  PendCommt $6482 s6482 se482 $6,482

Footings

005 - ALPIN - 000.071000.S 6/15/2016 Budget: Pend Rev -$3,150 -$3,150 -$3,150 -$3,150

Alpha Waterproofing Deduct of Cover Plates issuedin RFI92 | Cost.  PendCommt . $3150 $315 $315 $3,150
006 - ORC - 000.017123.S 6/15/2016 Budget: Pend Rev $250 $250 $250 $250

Oakridge Builders Added Scope to completely grout fil joint discussed in RF 92in Cost  PendCommt s50 s50 s50 §250

lieu of cover plate
007 - WILCO - 000.975700.M 6/15/2016 Budget: Pend Rev -$68,925 -$68,925 -$68,925 -$68,925
‘Funding From Buyout Savings Cost.  PendCommt 968,925 $68925 . $68925 $68,025

Prolog Converge Printed on: 6/8/2016 Flintco Page 1



< '* . Potential Change Orders
N W
FLIN Co Detailed, Grouped by Each Number

Constructive Solutions

Prolog Converge Printed on: 6/8/2016 Flintco Page 2



Wilco Expo PCO 040 - Painting Existing Arena Structure (Red Iron) & Additional Scope Changes - For
Approval.pdf

L CONTINUATION SHEET
MLINTCO Painting N2  15035.099000

Page 3 of 4 Pages

Constructive Solutions

Project: Williamson County Expo Center Cost Code: 099000

Location: 210 Carlos Parker Boulevard Taylor, TX Date: 1/25/2016

b.  Seal concrete floors in all mechanical and electrical areas.

13. Subcontractor shall provide a competent person in scaffolding during the scaffold operations to insure safety requirements are being strictly
adhered to.
14. Subcontractor shall provide additional ventilation equipment to adequately move fresh air through areas where worker exposure requires it.
15. Subcontractor shall inspect each surface to receive paint and identifying, in writing, any and all unsatisfactory conditions that require corrective
action. Start of painting will be construed as acceptance of surface(s) within that area.
16. Subcontractor shall clean all substrates of substances which could impair the bond of the various coatings. All cleaning and surface preparation
work should be in accordance with the manufacturer’s written instructions for each substrate condition.
17. Subcontractor shall provide barrier coat(s) over incompatible primers.
18. Subcontractor shall determine alkalinity and moisture content of all surfaces prior to application coatings by performing appropriate tests.
Subcontractor is responsible for correcting sufficiently alkaline surfaces prior to coating application.
19. Subcontractor will clean all work in areas with exposed ceilings with mineral spirits to make ready for paint.
CHANGE MARK-UPS:
1. Allowable mark-up on additive and deductive change orders in accordance with bid rates as shown below:
a. Changes Less Than or Equal to (<) $10,000
i.  Overhead & Profit (%0).....c.cccevmerieiiieiinieseene e 10%
b. Changes Greater Than $10,000, but Less Than (<) $20,000
ii.  Overhead & Profit (%) ......ccceovreiriinniieieieeneeee e 10%
¢. Changes Greater Than or Equal To (<)$20,000
iii.  Overhead & Profit (%0)......ccccoerririiiieneieceece s 10%
ALTERNATES:
1. Alternate Bid #1: Covered PenniNg BUIIAING .......co.coiiieiiiii ittt $29,298
2 Alternate Bid #2: EaSt CONCESSIONS BUIITING .......coueiuiitiiiieiiie st bbbtk b e bbbttt beebeseenne $13,981
3. Alternate Bid #3: Covered Expo Storage Buildings & Wash Bay $33,989
4. Alternate Bid #4: EXIiStING Ar€Na RENOVATIONS........c.iiiiiiiiieieiiiee sttt e e stestestesaessereasestesaesbeseesseseaseasesbesbesaesseseeseesessesaeseen $65,761
5. Alternate Bid #5: Manure IManagemENTt ATBA..........cueeiuiruerueriereeieieateetestestessesteseeseatestestesteabeseeseeseaseabesbeabessebeseeneaseasesbeseenes Not Applicable
6. Alternate Bid #6: Fans & EXISHING ATBNA .......ciiitiiiieirieiiiiee ettt ettt bbbt es bttt bbbt b e nnens Not Applicable
7. Alternate Bid #7: Fans & COVEIEU EXPO .....cviiiiiiiiieirieiiiieieiest ettt bbbttt b bbbt Not Applicable
8. Alternate Bid #8: Fans @ ENCIOSEA EXPO ...cuoiuiiiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt b e bbbttt b e b e e s Not Applicable
9. AREINAtE Bid #9: NOT USEU .. .euiiiieiieiieiiee sttt sttt ettt e st et et et e s e e st e te e b e s besbe b e e ese et e ebeabesbebe e e st eneeseebenbesteneen Not Applicable
10. Alternate Bid #10: 6” Slab-0n-Grade @ COVEred EXPO ......cccoveiriiiriiiiiiiiiireircee e Not Applicable
11, AIErnate Bid #11: NOTUSE ....ocuiiiiiiiiiiiieiteees etttk bt bbbt b e b e e e b et e Rt e b e e bt s be et et e e entebeebeebenbeaben Not Applicable
12. Alternate Bid #12: Omit Site RIDDON CUIDS ......voiiiiiiiiiiiice ettt rene Not Applicable
13. Alternate Bid #13: Omit RIDDON CUMS & GULLETS.......c.oouiiiiiiiiie bbb Not Applicable
14. Alternate Bid #14: Chain Link Fencing & Gates @ MaiN ENIY ........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt $250
15. Alternate Bid #15: IMONUMENT SIGN .....eiitiiitiiieiiiteetee ettt e bbbt b bbbkt b et b et ne b e bt e bt abene
16. Alternate Bid #16: Transformer Screen.......

17.

Alternate Bid #17: West Road Extension to Bill Picket



David Freisner

From: Dale Butler <dbutler@wilco.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 3:15 PM

To: David Freisner; Randy Bell

Cc: ‘Bill Bourne'; Mike Smith; Ricky Galloway
Subject: RE: Wilco Expo Interior Stud Clarification
David,

Please proceed with the installed item.

Thank You,

Dale Butler

Project Manager

Williamson County Facilities
3101 SE Inner Loop
Georgetown, TX 78626

0: 512-943-1609

C: 512-658-3925

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The information in this communication is confidential and intended only for the exclusive use of the addressee. The
copying, distribution, or other use of this communication by the addressee or any other person or entity is prohibited. If you have received this
communication by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all forms of this communication.

From: David Freisner [mailto:DFreisner@flintco.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 2:21 PM

To: Dale Butler <dbutler@wilco.org>; Randy Bell <randybell@wilco.org>

Cc: 'Bill Bourne' <Bill.Bourne@populous.com>; Mike Smith <MSmith@flintco.com>; Ricky Galloway
<RGalloway@flintco.com>

Subject: Wilco Expo Interior Stud Clarification

Dale/Randy,

See the attached Metal Stud Product Data and the below verbiage from the Drywall Contractor regarding the
studs:

I have found that we have sent studs and track different than what was submitted out to the project for the interior
framing. We submitted Pro Stud 33 mil with a G-60 coating per the Spec and we have sent Viper Stud 20ga equiv. out to
the project. Pro Stud and Viper Stud are Brand Names by competitors Clark Dietrich and Cemco. The material | sent will
meet every performance Spec in terms of limiting heights and wall deflection criteria listed in the Spec, however, it is not a

true equal of what we submitted. | am proposing a credit to the Owner for the difference in price of the 2 materials.in
order to get their blessing on what we have already began installing on the project. This only affects the interior metal
studs, the exterior studs are exactly what is Speced. This is the result of a simple error on my order by calling the studs
20ga in lieu of Structural 20ga. We almost never use Structural 20ga on projects because it has a longer lead time and
none of our suppliers carry it in stock. The G-40 coated Viper Stud and Pro Stud 30 are what we use on 99% of our
interior framing and | can show that it will meet the Owners every need. | have attached my original PO to my supplier
and the e-mail below is the current day pricing on both materials. The 8" studs on the order meet the G-60 and 33 mil
Spec as they are Structural 20ga, and the Slotted Slip Track is the correct product as well. | have totaled up the linear

1



feet of the 6” studs and track, as well as the 3-5/8” studs to come up with 8,450 If of material. The price difference shown
below is $0.305 per foot, which equates to a delta of $2,577.25.

I would like to offer the Owner a $3,500.00 deduct to keep the studs we have in place.

The alternative is to tear down what we have built already and re-order the other studs and re-build. This, unfortunately
would greatly impact momentum and the project schedule. Please advise me on how to proceed. | am very sorry for any
negative impact this has caused on the project.

I ran this past Bill and he stated the materials were acceptable to install, but not equal so he wanted The
County to decide. Please let me know the decision by close of business today if at all possible so we can
continue working on the framing tomorrow.

Best Regards,

David Freisner, AC

Assistant Project Manager // Flintco, LLC
512-761-2050 (c) // 512-822-7364 (p)
www.flintco.com

Confidentiality Notice - This electronic message may contain confidential information intended for the recipient
only. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please disregard its contents, and destroy the
message, together with any electronic or other forms of it. We also ask you notify the sender if you have
received this message in error.




Wilco Expo PCO 040 - Painting Existing Arena Structure (Red Iron) & Additional Scope Changes - For
Approval.pdf

Keyitong ~ KEYSTONE

35 County Rd. 150
Georgetown, TX. 78626
512.931.3033/512.931.0995 FAX

CHANGE AUTHORIZATION

To: Date:
David Freisner, Ricky Galloway May 10, 2016
Flintco, LLC
Project :
From: Williamson County Expo Center
John Miles

Keystone Concrete Placement

C

hange Request #12 Transformer Pads

Keystone Concrete Placement's Work:

Establish final design for transformer pad - to be NCOR 750-1000 Radial kVa

with

4 piers, per ONCOR design specification. Add 1 additional electricial pad

for equipment, approx. 17' x 4' x 6" thick with #4 @ 12" ocew.

Note

Note:

Note
Note

Labor: $ 1,366
Materials: $ 1,558
Equipment: $ 996
Overhead & Profit: 10% $ 392
Credit Original Transformer Pad $ (1,230)

: Work to be performed while mobilized on site. Separate mobilization not included for this work.
Includes Spoils haul-off.

: Water to be made available during concrete work.

: Work during normal business hours, no overtime.

Total Change Request: | $ 3,082 |

Please signh and return this form to authorize said work to proceed.

Printed Name

Title

Signature

Date
Thank you,
John Miles

Project Manager
Keystone Concrete Placement



Wilco Expo PCO 040 - Painting Existing Arena Structure (Red Iron) & Additional Scope Changes - For

Approval.pdf

Kevfrong — KEYSTONE
! 35 County Rd. 150

Georgetown, TX. 78626
512.931.3033/512.931.0995 FAX

CHANGE AUTHORIZATION

To: Date:
David Freisner, Ricky Galloway May 23, 2016
Flintco, LLC
Project :
From: Williamson County Expo Center
John Miles

Keystone Concrete Placement

Change Request #13 Penning Area Footings

Keystone Concrete Placement's Work:

Adjust footings and modify pilaster sizes at footings at grid lines 6/AD, 6/AC,
2/AD, 2/AD and add #3 hairpin rebar to encapsulate anchor bolts. Redig
footings, remove and reset rebar at grid lines 5/AA and 3/AA. All work done
due to structural steel anchor bolt drawings not matching structural foundation
layout. Grade beams and footings already dug and reinforcing installed prior to
anchor bolt drawings provided and conflicts discovered.

Labor: $ 5,640
Materials: $ 54
Equipment: $ 198
Overhead & Profit: 10% $ 590

Note: Work to be performed while mobilized on site. Separate mobilization not included for this work.
Note: Excavation of rock not included.

Note: Water to be made available during concrete work.

Note: Work during normal business hours, no overtime.

Total Change Request: | $ 6,482 |

Please signh and return this form to authorize said work to proceed.

Printed Name

Title

Signature

Date
Thank you,
John Miles

Project Manager
Keystone Concrete Placement



Wilco Expo PCO 040 - Painting Existing Arena Structure (Red Iron) & Additional Scope Changes - For

Approval.pdf
C.0. BREAKDOWN DATE: 52312016
Project Name: Williamson County Expo Center
Description of Change: Penning Area Footings

Adjust footings and modify pilaster sizes at footings at grid lines 6/AD, 6/AC, 2/AD, 2/AD
and add #3 hairpin rebar to encapsulate anchor bolts. Redig footings, remove and reset
rebar at grid lines 5/AA and 3/AA. All work done due to structural steel anchor bolt
drawings not matching structural foundation layout. Grade beams and footings already
dug and reinforcing installed prior to anchor bolt drawings provided and conflicts
discovered.

Total Square Feet: 1

GRAND TOTAL.: $6,481

COST BREAKDOWN
I DESCRIPTION [ UNITS JUNIT TYPE|COST / UNIT[COST / UNIT| TOTAL COST]|
LABOR Reg oT

Labor 51 HRS $ 3342 | % 50.13 [ $ 1,704.42
Carpenter 68 HRS $ 4340 ( $ 65.10 | $ 2,951.20
Operator 3 HRS $ 3859 % 57.89 | $ 115.77
Superintendent 13 HRS $ 6683(% 10025]|% 868.79

135.0 LABOR TOTAL.: $ 5,640.18

REINFORCING STEEL

Reinforcing Steel 91 LBS $ 048 | $ 048 | $ 43.68
Threads/Lenton Terminators 0 LS $ 1080( 9% 1,080 | $ -
Accessories 1 LS $ 10.00( $ 10.00 | $ 10.00

REINFORCING TOTAL: G TOTAL: |$ 53.68

SPECIALTY/EQUIPMENT

Mini-Ex 3 Hrs $ 66.00 $ 198.00

SPECIALTY TOTAL: $ 198.00
COST SUBTOTAL: Materials & Labor - Unit Price Items Not Incl. $ 5,891.86
OVERHEAD & PROFIT: 10% $ 589.19
Sub Total - Material & Labor $ 6,481.05
Sub Total - Unit Pricing $ -
TOTAL PRICE: $ 6,481.05



Keystone Concrete Placement

35 County Rd. 150
Georgetown, TX 78626
Office: (512) 931-3033

Fax: (512) 931-0995 EXTRA WORK ORDER

PROJECT NAME GENERAL CONTRACTOR
Mwm center Kg*/ stone
ADDRESS KEYSTONE JOB NO.
N0 cogled Gotkey blyd TonacdX | 494494
CITY EXTRAWORK STARTING DATE

Friday o5/13/16

— Wil PCO 040 - Paintine Exising A L% ture (Red Trob) & Addit - :
Description of Work — Please descri e% éetaﬁ%énéﬁgtﬁél%ﬁggwofﬁnt% glﬁr?cr:% ed o itional Scove Chanees - For Anprov

- eﬂ‘g}?qg AN 7o %

Yo e lo codion OFF1 heE COOTIN=% ke s3ean Y Jd (aY 44
fy g AV L o g & M2 rnd AD v, Nd__ A C\ @R &
Fo ,:m_ci‘ Moving wcbod add QU 3 ‘9 '
e Do XYooy TN\ he S:“J"(Q{‘l'ef? D [0
_@MS-M\ ' A [o ;
Freday \3 H coargenters H nhpurs  totel 16k
” < \’I@\QQTS b hoe ues Yot 2 N
entess 5 houatt toln 20
2 e\ gecs § heuwrs St 15 h
| Cowvmen 5 haseg g

Meoteceal 24 33 10"

&, &, 7y ; 2 & L™y T Bt ) - {7 \Z ) £ ;
(Anond"2)Y monine Feovems aAlONIASG xebay

{
|30 excoxodoy. % hoorg ~obal
A oevogey . %2 heovs
U covgenders . & houxs
Z \Qb@\"‘g 2 a5 Total Hours:

Helpers - 12+15+24 = 51 Hrs
Carpenters - 16+20+32 = 68 Hrs
- Operator - 3 Hrs
Super - 5+8 = 13 Hrs
PLEASE NOTE: Extra work order must be signed before the work can be staried,
since it is not part of the contract for this project.

Soladon C’;ﬁvmgég% OZeci D AL Ie SM,;‘VL

Keystone Superintendent Name General Co

(YN

ngdent Name

-~

(e SO ~ )
Signature Signature
og/ 70t 1h A= dan /L
Date Date
PLEASE PRINT

WHITE - KEYSTONE OFFICE YELLOW - KEYSTONE OFFICE PINK - KEYSTONE SUPERINTENDENT COPY GOLD - GENERAL CONTRACTOR SUPERINTENDENT COPY



Wilco Expo PCO 040 - Painting Existing Arena Structure (Red Iron) & Additional Scope Changes - For
Approval.pdf

AULPHA

INSULATION & WATERPROOFING, INC.

598 Greenhill Drive, Ste. C * Round Rock, Texas 78665 < Tel: (512) 873-7133 « Fax: (512) 873-7381
May 4, 2016 Via: Email

FLINTCO
David Freisner

SUBJECT: Expansion Joint Proposal
PROJECT: Williamson County Expo Center

Expansion Joint

Inclusions: Installation of Construction Specialties RFD 300 Series Joint at south elevation from new to existing
concrete to concrete joint. Pricing includes 2 -15 joints (material is ordered in 20’ stock lengths to
prevent splicing in middle of joint)

Exclusions: Concrete patching, concrete cutting/grinding, and anything else not mentioned above.

$3,150

Notes and Clarifications:

All materials are furnished and installed.

Sales tax is excluded.

OSHA 30 Certified.

Bond is not included; contact Alpha for job-specific pricing. Payment and Performance Bonds, if required, are as per bond
forms AGC 606 (2004) and AGC 607 (2004).

We acknowledge a wage scale.

We self-perform 100% of our work.

The terms & conditions of this proposal and the scopes of work it contains are based on AIA-201A until contract negotiations
have been finalized.

Proposal valid for 60 days unless otherwise noted.

We acknowledge Addm 1-4

Alpha Insulation & Waterproofing, Inc. is a Certified Minority Owned Enterprise

I would like to thank you for considering Alpha Insulation & Waterproofing. I will contact you shortly by phone to address
any technical or scope questions you may have concerning the systems proposed above.

Page 1

“Contributing to YOUR success, one project at a time.”’



Wilco Expo PCO 040 - Painting Existing Arena Structure (Red Iron) & Additional Scope Changes - For
Approval.pdf

Sincerely,

ALPHA INSULATION & WATERPROQOFING, INC.

Spencer Schneider

Operations Manager

Page 2

“Contributing to YOUR success, one project at a time.”’



ORIGINAL CURRENT Delta Invoiced to
BUDGET ESTIMATES "Savings" Date
AJE $867,750.00( $ (867,750.00) $0.00 $689,750.32
SOFT COST $622,113.50| $ (229,471.15)| $392,642.35 $125,744.28
GMP (SEE GMP BALANCES ON
SHEET 2) $10,978,073.00( $  (10,394,165.00)| $583,908.00 $3,417,225.00
SUBTOTALS $12,467,936.50| $  (11,491,386.15)| $976,550.35 $4,232,719.60




GMP BALANCES

Sp.ec Description of Work / Subcontractor / Supplier / Vendor / Specification Original e Subcontract
St/ Section Contract Value VLTSS Change Orders
Bid Breakdown
Construction Manager's Contingency $1,125,458.00
PCO#011 - Transfer to Owner Contingency ($500,000.00)
PCO#020 - Transfer to Owner Contingency ($400,000.00)
Construction Manager Contingency - Subtotal $1,125,458.00 $0.00 | ($900,000.00)
Construction Manager Contingency - Total $1,125,458.00 | $225,458.00
Owner's Construction Contingency $253,228.00
PCO#011 - Transfer from CM Contingency $500,000.00
OCO#001 [PCO#012 - Alt#3 Earthwork (524,970.00)
OCO#002 |PCO#014 - Early Scopes of Alt#1, Alt#3, Alt#10, Add Elec per RFI 027 (5489,051.00)
OCO#004 |PCO#017 - Added Propane Tanks & Bollards (514,579.00)
OCO#004 |PCO#018 - Concrete Protection ($2,000.00)
OCO#004 |PCO#019 - Bleacher & Concrete Removal (512,860.00)
PCO#020 - Transfer from CM Contingency $400,000.00
OCO#004 |PCO#021 - Alt#1, Alt#3 Buyout Competion (5399,182.00)
OCO#006 |Alt#19 LEDs & Additional AV Scope Over GMP ($162,409.00)
OCO#007 |Electrical Upgrades (515,225.00)
OCO#008 [NOT ACCEPTED $0.00
OCO#009 |Accept Fall Protection Scope Removal and Added Rain Days $0.00
OCO#010 |Additional Concrete at South End of Existing Arena ($7,316.00)
Owner's Construction Contingency - Subtotal $253,228.00 $0.00 | ($227,592.00)
Owner's Construction Contingency - Total $253,228.00 | $25,636.00
Future Buyout Delta - THIS AMOUNT WILL FLUCTUATE AS BUYOUT PROGRESSES $462,602.00
PCO#010 - Removal of 6 Trees (52,500.00)
PCO#014 - Light Pole Credit per RFI 029 $1,970.00
OCO#003 |PCO#015 - Earthwork Credit per RFI 035 & 041 $12,513.00
OCO#005 [PCO#023 - Additional Traffic Rated Pull Boxes ($4,759.00)
OCO#005 |PCO#024 - Removal of Light Pole per RFI 062 ($673.00)
OCO#007 |Added Scope through ASI 005 ($58,207.00)
OCO#010 |PEMB Roof Modifications at Covered Penning (548,774.00)
OCO#011 |Additional Scope for RFI's and ESI 005 ($29,358.00)
Future Buyout Delta - Subtotal $462,602.00 $0.00 | ($129,788.00)
Future Buyout Delta - Total $462,602.00 | $332,814.00




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 23.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Development Agreement

Submitted For:  Charlie Crossfield Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Judge to execute a Development Agreement
with Gardens at Mayfield, LLC regarding reimbursement for oversizing of detention pond for Arterial H.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount

Attachments
Gardens at Mayfield Development Agreement

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 10:52 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 06/09/2016 10:31 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



STATE OF TEXAS § DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
§ REGARDING
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § DETENTION POND

This is a DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) by and between
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (“County”) and
GARDENS AT MAYFIELD, LLC (“Developer”). The Effective Date of this Agreement is the
date approved by the Williamson County Commissioners Court.

WHEREAS, the County and Developer desire to cooperate in construction of the
oversizing of a detention pond to accommodate drainage detention from the construction of
Arterial H; and

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises and the mutual agreements
set forth herein, the County and Developer hereby agree as follows:

A. PURPOSE
The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for construction of the Project, as hereafter

defined.

B. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. The Project is defined as the modification of a detention pond and associated
appurtenances as shown in Exhibit “A”, incorporated by reference into this Agreement.

C. DEVELOPER’S OBLIGATIONS

1. Developer shall construct the Project, which is estimated to cost $353,342.50, as
set forth in Change Request attached hereto as Exhibit “B”, incorporated by reference into this
Agreement.

2. Upon completion of the Project, Developer shall provide to the County written
request for reimbursement, including proof of payment, at the address for notices set forth in

Section E(6) of this Agreement.

358254bk




D. COUNTY’S OBLIGATIONS

1. Within ten (10) days of receipt of Developer’s written request for reimbursement,
County shall pay to Developer an amount equal to 100% of the cost of the Project.

E. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

1. Actions Performable. The County and Developer agree that all actions to be

performed under this Agreement are performable in Williamson County, Texas.

2. Governing Law. The County and Developer agree that this Agreement has been

made under the laws of the State of Texas in effect on this date, and that any interpretation of this
Agreement at a future date shall be made under the laws of the State of Texas.

3. Severability. If a provision hereof shall be finally declared void or illegal by any
court or administrative agency having jurisdiction, the entire Agreement shall not be void, but
the remaining provisions shall continue in effect as nearly as possible in accordance with the
original intent of the parties.

4, Complete Agreement. This Agreement represents a complete agreement of the

parties and supersedes all prior written and oral matters related to this Agreement. Any
amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and signed by all parties.

5. Exhibits. All exhibits attached to this Agreement are incorporated by reference
and expressly made part of this Agreement as if copied verbatim.

6. Notice. All notices, requests or other communications required or permitted by
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be sent by (i) telecopy, with the original delivered by
hand or overnight carried, (ii) by overnight courier or hand delivery, or (iii) certified mail,

postage prepaid, return receipt requested, and addressed to the parties at the following addresses:




County:
County Judge

Dan A. Gattis
710 S. Main Street, Suite 101
Georgetown, TX 78626

Developer:
Gardens at Mayfield, LLC

Attn: David Blackburn
2088 Old Taylor Road
Oxford, MS 38655-5019
7. Force Majeure. Developer and the County agree that the obligations of each party
shall be subject to force majeure events such as natural calamity, fire or strike.
8. Assignment. This Agreement may be assigned by Developer only with the written
consent of the Williamson County Commissioners Court, which shall not be unreasonably
withheld. Any assignment must bind the assignee to all the terms and conditions of this

Agreement, which will be recorded in the Williamson County Official Records.

9. Signature Warranty Clause. The signatories to this Agreement represent and

warrant that they have the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the County and
Developer, respectively.

SIGNED as of this day of , 2016.

(signatures on following page)




WILLIAMSON COUNTY

By:

Dan A. Gattis, County Judge

ATTEST:

Nancy Rister, County Clerk

GARDENS AT MAYFIELD, LL.C

By:_ X)) O‘W

David Blackburn, as Manager

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF FEXAS (Mss ss«‘\o(ﬁ

COUNTY OF \_/\(\/LML (\x4

Tone

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _  day of %ezz? , 2016,
by David Blackburn, as Manager of Gardens at Mayfield, LLC LLC whose name is subscnbed to the
preceding instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed it for the purposes and
consideration expressed in it.

; "O o l.'
R oot Raf F
d I "

) Signature

: AREEA ¢ Maradret Rave bost
‘l"%"’-f"mmms/m EF.OO Printed Ndme

Q *. Notary Public, State of Texas
TE GO

'i--n"'




WOTE

I

!
gl

|

=

A 900 e, T AL 10 A s e B SRS T AR () RSO e S,
SIERTY IR SAT RIS

THIMEOR SOWTS D (RET DTAADRG MLD DG 10T WaTEY TONT SENS a1 WTIND 0w 1.8NAKD.

RO, OLS WT L KL T S ROKVED 3G NEPUACED it SELCCT Fia NASESAG AT EORTKACTOS GOTY, 50 ACEUROON, CAINSE
AL O ALLNCD.

AL SIS CONCRITT 3005 7 & 35 DAYS. TIMCTI, WITEAL A 50K CINCRCTE T 9 300 PR @ I et
Tt A AND (MNLOW Teni SO SETALID PRRT RGTRS B SIQUIKT OF CONATIUTION TO ACT RS A TCRRSHAY GUNMCHT G
KL LI POLTGNONT WIS I STAZD W EONIONTE 75 SORM A SR ARANY THE ROETIADON 0 FROVONT LIAKE
COHTIACION TD BRIKL 17° I TR, N THE LT LOER T TN AT A PIOTESTNL ATERL

TE CONTIATER DL DTONINDLY AR D SIAY UNSK PEEH 00 Tl WITALATON O el TORIL LAIX. TG TONRRK, LOTR 1 10 Bt
BFINLLY #hin a8 WO OF T SLAT AUTRLATON AT 72 JRSVERT THE CAR 7R0M ZUTSC.

R

L poan e, ACCIE. ST AW Me OUWCKT ARTAS T 1l ESTAMLITM WSUTTYN lddakie S ONTRAGE O M ARERS (4709

FLCORTOMS S aRE PRIBXISE FOGGAED GUACE INTENEACY COTFINOA, NEPCHT POl Tomtt, VIZPURON, wnd/0H EXLESTON KIGACNETE,

5 A Pa W s ATIADKED OMMR TD U AISINAYD SRS D PRRIENT FCSL 08 Tl SOND IEID YD HE SRR DuSiD DOMITRICTN

3t AT AMEOS MITEVINCED ASL POF T SROCCT TE AN € MATILD- SDMIRS-

Pt nty

AT A PO o 7GR GG TD ST TR WIS A ROV RO TC SUTNO DLOGNNG S 10 T s DRERT OF RISOT CM T
SOEE OF D ROC A40 As ST OF EATG5 CUTALBE GITSOL DI pOND MEVLX Dt T 0N VLAZLADY OF 1ot

13° N PO A 137 GATE RS 10 B ASTRAID BEVEIIN T WIT BAmA O Tiel Pen RINMCSTNY ISTRN SCRTEATE 0N O SLRPNL
O DRANNG THL PESMENT P

WAIDH 10 W PLICAD TN A SORTT 4D FLIOL
SaMTA AT (WOREUITD FIDY OR STMER AR M ST, AU S UTOINID AT 4 MRARA NTAL SONGIT GF 207 MRS P01

PIARAONT TONTALL, MEA I, CAISE, X7 WATVISD Pl PRI KOO, © 123 ACALS 4 145 TSN, SAVCONS AT MAYRLD rOmD
AT PN Pt B AT RS o S PR MM ACOMONA, P SEDMGED = 13e TN CACT MR TO 0 CORIRLT DN
=

FAESENALL R
16 F2at s

EXHIBIT A

ENGINEERIKG

»

GATS § LEC TOL BARCII/MATIRG 5 T0 R LIZD 10N UMMM MMEICIATON ©f POND CMBINMATE HONe S6E AND DOVROR BOSEE
A WOHIAER: HOCK LAESIONS, AGSRCIATT $eb BEDC DAMEIEY, VLt A INNICD DR, (2 NOND DTMCMERE

AL AL M CunANOSNTS, STTNOR 4 DRDION T B¢ WACTATD wifle TG FON SNORCH COMTEO, 25 PDY TN OTY £ ROUAD ROOX AT 6O
358 SHTDNG F08 SACTON CONTI,

8

GARDENS AT
MAYFIELD

......... iy
e e

HUETS gwg LM, 00 MDD GATES (8718605 B COUMITT

B

POND MODIFICATION

VAT

3

TI\1DE) I

POND 1AYOUT

i mate:
4. TE WOGRCARON OF VAT SARDING AT WYL WENTN GIAUTY/
DETDNTEe NG 15 COMESIED B7 & SPWATL T2 TR
PO ABATEENT AN, KO YO DL AFTTMAL N MM BT

ARTERIAL H MODIFIED

2 DUT 7O CONTRLOTON TR AMD SXLGENCOUD BTN Wik

3O CRANAGE NITA U MO CACULKTSS OF MPTISLS COVES

c45\1620 1 Ma\1OND Cortens o Vayfisid aseh\FOmD VODTRATIR AN SEE




EXHIBIT A

-
CALCULATIONS FOR THE ORIGINAL WET POND AS PER CALCULATIONS FOR THE MODIFIED WET POND mm 4
THE _GARDENS AT MAYFIELD SDPI1S05-00Z PROJECT e ERg
CALCULATIONS FOR WET POND: CALCULATIONS FOR WET POND: Mmmm 3
Sz s iy ¢ m

m.

W TIE

ENGINEERIRG

T Gt © St Hete

AT

e

ATE: (87187503 it (OUAIITTE

; INVERTED PIPE DRAWDOWN CALCULATIONS: INVERTED PIFE DRA'
; T P R o ! R .
£ * b z
kS -
=
g £ =S
==
ES mea
a~c
1 2%
2 ==
M ..XéQig‘gégjgﬁﬂ o mU
0 RS e PR Ao z
,‘rm. 2 DUE 0 CONSTRUCTION Thiln) AND SECLIONIMS BETWEIN ThY CATDOND. AT MATRELD M0 -
‘-ﬂﬁggggisngaa!g
iz
3 B D o, DN T Lson SN AN ) WAV SECTION FOR THE ORIGINAL WET POND AS PER THE
B e e e B e S s, GARDENS AT MAYFIELD SDP1505~002 PROJECT o
S SECTION A=A e en v , -
. =
£ ¢
2 g
T, - m
N - -
- e
3 T M W
; E Z
. £ 2
o 2100 - et et " oo o %

3
]
7
)
i
2
z
§
Z
ES
z
3
v
x
¥
o
<
$
3
z
Z
&
2
2

SECTION FOR THE MODIFIED WET POND

e

28 o

e

e -

s

s I

e S .

e - P A e
A ey ven

g Soumac sy W T

= e

w00 Panir e
setn 403 s oo s e sec e




/2N BV LRI

3 D OIS (AL L/

T8 bey LA

2 DI

e

EXHIBIT A

ot Wiyt Fomeb\FOND MODECATAR AASHLETSA 1 061 1- X2 WOFEAT

Cadem

Aty

£ A

N

P15 1oty

PLANTING Pran
EXISTING CARDENG AT MRYFIELD PORD

WITLAND PLANT ST

11t L ey
Tesas TENS
fuite 143

3R L3TE
IO AT
RESA S ELLES LY

wamy
e

PGS VALBUS

T T AR AT

EXINC CHMDING MATODMOUPAD ] aotritne

Kan JATASTANIDPIND; B ]
LA

NeRM MO 06

GRAY
EKGINEERING

C)
BATE:

KL TaLn =y I
oy o "
s MO B ;
3 ,
s 3
i ,Es_iri? m
oo s .
’u)q_v_énﬁuadﬁ-p W [
o comsecsrn . 3 W
i T ME MEIPIEATON OF D GO A7 AL SATDR DUAITY/ TLTODNN Wad) 2 iy i
CNOWED BY A BOWAATL TCK YOUKR FOUATION SRR AN BOTE 10 T WL | |
~ [T PO S :
[ ouas ﬁ _ ot 5 Comcn e 8 s B 7 i 8 5
: WATER IDGY_ _ . e et LEGEND AT A TIY CDQR) 19 MOOFKD 0N WAY T CONTILCTED T8 5 P SONDTON [
e g o e g e LD — & Frk; Sl
oy = 1 TOR DANNACY AREA WAMS AND CALULATONE OF BinRMCKT COMER AND POID BLOWE
. - . N B . . - SEXLR 75T /) e, MOTADCE T WLIMOH CONTT ST, b Wil 1% ,,
et s AR PN TN MDD POND TN SOTIRED BASID Rt =
i >0 i S B A R S R TR - h
a a + a & » * * # FTLR STUME SPRENUSH g~
¥ SASE PONDSLE)
s - - - . - - . * FANSORT
. ToLAUT —
k‘\: - z
. . . 5
. . - =
. . . . » . o W z=a2=
e 87 e wEBE
. - . Lax
Ska
- » s . & = . v - = & = MHW
L=
g S PR
TYPICAL WET POND SPACING 5
RS =N
DVERETY
PO G . BAAOT nnw
=,
{ SR LA mm ..bl
, OUTFLOW =2
TYPICAL YEGE S . DETERTION POND QUTFALL -2
CROSS SECTION OF TYPICAL VESETATED 5 cicmm Su ViEW
mmyax AREA Y =g
=5
23
INFLGW &
ot
=
-

L LSRR

Low b QUTFLOW
QETENTION POND INFLOW DETENTION POND OUTFLOW i HARGE VIEW
Y STRUCTURE_INFLOW VIEW STRUCTURE DISCHARGE VIEW
OUTFLOW s
DETENTION POND OUTFA TURE S £ ; QUTFALL STRUCTURE —ORIGINAL WET POND AS PER
STR HCTURE ] 3mi<<_mé OUTFALL STRUCTURE STORM WATER ELEVATIONS FOR THE GARDENS AT MAYFIELD SOP1505-002 PROJECT




EXHIBIT A

7 i‘;{ﬂsz,; SAYTT: FORD LR (DERY 1 7 3) DAL (841873918 87, COEUOTE

AR\ TN 122 VT

o

10338, £

1659 1

TopuesopaiL, 136

Doer M. Stader,
T e vospuess of B, Catdy Plonsiit Cratins 08 Girnp Bapmamny, 1ot . we Tany daveiepd

wonmnenimtayson for ¢ Wesign end coRKPUcn of 14 ‘erl peas! & Lo e T Wnign
e, Seirtmachan 0 conbhnsd S by Soreticnth al axy S0 1 SELEIN U Ty

e guseton and oo

Tt s 13, 20 ar

S ro 2t 0 saenain pronied Rewst g o ouw w3 o hves sy

g
AdsDikns] Atuttenemiz: MEA bate Ajpratic A& Appestia B

L seighenn POV, st Wit Agsien Yuss FETES + STATIEEO VTR BIMEBEIG
OIS Tt An S et

Soptgaten 23, 2012
Pageinly

e e Lo For et Prsss

Qb 11 Mayett Ramcn.
Saguwo’s o Ha. 1510114663
Csmant

Lt

i s samsanis s

oy

ploaguy g s
rcariini ittt el
Mo % v sk o S pout B Gem qeriesd s by G
oo

St o Homiial Danblsatien

3 ey bt v s i o vt 900 IR, e ks e, S, Lo, AW 6 cxben
Seirtiorens st

B

4

i e i o Wi it s o Sk casder s i st £ DOm ST INDY S,
et anmpies atnia b Sovmperst. in e Lbuzy 41 o Semis doud tiradasn et Solvind
e i b T of s dovaesess.
N2 e ks P
renery
b U 0D e Lind et et | o 1 v om0t Bt il Yoot b L
conaetared wicoasd o pr e e ¥
e T A S o
Pspaatssen i1 ot 1
Tt e sl counin of wnl. thoe Atighung i, griiow ok b Sucsbons emity
ey s e £ e i s 1 i o e e o

o meting T acr s, s

jreniiver i dionsy

T:lr St}
e e g o om0 o T s
Scberzesund e Cmch ik Lt atae
gt

T Tt

e

o
3 Taw i) aar 2at erread betins o
i, ks I ottee gL w5 i 2 Pl

[ ¥ ot

s 31
Boricatsd we veerl) by eAkbiua, (e B end 200 27w 10} s S0 § 1 fEomivenel e
vt s el s

it oIt WAty St S i ot g B Wi et 0 W k"

I
|
I
|

sttt 13 Baytel Suech
Lagseer's 33 2o

Septemiar X5, 045
a1 5

tamay

ITCOMMENPATIRNI - WL PN

E»rﬁk«#iyﬁzﬁaipﬁg(,uci‘-@air&.h

Ioeufinus Do w Gew 160 md 106w epglcab I o pr B QR

S r e T

Buwe s s o

2 Cormuse §stons " e s segaiet
Petwoption fon fe west ool sy e roticvd M SHLARY SR ST 1
sentucr o Lo 30 thinaie ca e Lo of Soting, Lucominos s the Wmsetse
S cene ey S5y 1K TDLMSE GO

Eruicieats i O Snaemal OIITCNS e it e of 31 Qonma
o) e angevnd 0 el fedy > 34803, e wiacsenn e e ki doass
WsoBe 3 § Ponmazat 55 semeal o pand 206,

A pond Taaar™ il o et far ehr ot Coepaind chey baiees Boeve Bees 05 &

sty enteeTive candihabs el JESEYRSAN UGt A Soripartnd Sy
e ey a0t e o 1 . et 03 sbowad b 4 Sesis of
Geaes hikums 1ot b sriguced depalang SO T P posd sar TRe S13y sman1
Mol compatoc Al conmcies G et e escmed el
Ao aalty Comsrol Rpsimmmeoiasiis far Cles Lnuars Foe Wer Powsts
I (5 g of vt oo 3 i L] 234 CAR 20 Cania nue o Kot 28T Wt
okt Cessinquansty, casm Gust be Lkt 2 peeacrre 186 VIR O D 05 o of 18
oinie ety b Biars ey it 3 P R €27t Pt bl o ki i b
canrs oy e Sty
Drics s beroces s il Wikor s S5y = WY themionts premeres 1w
s e are pmal ot arras fineiet badhog R v ad et @
pipre a6 hsaceR juges 23 2 e sasect o ratagn Care apuedd e ket 79
i Ao, gt coutict botren Jepe ehes aiad e ot ey e o

Toriresabes 72303
Tagrac

Gasarns ot Maytasa sty
Tapaenrs sbYoe $31Q10 B
A cwgact o St ddne Bom mesd b sl s awwner o
Srmperadet. Thas theath 01 e Napacins bt Uid be ranglesnd i Ox
sty B asieh St oxlel sEERRIES [V 2 GBS W B T Jus oatiet

werue
Lok vRim R pgw. S fa WS TSN G4 G et foalt
UMY Ik 2 Dt sk T dre DS 104 PTIIRRY o STNLR8 (1Y
e

Lmiins 210 o0d B 20 w550 £ 33 1 NP GF Aaber TAE O s

o vy wilss 196 s Veboasty whonkd b naly kst i 403 edag

tor goat b
The tiew will Syl U 1 i B SRtKATERD d0 wabed DeCaie Toe S5

1t e et b e Trwr Wiy T e el an doe it isen 2t aracher

ot i el Uy wiseis G e ety et

e oot st et 1
B ity o s Sams 46 the o Cariae 17 e o By 14 Alloswed v @y o83
Tacbiaw s i s 0 Wi wan, 2 Wi kel TR, S o ser ey and Sek
et 0 T3 wolb wars.
I8 st SonBn Seeus @ e eliatfice becith T pood biter s 3 Gllerg B
el mifh oy, 8¢ ey i ey De sgenont Dl O T Wb e
ot is s (91 22 My CHCGD 5 aboot 8 Degie: Thow Seys M bine S8

ol 15 patally G o el WA wENY priDt N TS oMo, sy b

A et Tt s s bt e e o 3t e o

ek ki Do o . e bt s it oreeatogs S i st et

G o0 Biard Tinct
gy S Na U010

B A4 gt 3 Sy o Avn Bl Cowns omal oot {5

Spamber 33,3013
FagTull

[r— [ 4048 st e
fipltont.santasiposishionont sirtomri v iwpatn iivg Weion
ug

Crouasarse o vty S -
o oot e e i s o 2 e i 43 Y i
Poiupiorpupinapinsietogopnnivmigpmeisivpi fnde
eiaag Fvoree, e b, vy 3 oot i 1 Gty i oo 7L it
pradtany

o Somgbemby it 0 e 5 i
bt

ey Suar aeasiat, i o0 sothet vomaeil Arowpdie 4 nds o L3 2 Asater ol
Prpe—y

ot om o 2 B s
frodmaspiyhelyeyiming Aephytirpmpeioiidu gl gslato
bt 16048 i Tin ok Tt ek b 035 et Uy kg S e PR B3 St
ras 80k s a0 Luw s

2 it bataais
et i b gttt t0 ‘ ooss
i T et V. b s i gt

3 Fut 4 gead bo i Scammmed ergmrly By Ak KaIh (Ao, & uc 3 plas Suidaded et

Tere 3 Comtprim

S

[ iy

5y Yoran eraal 153 b tomoend Dok s e e b slap e cmiracion. 7 S

& Eacwviey bame 6

i

2

Cormgua bits o
Pnimlognisobsiectopuim i i A pact o acl s e 29 ol ovsarins

omtace im0 i o S s At S S i Nk et 1B T
Tho tioa) baner 18

e

o sk Froc 19 o exapiviod siay Lasod
e e

s drrutons i St -sox B 0 ylerent
i Yirmng akins
rtang < G 4yt prade Sudne yinvees < Tl b 48 Sir wowe 4bal D TOAIAT Wl

ok v B s Ve

et 54 s aderaet K5,
qaro g wwd Cowciing o D (ay

Gasseon st Mayluss Kaach Sepiemster 32,003
Lagmeer's Noo Ba: 15801160011 Fage $ef
7 St of ar it e sasaaridnd et Eokryind aninn SRS e Cousbvitnt
e’ et e
Lowt
et grpn o agiss it 22 4 e

© 0wl of s oeraicn, vl U2t i of i S o 08 b
e b w0t

Srackia oF 1 cluy oL S eI SRS
B Aky mksn fhen s < g S e 5 Sy il DAL GBSO St Vil T

5w 05
oo ot P Tut, ATTSE D #55. Tho smssmee it o 1] st S b 31
e G oo i doncsnt

3 A it bt e eciie shell b iaihed 6 weneen Mol sy ek T LSpNAtEs of
gt (s e Sdimdintl WD S0 seriin FACEOGL] ) & et Semrt giupe Tha
rtitasy pecratawe Tread s Sewin] 24a ST Sy macm dASry fusgw thll de i RN WO
e o Pl ompndcey o etk 3 st s e Sicocos b
Zawe T Wl e 13

e e e N S e LSRN E UL e
vy

= e
o gy i
e

L ey Tomias S
RSt S o
—— as
AT T
2% Yoooa i T el
e
i
:lf 8,

prrémvirpmiirmeeg e

RIS kS The Sy 18 g e faest fzer Coreucnd 1 b K0P

I e e S PR TR st 03 (SR Kot e b SRR BN
erearatig Ty G Junt WD AT S TR0 b wlten SANShSAd QiR W

ciendien sado eel. Mumiat of T vt S adter Do o vy s

ot a it B 1o comprteennt

i soenay SRS Sef trbng spTAGME: Sl e Sraeied 37 e e
snpeon Ta prowims s ol b vesst G eore O Sl
sprediszuns pd Seisls R e poats S gt et GO B SoRsmaion T
s Mt g Wl 510 e P B i bt iR of T pal

heera

Ty by

FANBIIHELGTIY
Terg patd ertse

GRAY

ENGINEERING

o Biieg o0
o e nstiowed Gusdiy asrene Qosity Covrel Bacansscodasom oo Cas Liners

Koo Gor Funsy

S
1, P UOOHICUCR O THY GAXCENE AT MEVELS WA COMITY/ IO AORD 3 GOVIROILD B 4. §

WML THD WATDN FLLLTION AGKTIUINT i, FEFIR 1O il AVIERAL N PN 3¥ SR,
T DUE Y0 COMITXTIN TAGM O SELCORT HTIRD! S GADIE AT MATIELD ND MXTTRAL #
LY IR, TR MODTRT STRD MAT & CONTIUCTD TO f18 7B CORIION ¥ T PRI

% FOSt DRANKGE ATA MAPS A QUILLATING (F MOYIVIOSS OV AN POSO IS/LDWS T THD
VOOTED PON, HITRONL T WALMACN SOUNTY AMTEAL W S/ OVERINT FUNG (BT OO
AT MO FOND YT GUTH DETMID SASTD On THOIC CALAATONS WD MNAL FLOWS RECDMTD
FI0M AL AT % ASHOOATTS ERSTL, L

Eapaers Tob Na© 1IZUERG3)

e s, 5 s i o vom ey L 40t ol st s i s ot s

et A raton, o A5
Ak b v v i TR ot s s G i, DD 1 e s urat
e ntomnm ssavbot. Tha Latms atn oty ieb) €225 Se Tl be Saivry Gan Pl S
o < s o iy e ey i S 00 S A 1 T 3 Hit
15 ngind pertsiss =T ke <25 S AG o prestans Py

NEN e

Sectn . Rorats
1 Fue coy dote o8 Yon sy Db 1a? Yot Db ed Sl WSS, Ba Medyes st 160 b

T The S e of G ey ey AT B et o doogad S wiarg B feniiin
[receame-y

V. Baraimn avkiienged Tiow i G ducigind snos, i £26¢ it 2bul S B o il
i 040 M oWreond A 530 L] S w2 SO 2 AL AR WAL S

B AR sapasnd Ciar haes wetas Al b i it et e W s
i S o Zacinas 15 T ] 32 acsmpncss

o Aot o8 e vakh periamd Sovt B i
o Th ) ey s v assimitis
o T o S 2 CUT i M

GARDENS AT
MAYFIELD
POND MODIFICATION

ARTERIAL H MODIFIED
POND LINER

CNGNITANG PRACTIE e

o Az et
T Aink et Vs 03 ¢ apiet a8 AT s <R aep e, o o auad Lin Dotmatin.
Braot LBy b g 91 2o ST Bt D ey ok 4 i 7 0 i

v Fepeve e Ag G (ot

4 AR a6 g Jawd e i sty Gor P Dy ] g w
el it Qor i T ok Juees i T ok bk S e STy Sty T i S
Skl e . s s A D e S oy it St Aalh Al 55 64 it X
e s vt s Lize comstin e

amabor o, Amtin o fo_ s Bepmu e ks Ei ok e e

g

L T T,y

\\

B

)

\
=



EXHIBIT A

=
Ei
&
2
&

LSS BOSD DL (8 15/700

Py LR (BEAT 7 U 2) R IS

AR

WVATIN SEDTS A LR

3 WDFEATEINCAASHTIIN (90 J-POR) Wil

SR RAPRActa\IESD RS Man\1031) Gorteon of Muyfiid Rucr\P

Comibons a0 Maysisid Esed

I AT DAZY - St Tout Moo T Fureufe S50 Anitone o S
2 ATTMD A0+ Tumaten Teo beikind e Moiouws Ssaty Rlasia of Sl acd ok pperae

5 ASTLID 1560 Semaart Tout Mot S0 Ackmiaat of Matoead i Binde

LRSI e pe—"
N, i, ami e e Motrpar

1 ASTE D HE  Clanaiticutn of S0k e Laumetns Papusn

€ ATTMD 2032 . Semtact Tees Mo op Doty af S an hoct Agirwition 24 Faie by Kackowr
Ao

Bramtd e
Lot M £
- Doantad T bt P Prsasitcins oF Fots Cutn 2058

Taton oS

A oo e Lt it i S Aot it e

. T WTOTATON OF DE GNIONE AT MOTHLD MITER CUAGH/ CEIDNTION PO 1 DOWIORD BY 4

SOWUIE IR MR POLLUTON AMTTMOS AN, RETDE TO TR ATTTN, 4 AR Y ST,

4 UL O CONTRUCION Thind AW SIOUDICNS EOVIER DL GMITONE AT WOTILC MO WITTRA H

0IC ONG, THE NODIIED POSD MAY TIC CONTTRUZTID T TS, 70N, OONTON 30 R PYAEE

DTS Mals, TTINGE € SN COITY AT MPRNEDE L (81 S
THE ROOVUD MO WG BEIN DERORED BASD U8 THOSC CAAEATONS ARD THAL
TN RARDAL JOCE & ANSOCRTTS ENGREERIO. B,

TCEQ CALCULATIONS FOR THE ORIGINAL WET POND AS
PER THE GARDENS AT MAYFIELD SDP150D5-002 PROJECT

Texes Conmssaen on Emaonmns

TES Remavel Catadaons 0205000 Fipest Meme

Tare Propures

it Syt D N o ) e [ A

» (TP D A, L G SN IO Ot Yk

Drsiragy TenrOuan Aivt Mo« .

e, L0 S AR TR i 1 IRt Sz AR L R e

s amr Tue

& Gatit e DGRty M ZpiTRE SO BN Trve day

TCEQ CALCULATIONS FOR THE MODIFIED WEY POND

Charsetens stown in black (Bok

Ko

R

Charges o Yrone Kulds will remova o Guatont wied s e 5pradsheat,

e S CRT A o sapt U S e

H Sesio, Lasntramn,

D b bt ity

SR o, DR

Sualage PasnDteats Ama N«

e Ty Resegset BIP Fiode Syr e e,

TxiTieg PO
Ceorseuminn
sy

& Tarminty Zinifion of meaus! Py T2 8L A SO AR KSR R

90 G oty YIame requene By on SR Tapis i 00 Srednegs Tawm iy

Tkl Captre Vebse s et SN RSt 2 8 3 =
A Besins

By iy o P v =

L o = o

praLeIee
anta

kS

3L
IARAS;

SBEE Fider 42545

ENGIKEERING

A e

o7,

i
B

GARDENS AT
MAYFIELD

POND MODIFICATION

ED
q CALL
2C.

S8 ROAD SP

R, TCE
EC

CE

ARTERIAL H MODIFIE

POND LINE
& AC

ety
ALTTRATON OF A SLALEY
DRARING WINHOU? PHOs

2




EXHIBIT B

CHANGE OWNER
REQUEST ENGINEER ]
CONTRACTOR
FIELD O
OTHER |
PROJECT: Gardens at Mayfield CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 1
DATE: 3/23/2016
CONTRACTOR: Cornerstone Site Services ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:
CONTRACT DATE: 2/10/2016
CO SCOPE: Pond Modifications Per Arterial-H Project CONTRACT FOR: Site Earthwork & Utilities
The Contract is changed as follows:
Item Description QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE Add / Deduct
Pond Items
1 Clear & Grub 2 AC $ 2,500.00 $ 5,000.00
2 Clay Excavation 2400 CY $ 2.25 $ 5,400.00
3 Rock Excavation 8545 CY $ 10.50 $ 89,722.50
4 Clay Liner (Wet Pond) 2100 CY $ 11.25 $ 23,625.00
5 Top Soil (Protective Cover in Pond) 2100 CY $ 3.25 $ 6,825.00
6 Wet Pond Aquatics 1 LS $ 10,060.00 $ 10,060.00
7 15' Access Road 700 TN $ 9.75 $ 6,825.00
8 Top Soil Outside of Wet Pond Area 330 CY $ 3.25 $ 1,072.50
9 Revegetation 4230 SY $ 2.25 $ 9,517.50
10  Haul Off 1095 LD $ 110.00 $ 120,450.00
**Excludes: Erosion Matting, Void Mitigation
Culvert Items
11 Increased Culvert to 7x3 184 LF $ 255.00 $ 46,920.00
12 Added 10x4 Junction Boxes 2 EA $ 13,560.00 $ 27,120.00
13 Increased Headwall Size 1 LS $ 805.00 $ 805.00
**Excludes: Crane for Lifting
TOTAL THIS CHANGE ORDER $ 353,342.50
Not valid until signed by the Owner and Contractor.
The original Contract sum was $ 3,456,564.50
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ -
The Contract sum prior to this Change Order was $ 3,456,564.50
The Contract Sum will be (increased) (decreased) (unchanged) by this Change Order in the amount of $  353,342.50

The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be

The Contract Time will be (increased) by

The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is

$ 3,809,907.00

(15) DAYS
N/A

Note:  This summary does not reflect changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum Price which have been

authorized by Construction Change Directives.

CORNERSTONE SITE SERVICES N/A GARDENS AT MAYFIELD, LLC
Contractor Engineer Owner

By Spencer Chaney BY BY

DATE 3/23/2016 DATE DATE




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 24,
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Seton Healthcare Family - Seton Cancer Screeing Administrative Letter of Agreement

Submitted For: Tara Raymore Submitted By: Shelley Loughrey, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider take appropriate action on authorizing the County Judge to execute the Seton Healthcare Family
— Seton Cancer Screening Administrative Letter of Agreement for Mobile Mammography Services to be provided
for covered members during the Williamson County Annual Benefit Fair that will be held on September 8, 2016 at
the San Gabriel Community Center in Georgetown, TX.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount |

Attachments
Seton Administrative Letter of Agreement

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 09:30 AM
Form Started By: Shelley Loughrey Started On: 06/08/2016 09:25 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



Seton Healthcare Family - Seton Cancer Screening
Administrative Letter of Agreement for Mobile Mammography Services

May 20, 2016

Shelley Loughrey, PHR

Director of Benefits Administration
301 S/E Inner Loop, Suite 108
Georgetown, TX 78626

Dear Shelley,

This Administrative Letter of Agreement (“ALOA”) will confirm the terms and conditions under
which Seton Healthcare Family Austin d/b/a Seton Cancer Screening will provide the following
services to the female employees and spouses and dependents of employees (“employees” or
“patient”) of Williamson County (“WILCO”) who are covered under WILCO’s employee health
benefit plan, which is administered by AETNA Insurance (“insurer”).

Types of Service:
J Digital Screening Mammography
Dates: These services will be provided on September 8, 2016 at the San Gabriel Community

Center, 445 E. Morrow Street, Georgetown, Texas and Mobil RV will be located on site from
8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Description_of Services: Attached as Exhibit A to this ALOA are sheets summarizing the
services that Seton will provide. Seton reserves the right to refuse the services to any person, if in
the reasonable judgement of the Seton staff, the services should not be provided to the person, if
the person refuses to sign the required consent forms or ultimate responsibility for payment form,
or for any other reason that does not conflict with non-discrimination provisions of an existing
agreement between Seton and the insurer.

Cancellation of Service: Seton requires a minimum of 15 scheduled clients for mammography
screening. If these minimums are not met by at least one week prior to the screening then Seton
reserves the right to cancel the screening event. Seton will notify Shelley Loughrey, the contact
representative of cancellation one week prior to the event.

Seton Personnel: Seton also represents and warrants that all Seton and Austin Radiological
Association personnel providing services under this ALOA shall hold all appropriate federal,
state, and local licenses and certifications to provide the services. Seton shall maintain general
and professional liability insurance covering liability claims arising from the delivery of services.

No Discrimination: Seton shall provide the services without regard to any patient’s race,
national origin, color, creed, religion, gender, sexual orientation, marital status, disability or age.

Confidentiality of Patient Information: Seton is required by law and regulation to maintain the
confidentiality of all patient information, including without limitation name, address, Social




Security number and date of birth, and agrees to keep all such information in the strictest
confidence. Seton shall not disclose any patient information to any third party without the written
consent of the patient, or as may otherwise be allowed by law.

Eees: In consideration for providing these services, Seton Cancer Screening Program will be a
preferred provider for screening mammography services through contractual agreement with the
patient’s health plan to provide mammography services. Rates will be determined through Seton
Managed Care and appropriate discounts assigned per insurers agreements with Seton
Healthcare. Patient’s health plan will be invoiced within one month of services. Services
provided by Seton Cancer Screening Program that do not have a reimbursement rate assigned in
the agreement between insurer and Seton Healthcare will be reimbursed at seventy-five percent
(75%) of billed charges.

Compliance with _Law: The parties shall comply with all applicable federal, state, county,
municipal and local laws, rules, codes, ordinances and regulations (“Laws”) now or hereafter in
effect at all times during the term of this ALOA, including without limitation the federal
Mammography Quality Standards Act

Governing Law: Irrespective of the conflict of laws doctrine, this ALOA shall be governed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. Williamson County, Texas shall be the sole and
exclusive venue for any proceeding between the parties that may be brought or arise out of this
ALOA.

Conflict with Existing Agreement: If the services provided by Seton Cancer Screening are
being reimbursed under the terms of an existing agreement between Seton Healthcare and the
insurer, and if there is a conflict between the terms of the agreement and this ALOA, the terms of
the Agreement will prevail.

If WILCO is in agreement with the terms of this ALOA, please indicate as such by signing
below and fax or scan a copy back to me at 512-324-3374 as soon as possible. The signed
original should be mailed back to me at Seton Cancer Screening, 1301 West 38th Street, Suite
703, Austin, TX 78705

Sincerely,

Dawn Parsons, RN, OCN
Clinical Manager Seton Cancer Screening

ACCEPTED AND AGREED BY
Print Name and Title:
Date:

Exhibit A



Description of Seton’s Mobile Screening Mammography Services

Seton’s Mobile Mammography Unit is fully certified by the Texas Department of State
Health Service and Mammography Quality Standards Act (MQSA). Furthermore our
program is fully accredited by the American College of Radiology. Austin Radiological
Association (ARA), the same group of specialized physicians who review all Seton
Healthcare Network imaging studies, interprets all our mobile unit screening mammograms.

. The worksite / corporation / company at which the patients are screened are responsible for
advertising the screening and takes responsibility for employee awareness of this program.
Seton Cancer Screening (SCS) will provide all information for company advertisement and
Seton Central Scheduling will schedule all appointments by phone at (512) 324-1199

Seton Cancer Screening currently charges $366.75 per screening mammogram. Actual
reimbursement may vary based upon the patient’s insurance plan benefits and any discount
this insurance company has with the Seton Healthcare Family. This fee is also subject to
change without notice.

Women must meet the following American College of Radiology and American Cancer
Society guidelines for screening mammograms: at least 40 years of age, no history of breast
cancer, no synthetic breast implants, not currently breast feeding (must be at least 6 months
post-breastfeeding), not currently pregnant and no possibility of being pregnant, at least one
year since last mammogram, no breast difficulties such as distinct lumps, nipple discharge,
redness, or enlarged breasts.

When scheduling an appointment, patients must provide a referring physician, facility name
and date of last mammogram, and insurance coverage plan.

. Women cannot wear powder or deodorant at the time of the screening.

. A qualified mammogram technologist will perform the digital screening mammograms
(about 1 every 20 minutes). Therefore, approximately 21 patients can be screened in an 8-
hour day. Seton Cancer Screening requires at least 15 patients for a screening event. If there
are not at least 15 patients scheduled by at least one week before the screening, that screening
day will be cancelled and clients as well as worksite coordinator will be notified.

Seton Cancer Screenings Mobile Mammogram RV unit is 39 feet long and 12 feet 9 inches
tall and requires ample parking space that is level in order to provide quality services safely.
Site visits will be done prior to any new screening event to ensure appropriateness prior to
the date of scheduled screening occurrence.

Patient privacy and confidentiality will be respected throughout the exam. Permission for
release of medical information will be obtained to assure proper follow-up.

The mammograms will be interpreted by an ARA radiologist no later than five business days
following the screening examination and will be compared with previous mammography
films, if any, which are made available to Seton by the patient or her physician.

A report will be mailed by ARA to the patient and her referring physician within 30 working
days after the screening. *Any abnormal results will be faxed by ARA to the referring
physician as soon as possible, usually within 7 working days after the screening.

. Seton Cancer Screening registered nurses (RN) will follow up all abnormal results by
telephone calls to the patient to encourage discussion of the significance of the results with
her physician (or linking her with one if she does not have a physician), following through
with recommended diagnostic procedures, and answering any detection or potential treatment
questions that she may have. These RNs will follow a client until it is certain that she has
completed diagnostic follow-up, is under the care of a physician who will assure follow-up,
or notified us that she does not intend to follow radiologist’s recommendations. If she is




diagnosed with breast cancer, the Seton cancer screening nurses will assist the patient by
referring her to a community treatment provider.

Mammogram films, images and reports will be stored by Seton Cancer Screening for ten
years following a screening per Mammography Quality Standards Act (MQSA) and Health
Insurance Portability & Protection Accountability Act (HIPAA) regulations.



SETON CANCER SCREENING
Seton Healthcare Family

CONSENT FOR BREAST CANCER SCREENING AND PREVENTION

Q

| consent to a cancer screening assessment by a certified cancer screening nurse. This will involve a written
and/or verbal risk analysis and a physical assessment of the breast. Referrals to physicians will be made when
areas are identified that needs further screening or follow-up.

I understand that this assessment does not take the place of a physical examination by a physician.

I consent to a screening mammaogram. | understand and agree that the Seton Healthcare Family, their agents or
employees are not liable for any incorrect diagnosis or any failure to diagnose cancer through these screenings.

I do hereby authorize Seton Cancer Screening to obtain all information relative to the conditions, findings,
diagnosis and prognosis that is contained in my health record from any Physician doing the follow-up for this
screening.

PLEASE SEND RECENT MAMMOGRAM FILMS OR CD’S TO:
Seton Cancer Screening
Medical Park Towers Building
1301 E. 38" Street, Suite 703
Austin, TX 78705

Q if for any reason my insurance is not in effect as of today, | will be billed, and agree to pay, for the full amount
of this mammogram, which is $366.75. Whatever portion is not paid by my insurance | will pay the amount
stated as patient’s responsibility. (Patient Initials)

L 1 have been given a copy of Henda’s Law Notice. Initials:

Q Acknowledgment of receipt of Privacy Notice. Initials:

DATE:

PRINTED NAME: DOB: SS#

ADDRESS: CITY STATE ZIP

HOME PHONE: WORK PHONE: CELL PHONE

EMAIL: SIGNATURE:

PHYSICIAN NAME:

PHYSICIAN PHONE:

ADDRESS:

WITNESS:




ITzsus Dare:

CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE Certificate #

Produrer

Azcension Fisk Services

PO Box 46944

11775 Borman Crive, Suite 300

5t Louis, MO 63144
cob-rredrequests@ascensionbealth org

This certificate is issued as a matter of information enty and cenfers ne rights upon the certificate
holder. This cemificats does not amend. exzend or alter the coverage aforded below.

Trust Plan Letfer A Ascension Health Alliance Self-Insurance Trust Accoumt

Caowered Entity
Seton Family of Hospitals

1345 Philomena Smest
Austin, TX TR723

COVERAGES

This is te certfy that the coverage histed below has been issned to the Covered Entity named above for the period indscated. Notwithstanding any requirement, term ar

condition of any contract or other document with respect to which this centificate may be issued or may pertain, the coverage aforded as described herein is subject to all
the terms, exchisions and conditions of such coverage. Limits shown are minimmm labliry limits required and may hawe been reduced by defenss costs and paid claims.
[
TRUST
PLAN EFFECTIVE EXPIRATION MINIMULL
LTR TYPE OF COVERAGE TRUST FLAN DATE DATE LIABILITY LIMITS
A General Liability #3035 13120400 712015 72016 (eneral Azgrezate Unlimired
OcoumTance Produocts-Comp/Op AEe Unlimited
Clams-Mads Personal/Advertizing Injury | $1.000.000
Each Ocomrence 51,000,000
Mad Exp (Any Ome Persom) | $3.000
A Professional Liability #8035 15120400 TW20S T2016 $1,000,000 Each Mediral Incident
Unlimited Apzrepate
Profeszsional Excess Liability Each Medical Incident
(Claims-Made Coverage)
Extended Reporting (Tail): Effective Date:
Fetmo Date:

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / SPECIAL ITEMS:
DBA University Madical Center at Brackenridge

Limits are not pyraniding er stacking if more than one coverage applies to the same clam.
Except where otherwize required by law, all insureds share the limits of lability.

Certificate Holder

Cancellation Clause

Seton Healthcare Family
] Philomena Smest
Austin, TX 78723

Sheuld any of the abeve descmbed palicies be cancelled before the expmation date thereof, notice will be
deliverad In accerdance with the policy provisions

Aunthorized Representative

Sndia K. Boiblet




Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Contract revision between BBTCS and Williamson County regarding HealthCareLink Project

Submitted For:  Annie Burwell Submitted By: Jeanne Williby, Outreach
Department: Outreach

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve the amendment to the Interlocal Agreement between
Bluebonnet Trails Community Services and Williamson County regarding the HealthCareLink project.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount

Attachments
BBTCS contract revision

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 01:14 PM
Form Started By: Jeanne Williby Started On: 06/09/2016 11:40 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN WILLIAMSON COUNTY,
TEXAS AND BLUEBONNET TRAILS COMMUNITY MHMR CENTER
REGARDING THE HEALTHCARELINK PROJECT

THIS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by the
between WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (“County”) and BLUEBONNET TRAILS
COMMUNITY MHMR CENTER d/b/a BLUEBONNET TRAILS COMMUNITY SERVICES
(“Bluebonnet™) which are political subdivisions of the State of Texas (collectively referred to as
the "Parties" and individually referred to as the “Party™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Texas Government Code, Chapter 791, the Interlocal Cooperation Act
provides that any one or more public agencies may contract with each other for the performance
of governmental functions and for the joint use of facilities or services for the promotion and
protection of the health and welfare of the inhabitants of this State and the mutual benefit of the
Parties; and,

WHEREAS, the State of Texas has contracted with Local Mental Health Authorities to
ensure provision of emergency mental health services throughout the 254 counties in Texas: and,

WHEREAS, Bluebonnet is the Local Mental Health Authority for Williamson County,
Texas and is the provider of mental health services for the citizens of Williamson County; and,

WHEREAS, in December. 2011 the federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services
(CMS) approved the State of Texas Medicaid Transformation Waiver under Section 1115 of the
Social Security Act (Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver); and

WHEREAS, Bluebonnet is the funding agent for the intergovernmental transfer of funds
supporting this Agreement under the Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver; and

WHEREAS, Bluebonnet and the County have collaborated to create a pilot project to be
named “HealthCareLink” in order to divert persons from use of emergency services and improve
the health of the residents in Williamson County, Texas.

WHEREAS, the HealthCareLink project was approved by CMS, the State of Texas
Health and Human Services Commission and the County was notified of the approval as per a
letter from CMS to the Texas Health & Human Services Commissioner’s State Medicaid
Director. The specific project is listed in the letter as Unique Project ID 126844305.2.2 Project
Option 2.31.1 and the description of the project is “use healthcare teams to identify high utilizers
of emergency services and offer them proactive care in settings other than emergency
departments™; and

WHEREAS, said pilot project is entirely dependent upon funding through successful
accomplishment of outcomes under the Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver; and

WHEREAS, HealthCareLink staff will monitor the health of frequent users of
emergency services in Williamson County by enrolling vulnerable persons, thereby producing

1| Interlocal Agreement - Williamson County HealthCareLink - Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project - RHP 8
IGT Entity: Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
Effective through September 30, 2016



better health outcomes, and reducing the number of ambulance transports, visits to emergency
departments. and hospital readmissions; and

WHEREAS, HealthCareLink paramedics will conduct in-home patient assessments and
provide specific primary health care and preventative services, by acting through a physician’s

order and with a defined scope of practice; and

WHEREAS, HealthCareLink social workers will conduct in-home patient assessments
and provide mental health and social services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein
contained, the Parties agree as follow:

l. TERM OF CONTRACT

The term of this Agreement shall begin as of the date of the last Party’s execution of this
Agreement and continue until the end of term of the Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver
funding, September 30, 2016 unless otherwise terminated pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement.

2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF COUNTY

The responsibilities of County are outlined in Attachment A, which is attached hereto
and incorporated herein by reference.

4. RESPONSIBILITIES OF BLUEBONNET

The responsibilities of Bluebonnet are outlined in Attachment B, which is attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

5. 8 ACCOUNTING

County will provide supporting documentation for all expenses related to this Agreement
to Bluebonnet. County is responsible for adherence to all financial and reporting obligations for
which the entity is responsible.

Bluebonnet will manage the Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver funds supporting the
HealthCareLink project including timely payment for services as indicated by this Agreement.
Bluebonnet is responsible for adherence to all financial and service data reports to the State as
well as all other financial and reporting obligations for which the entity is responsible.

6. TERMINATION

A Party to this Agreement has the right to terminate this Agreement, for convenience and
without cause, by providing written notice which must be received by the other Party no less
than ninety (90) calendar days prior to the termination of the Agreement.

4 MISCELLANEOUS

2| Interlocal Agreement - Williamson County HealthCareLink - Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project - RHP &
|GT Entity: Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
Effective through September 30, 2016



7.1 SEVERABILITY. The Parties agree that in the event any provision of this Agreement is
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be in contradiction of any laws of the State of Texas.
the Parties will immediately rectify the offending portions of this Agreement. The remainder of
the Agreement shall be in full force and effect.

7.2 CONFIDENTIALITY OF INFORMATION. County and Bluebonnet will maintain the
confidentiality of information received pursuant to the performance of this Agreement, including
medical records, and information, which discloses information about the identity of any person
served, in accordance with applicable federal and state law.

73 BUSINESS ASSOCIATE PROVISIONS.  If either Party receives any individually
identifiable health information (“Protected Health Information™ or “PHI™), from the other Party’s
agents, authorized personnel, employees, representatives and/or staff members, or creates or
receives any PHI on behalf of the other Party, the receiving Party shall maintain the security and
confidentiality of such PHI as required of the other Party by applicable laws and regulations,
including the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (“HIPAA™) and the
regulations promulgated thereunder. Without limiting the foregoing:

7.3.1 Use of PHI. Neither Party shall use PHI other than as expressly permitted by this
Agreement, or as required by law. However, each Party may use PHI for
purposes of managing its internal business processes relating to its functions
under this Agreement.

7.3.2 Disclosure of PHI. Each Party shall not disclose PHI to any other person (other
than members of each Party’s workforce), except as approved by the other Party
in writing. Any such disclosure shall be made only upon written agreement
between County and Bluebonnet, stating that each Party is bound by the
provisions of this section. Each Party shall not disclose PHI to any member of its
workforce unless such Party has advised such person of such Party’s obligations
under this section and of the consequences for such person and for such Party
violating them. Each Party shall take appropriate disciplinary action against any
member of its workforce who uses or discloses PHI in contravention of its
agreement.

7.3.3 Safeguards. FEach Party shall use appropriate safeguards to prevent use or
disclosure of PHI otherwise than permitted by this Agreement. Each Party shall
provide the other Party with such information concerning such safeguards as the
other Party may from time to time request, and shall, upon reasonable request,
give the other Party access, for inspection and copying, to the Party’s facilities
used for the maintenance or processing of PHI, and to its books. records,
practices, policies and procedures concerning the use and disclosure of PHI, for
the purpose of determining the Party’s compliance with this Agreement.

7.3.4  Accounting/Reporting of Disclosures. Each Party shall maintain a record of all
disclosures of PHI made otherwise than for the purposes of this Agreement,
including the date of the disclosure, the name and, if known, the address of the
recipient of the PHI, a brief description of the PHI disclosed, and the purpose of
the disclosure. Each Party shall make such record available to the other Party on
request. Each Party shall report to the other Party any unauthorized use or

3| Interlocal Agreement - Williamson County HealthCareLink - Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project - RHP 8
IGT Entity: Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
Effective through September 30, 2016



disclosure of PHI by the Party or its workforce, and the remedial action taken or
purposed to be taken with respect to such use or disclosure.

7.3.5 Disclosure to U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. If either Party is
required by law to obtain the following undertaking from the other Party, the
other Party shall make its internal practices, books, and records relating to the use
and disclosure of health information received from the Party (or created or
recelved by one Party on behalf of the other Party) available to the Subscriber and
to the Secretary of the United States Department of Health and Human Services,
for the purposes of determining the Covered Entity’s compliance with HIPAA.

7.3.6  Amendment. Upon the enactment of any law or regulation affecting the use or
disclosure of PHI. or the publication of any decision of a court of the United
States or of this state relating to any such law. or the publication of any
interpretive policy or opinion of any governmental agency charged with the
enforcement of any such law or regulation, either Party may, by written notice to
the other Party, amend this Agreement in such manner as the Party determines
necessary to comply with such law or regulation. If the other Party disagrees with
any such amendment, it shall so notify the requesting Party in writing within
thirty (30) days of the requesting Party’s notice. If the Parties are unable to agree
on an amendment within thirty (30) days thereafter, either of them may terminate
this Agreement on written notice to the other.

Breach. If either Party breaches its obligations under this section, the other Party

may, at its option, exercise any of its rights of access and inspection under the

above paragraph in this section regarding “Safeguards™; require the breaching

Party to submit to a plan of monitoring and reporting, as the non-breaching Party

may determine necessary to maintain compliance with this Agreement, and such a

plan shall become part of this Agreement; terminate this Agreement, with or

without an opportunity to cure the breach. When appropriate, notification to the
applicable licensure board will be made by Bluebonnet.

7.3.8 Procedure upon Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement, each Party
shall return to the other Party or destroy all PHI that it maintains in any form, and
shall retain no copies of such information or, if the Parties agree that return or
destruction is not feasible, it shall continue to extend the protections of this
Agreement to such information, and limit further use of the information to those
purposes that make the return or destruction of the information infeasible.

~J
(']
~J

7.4 REPORTING OF UNUSUAL INCIDENTS. Each Party will immediately report any
emergencies, injuries or unusual incidents involving a patient to the other Party during business
hours.

.5 INSPECTIONS. Pursuant to Texas Health and Safety Code Section 534.061, County
authorizes Bluebonnet and HHSC or their designees, including independent financial auditors, to
have, within reasonable notice, unrestricted access to all Covered Client records, data and
services associated with this Agreement, and to copy such records, data and information at no
cost to the Bluebonnet, HHSC or their designees as necessary to enable Bluebonnet to audit,
monitor, and review all financial and programmatic activities and services associated with this
Agreement.

4 | Interlocal Agreement - Williamson County HealthCarelink - Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project - RHP 8
IGT Entity: Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
Effective through September 30, 2016



7.6  CERTIFICATION, LICENSURE, ACCREDITATION AND PRIVILEGES. County
represents and warrants that certifications, licenses, accreditations and privileges for County
employees are in good standing with the appropriate professional agency or agencies, are without
restrictions and will maintain them during the term of this Agreement. Evidence of such
certifications, accreditations, licensure and privileges will be submitted to Bluebonnet through
the Bluebonnet credentialing process.

1.1 INSURANCE. Each Party will be responsible for insuring or self-insuring its own
officers and employees.

7.8 SUBCONTRACTING. County will notify Bluebonnet of intent to subcontract services.
Bluebonnet retains the right to screen and approve or disapprove County’s choice of
subcontractor.

7.9  REPRESENTATIONS.

County represents that:

. County is not held in abeyance or barred from the award of a federal or state
contract;

. County employee licenses have not been restricted, revoked or suspended and, to
the County’s knowledge, are not the subject of any investigation or proceeding;

. The execution and performance of this Agreement by County will not conflict with

or create a default under any agreement, contract, instrument, order or judgment to
which County is a party or is otherwise subject to; and

. County and its employees and volunteers are duly qualified and competent to
perform services to be provided under this Agreement.

Bluebonnet represents that:

- Bluebonnet employee licenses have not been restricted, revoked or suspended and,
to Bluebonnet knowledge, are not the subject of any investigation or proceeding:
. The execution and performance of this Agreement by Bluebonnet will not conflict

with or create a default under any agreement, contract, instrument, order or
judgment to which Bluebonnet is a party or is otherwise subject to; and

“ Bluebonnet and its employees and volunteers are duly qualified and competent to
perform services to be provided under this Agreement.

7.10 REPORTS OF ABUSE AND NEGLECT. County will report any allegations of abuse or
neglect or exploitation of an individual to (800) 647-7418 in accordance with applicable law.,
including rules of HHSC, the Department of Family and Protective Services, and the Department
of State Health Services.

7.11  AIDS/HIV WORKPLACE GUIDELINES. County will adopt and implement AIDS/HIV
workplace guidelines similar to those adopted by HHSC and AIDS/HIV confidentiality
guidelines consistent with state and federal law.

7.12  CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION. County shall provide evidence of criminal
history record information on the County’s applicants, employees, volunteers and subcontractors,
and all persons who would be placed in direct contact with consumers, pursuant to the Texas
Health and Safety Code, Section 533.007 and Chapter 250: the Texas Government Code, Section

5| Interlocal Agreement - Williamson County HealthCarelLink - Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project - RHP 8
IGT Entity: Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
Effective through September 30, 2016



411.115; and 25 Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 414, Subchapter K. If an applicant,
employee, volunteer or subcontractor of the County has a criminal history relevant to his or her
employment as described in 25 TAC, Chapter 414, Subchapter K, then the County will take
appropriate action with respect to the applicant, employee, volunteer, or subcontractor including
terminating or removing the employee, volunteer, or subcontractor from direct contract with
consumers served by the County. For the purpose of this Agreement. a crime relevant to a
person’s employment and/or duties shall be defined as any sexual offense. drug-related offense,
homicide, theft, assault, battery, or any other crime involving personal injury or threat to another
person.

7.13  CHOICE OF LAW. This Agreement shall be performable in Williamson County, Texas.

7.14  AMENDMENT. This Agreement may only be amended in writing if agreed upon by the
Parties. and approved by the governing body of each Party. The Parties agree to review this
Agreement at least annually and before each annual budget period.

7.15 ASSIGNMENT. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the rights and duties
of the Parties may not be assigned or delegated without the written consent of all Parties to this
Agreement. Any attempt to assign or delegate such rights or duties shall be consistent with the
terms of any contracts, resolutions, indemnities, and other obligations of this Agreement. This
Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the successors and assigns of the
Parties. All other existing arrangements between County and Bluebonnet will be honored under
this Agreement.

7.16 NO PERSONAL BENEFIT. No Party intends to benefit any person who is not named as
a Party to this Agreement, to assume any special duty to supervise the operations of another
Party. to provide for the safety of any specific person or to assume any other duty other than that
imposed by general law.

7.17 NOTICE. - Any notice given hereunder shall be -in writing, -and may be affected by.
B Pmtl,n o uu-,u-é-éjc T 31‘*{- rm IR N ICC IR CEPBTIEL Lcutuurctupnwmuf*‘“wur praltmIepEs R tgy e

Lo, ml.] S i pUAuULJ. e e e R L A L S

"\-'*-;"u,;,lﬂ.vu)\)i"\ COUNEY tmss s s T i S S R R it s mnsiras
c/o COUNTY JUDGE

710 MAIN STREET, SUITE 101

GEORGETOWN, TX 78626

BLUEBONNET TRAILS COMMUNITY SERVICES
c/o EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

1009 NORTH GEORGETOWN STREET

ROUND ROCK, TX 78664

Address for notice may be changed at anytime by delivering written notice of change to the other
Party in accordance with the notice requirements of this section.

6 | Interlocal Agreement - Williamson County HealthCarelink - Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project - RHP 8
IGT Entity: Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
Effective through September 30, 2016

oy o e s A fe v A be oo a nntr athae At aflae fhnv\ "hn“'"'



7.18 PARAGRAPH HEADINGS. The various paragraph headings are inserted for
convenience of reference only, and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of this
Agreement or any section thereof.

7.19  ATTORNEY FEES. In any lawsuit concerning this Agreement, the prevailing Party,
shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fees from the nonprevailing Party. plus all out-
of-pocket expenses such as deposition costs, telephone calls, travel expenses, expert witness fees,
court costs, and other reasonable expenses.

7.20  GOVERNMENTAL IMMUNITY. The Parties do not waive, modify, or alter to any
extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of governmental immunity. Each Party shall be
responsible for its own employees and the acts of its own employees.

721 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS. The Parties hereby agree to comply with
all applicable ordinances, laws, rules, regulations and lawful orders of any public authority with
jurisdiction.

7.22  ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
Parties hereto, and supersedes all their oral and written negotiations, agreements and
understandings of every kind. The Parties understand, agree, and declare that no promise,
warranty, statement, or representation of any kind whatsoever, which is not expressly stated in
this Agreement. has been made by any Party hereto or its officer, employees, or other agents to
induce execution of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement to be effective as of
the date of the last Party’s signature below.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

By: Date:
DAN A. GATTIS
County Judge -
Williamson County, Texas

BLUEBONNET TRAILS COMMUNITY Date: & / ‘?/ 29016
MHMR CENTER d/b/a BLUEBONNET A

TRAILS COMMUNITY SERV[CED
e /,&

' Andrex Richardson
Executive Director

7| Interlocal Agreement - Williamson County HealthCareLink - Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project - RHP 8
IGT Entity: Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
Effective through September 30, 2016



ATTACHMENT A

RESPONSIBILITIES OF COUNTY

The pilot project, HealthCareLink, created under the Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver.

will be dependent upon the availability of funding through successful accomplishment of

outcomes specified for this project. To accomplish the desired outcomes:

8|

County will hire one additional full-time Mobile Outreach Team (MOT) staff and
three Paramedics and/or Registered Nurses as HealthCareLink staff for the sole
purposes of addressing goals outlined in the Emergency Services Diversion (ESD)
1115 Waiver Plan Project #126844305.2.2 and providing the services required under
this Agreement.

o HealthCareLink staff shall remain under the control and supervision of the
County at all times and shall remain County employees, entitled to the same
benefits and subject to the same restrictions as any County MOT member for
the duration of the Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver.

o HealthCareLink staff recognizes that funds for the pilot project are dependent
upon assurance of complete achievement of each stated outcome within the
Medicaid 1115 Waiver project.

County will invoice Bluebonnet on a monthly basis according to the schedule
provided in Attachment B of this Agreement.  County will provide supporting
documents with all invoices for timely payment of agreed upon expenses and services.
County will provide office space and shall purchase with Medicaid 1115
Transformation Waiver funding equipment and vehicles for HealthCareLink staff.
County will ensure training to maintain professional licensure of staff.

HealthCareLink staff will participate in scheduled discussions with Bluebonnet’s
Project Manager to review the status, report performance, and assess the care of the
persons served under this Agreement. Through data submitted by the County,
Bluebonnet and all regional healthcare partners. determine the frequent users of the
County’s emergency services. Maintain the confidentiality of this health information
as noted within Sections 7.2 and 7.3 of this Agreement.

HealthCareLink staff appointed to the professional peer review committee will
participate in the privileged professional peer review process as described in
Attachment B of this Agreement.

HealthCareLink staff will ensure that all outcomes and metrics required for obtaining
Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver incentive payments are met and available for
submission in the required format by the deadline established by Bluebonnet through
Waiver process including each of the performance expectations identified within the
Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver project.

County understands funding through Bluebonnet is contingent upon County’s
compliance with the expectations unique to Bluebonnet’s obligations in the successful
reporting of outcomes resulting from Project #126844305.2.2.

Interlocal Agreement - Williamson County HealthCareLink - Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project - RHP 8
IGT Entity: Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
Effective through September 30, 2016



ATTACHMENT B

RESPONSIBILITIES OF BLUEBONNET

As the intergovernmental transfer (IGT) agency responsible for overseein
expenditure of the federal funds supporting the expectations of the Medicaid 1115
Transformation Waiver, Bluebonnet will:

e Ensure timely payments to County over the entire period of the Medicaid 1115
Waiver. For the purposes of this Agreement, funding through the Medicaid 1115
Waiver will end on September 30, 2016. The funds through this Agreement will not
exceed $1,060,965. Payments through the Delivery System Report Incentive
Payments (DSRIP) program within the Waiver will be made within 30 days of receipt
of invoice from County as follows:

o Pay County a single payment of $295.225 by September 30, 2013. This
payment will fulfill the obligation for DSRIP Year (DY) 2.

o Unless otherwise redirected by HHSC or CMS. pay $21,800 per month until
the following projected allocation for each subsequent DY is achieved for that

year:
= DY3(10/01/2013 to 09/30/2014): $248.990
= DY4(10/01/2014 to 09/30/2015): $255,185
= DYS5 (10/01/2015 to 09/30/2016): $261,565
o Future payment structure will be determined in future amendments to this
Agreement.

e Participate in scheduled discussions with County MOT Director to review the status of
achievement of each of the expected outcomes of the Medicaid 1115 Transformation
pilot project, ensuring the provision of services as outlined within the Medicaid 1115
Waiver project description and appropriate access to care for the persons served under
this Agreement. Through data submitted by Bluebonnet, County and all regional
healthcare partners, determine the frequent users of the County’s emergency services.
Maintain the confidentiality of this private healthcare information as noted within
Sections 7.2 and 7.3 of this Agreement.

e Participate in the privileged process for professional peer review as defined within the
Bluebonnet Professional Review Committee bylaws.

Keep County abreast of the status of, and any changes to, the HealthCareLink project under
the Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver through routine communication during monthly
Williamson County Mental Health Task Force meetings.

9| Interlocal Agreement - Williamson County HealthCarelink - Medicaid 1115 Transformation Waiver Project - RHP 2
IGT Entity: Bluebonnet Trails Community Services
Effective through September 30, 2016



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 26.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Advertise Food and Drink Concessions Expo

Submitted For: Max Bricka Submitted By: Connie Singleton, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive proposals
for Food and Drink Concessions for Williamson County Expo Center, RFP# 1606-089.

Background

This proposal is for food and beverage concession firms; trained, experienced, and qualified in providing
professional food concession services.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
Bid Pack Concessions

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 09:30 AM
Form Started By: Connie Singleton Started On: 06/08/2016 07:57 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT AND GENERAL INFORMATION
WILLIAMSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
SOLICITATION
Food and Drink Concessions Williamson Co. Exposition Center

PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR
BEFORE:
Jul 12, 2016 3:00:00 PM CDT
PROPOSALS WILL BE PUBLICLY
OPENED:
Jul 12, 2016 3:00:00 PM CDT

Notice is hereby given that sealed Proposals for the above-mentioned goods and/or services will be accepted by
the Williamson County Purchasing Department. Williamson County uses BidSync to distribute and receive
proposals. Specifications for this RFP may be obtained by registering at www.bidsync.com.

Williamson County prefers and requests electronic submittal of this
proposal.

All electronic proposals must be submitted via: www.bidsync.com

All interested Respondents are invited to submit a Proposal in accordance with the Instructions and General
Requirements, Proposal Format, Proposal Specifications, and Definitions, Terms and Conditions stated in this
RFP.

Respondents are strongly encouraged to carefully read this entire
RFP.

Electronic pro posal S arerequ ested, however paper proposals will currently still be
received, until further notice and may be mailed or delivered to the address listed below.

Please note that a complete package must be submitted choosing one of the above two methods.
Split packages submitted will be considered “unresponsive” and will not be accepted or evaluated.
v If mailed or delivered in person, Proposals and Proposal addenda are to be delivered in sealed envelope on
or before the submittal deadline, as noted in the ‘Public Announcement and General Information’ listed
above for this RFP, to:

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p.1



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089
Williamson County Purchasing Department
Attn: PROPOSAL NAME AND NUMBER
901 South Austin Avenue
Georgetown, Texas 78626
v Respondents should list the Proposal Number, Proposal Name, Name and Address of
Respondent, and the Date of the Proposal opening on the outside of the box or envelope and
note ‘Sealed Proposal Enclosed.”
v Respondent should submit one (1) original; AND one (1) CD OR (1) USB copy of the Proposal.

v Williamson County will not accept any Proposals received after the submittal deadline,
and shall return such Proposals unopened to the Respondent.

v Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Proposals being delivered by third party
carriers.

v Facsimile transmittals will NOT be accepted.

v Proposals will be publicly opened in a manner to avoid public disclosure of contents; however,
names of Respondents will be read aloud.

v  All submitted questions with their answers will be posted and updated on www.bidsync.com,

v It is the Respondent’s responsibility to review all documents in BidSync including any addenda that may have been
added after the document packet was originally released and posted.

v Any addenda and/or other information relevant to the RFP will be posted on www.bidsync.com.

v The Williamson County Purchasing Department takes no responsibility to ensure any interested
Respondent has obtained any outstanding addenda or additional information.

v Williamson County will NOT be responsible for unmarked or improperly marked envelopes.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p.2



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

Bid 1606-089

Food and Drink Concessions Williamson Co. Exposition Center

Bid Number
Bid Title

Bid Start Date
Bid End Date

Question & Answer
End Date

Bid Contact

Contract Duration
Contract Renewal
Prices Good for
Pre-Bid Conference

Bid Comments

6/8/2016 12:47 PM

1606-089
Food and Drink Concessions Williamson Co. Exposition Center

In Held
Jul 12,2016 3:00:00 PM CDT

Jul 7, 2016 5:00:00 PM CDT

Connie Singleton
512-943-1553
csingleton@wilco.org

3years
2 annual renewals
90 days

Jun 29, 2016 11:00:00 AM CDT

Attendance is optional

Location: Williamson County Exposition Center 210 Carlos G Parker Boulevard NW
Taylor, TX 76574

BID COMMENTS
FOOD AND DRINK CONCESSIONS FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER

Williamson County is seeking proposals from food and beverage concession firms; trained, experienced,
and qualified in providing professional food concession services, hereinafter referred to as the vendor.

The following list includes all mandatory documents for this Proposal:

. Proof of License and Permits

. Sample Menu with pricing

. Experience for past 5 years with comparable entities (startup facilities)
. List of Equipment to be used on site

. Staffing available for all events

. Sample of volume of receipts from previous contracts

. Verification of a Local Presence/Representation

. Conflict of Interest Statement

. RFP Affidavit

10. References - complete the fill-able form or attach your list to line one.

O© O ~NOO O wWwN R

If delivering a paper bid the above listed documents must be completed in a sealed envelope and sent to:
Williamson County Purchasing
Attn: RFP#1606-089 Concessions Williamson Co. EXPO Center
901 South Austin Ave
Georgetown, TX 78626.

DO NOT ENTER PARTIAL BID IN BIDSYNC AND PARTIAL IN A PAPER DELIVERY.

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR

Clint Chitsey, General Manager EXPO Center (or successor) at 210 Carlos G Parker Blvd., Taylor Tx, 76574
shall serve as Williamson County’s Contract Administrator with designated responsibility to ensure
compliance with the requirements of the Contract and any ensuing Agreement, such as but not limited to,
acceptance, inspection and delivery. The Contract Administrator will serve as liaison between the
Williamson County Commissioners Court and the Successful Respondent.

p.3



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

FOR ADDITIONAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS TO AWARDED VENDOR SEE GENERAL CONDITIONS

Item Response Form

Item 1606-089--01-01 - ATTACH COMPLETED ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS HERE
Quantity 1 each

Prices are not requested for this item.

Delivery Location Williamson County, Texas

Parks and Recreation
219 Perry Mayfield
Leander TX 78641
Qty 1

Description
ATTACH (UPLOAD) ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION YOU MAY WANT TO ADD TO THIS
LINE ITEM.

Item 1606-089--01-02 - PERCENTAGE OF GROSS SALES AFTER TAXES
Quantity 1lump sum

Unit Price

Delivery Location Williamson County, Texas

Parks and Recreation
219 Perry Mayfield
Leander TX 78641

Qty 1

Description
MINIMUM 20% PREFERRED

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p.4



RFP Standard Documents
Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

1. RESPONSE FORMAT AND SUBMISSION

1.1 Introduction

Each Proposal submitted in response to this RFP should clearly reference those numbered sections of this RFP that require a
response. Failure to arrange the Proposal as requested may result in the disqualification of the Proposal.

Though there is not a page limit for Proposals, to save natural resources including paper, and to allow Williamson County staff to
efficiently evaluate all submitted Proposals, Williamson County requests that Proposals be orderly, concise, but comprehensive in
providing the requested information. Conciseness and clarity of content are emphasized and encouraged. If mailed or delivered in
person, please limit additional, non-requested information.

Please provide your Proposal response using:
1. 8" x 11" pages, inclusive of any cover letter or supporting materials
2. The least amount of plastic/laminate or other non-recyclable binding materials
3. Single-sided printing

Vague and general Proposals will be considered non-responsive, and may, at County’s sole discretion, result in disqualification.
Proposals must be legible and complete. Failure to provide the required information may result in the disqualification of the Proposal. All

pages of the Proposal should be numbered and the Proposal should contain an organized, paginated table of contents corresponding
to the sections and pages of the Proposal.

1.2 Organization of Proposal Contents and Table of Contents

Each Proposal should be submitted with a table of contents that clearly identifies and denotes the location of each title and subtitle of
the Proposal. Additionally, the table of contents should clearly identify and denote the location of all enclosures of the Proposal. The
table of contents should follow the RFP’s structure as much as is practical.

Each Proposal should be organized in the manner described below:
1. Transmittal Letter
Table of Contents

2
3. Executive Summary
4

Proposal Response to Criteria (see Specifications & Cost Proposal, Experience and Qualifications, References, Implementation
Strategy)

o

Price Sheet

6. References: Identification of three (3) references within the last 4 years for which the Respondent is providing or has provided
the goods and services (public sector) of the type requested, including the name, position, and telephone number of a contact
person at each entity

7. Conflict of Interest Questionnaire

8. Proposal Affidavit and Addenda Acknowledgement

9. Signature Page

10. Attach your entities Sample Contract

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p.5



RFP Standard Documents
Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

1.3 Transmittal Letter

The Respondent should submit a Transmittal Letter that provides the following:

a) Name and address of individual or business entity submitting the Proposal;
b) Respondent’s type of business entity (i.e., Corporation, General Partnership, Limited Partnership, LLC, etc.);

c) Place of incorporation or organization, if applicable;

d) Name and location of major offices and other facilities that relate to the Respondent’s performance under the
terms of this RFP;

e) Name, address, business and fax number of the Respondent’s principal contact person regarding all contractual matters
relating to this RFP;

f) The Respondent’s Federal Employer Identification Number;
g) A commitment by the Respondent to provide the services required by Williamson County;

h) A statement that the Proposal is valid for ninety (90) calendar days from the deadline for submittal of Proposals to Williamson
County (Any Proposal containing a term of less than ninety (90) calendar days for acceptance, may at Williamson County’s
sole discretion, be rejected as non-responsive.);

If the Proposal being submitted will have an effect on air quality for Williamson County (as it relates to any state, federal, or voluntary
air quality standard), then the Respondent is encouraged to provide information in narrative indicating the anticipated air quality
impact.

The Transmittal Letter should be signed by a person legally authorized to bind the Respondent to the representations in the
Transmittal Letter and Proposal. In the case of a joint Proposal, each party must sign the Transmittal Letter.

1.4  Executive Summary

The Respondent should provide an Executive Summary of its Proposal that asserts that the Respondent is providing in its response all
of the requirements of this RFP. The Executive Summary must represent a full and concise summary of the contents of the Proposal

The Executive Summary should not include any information concerning the cost of the Proposal.

The Respondent should identify any services and/or goods that are provided beyond those specifically requested. If the Respondent is
providing services and/or goods that do not meet the specific requirements of this RFP, but in the opinion of the Respondent are
equivalent or superior to those specifically requested, any such differences should be noted in the Executive Summary. However,
the Respondent must realize that failure to provide the services specifically required may, at Williamson County’s sole discretion, result
in disqualification of the Proposal.

The Respondent also should indicate why it believes that it is the most qualified Respondent to provide the services described in this
RFP. The Successful Respondent must demonstrate extensive experience in and understanding required in order to carry out the intent
of this project. The Respondent should describe in detail the current and historical experience the Respondent and its
subcontractors have that would be relevant to completing the project. References must contain the name of key contacts and a
telephone number. The Respondent should briefly state why it believes its proposed services and/or goods best meet Williamson
County’s needs and RFP requirements, and the Respondent also should concisely describe any additional features, aspects, or
advantages of its services and/or goods in any relevant area not covered elsewhere in its Proposal.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p.6



RFP Standard Documents
Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

1.5 Conflict of Interest

No public official shall have interest in a contract, in accordance with Vernon's Texas Codes Annotated, Local Government Code Title
5, Subtitle C, Chapter 171, as amended.

As of January 1, 2006, Respondents are responsible for complying with Local Government Code Title 5, Subtitle C, Chapter
176. Additional information may be obtained from the Williamson County website at the following link:

http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing/ConflictofinterestDisclosure/tabid/689/lanquage/en-US/Default.aspx

Each Respondent must disclose any existing or potential conflict of interest relative to the performance of the requirements of this
RFP. Examples of potential conflicts may include an existing business or personal relationship between the Respondent, its
principal, or any affiliate or subcontractor, with Williamson County or any other entity or person involved in any way in the project
that is the subject of this RFP. Similarly, any personal or business relationship between the Respondent, the principals, or any
affiliate or subcontractor, with any employee or official of Williamson County or its suppliers must be disclosed. Any such relationship
that might be perceived or represented as a conflict must be disclosed. Failure to disclose any such relationship or reveal
personal relationships with Williamson County employees or officials may be cause for termination. Williamson County will
decide if an actual or perceived conflict should result in Proposal disqualification.

By submitting a Proposal in response to this RFP, all Respondents affirm that they have not given, nor intend to give, at any time
hereafter any economic opportunity, future employment, gift, loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, or service to a Williamson
County public servant or any employee, official or representative of same, in connection with this procurement.

Each Respondent must provide a Conflict of Interest Statement in accordance with this RFP.

1.6 Certificate of Interested Parties

As of January 1, 2016, Respondents are responsible for complying with the Texas Government Code Section 2252.908. The law states
that Williamson County may not enter into certain contracts with a Respondent unless the Respondent submits a disclosure of
interested parties to Williamson County at the time the Respondent submits the signed contract to Williamson County.

The disclosure requirement applies to any contract of Williamson County entered into on or after January 1, 2016 that either:

1. requires an action or vote by the Commissioners Court (all contracts that fall under the jurisdiction of Commissioners Court
approval such as contracts resulting from an IFB, RFP, RFQ etc. excluding but not limited to certain Juvenile Services
contracts, contracts funded with Sheriff's seized funds monies etc.) before the contract may be signed

2. has a value of at least $1 million.

Note: Since the majority of contracts with Williamson County require approval by the Commissioners Court, this form will
most likely be required to be supplied.

On January 1, 2016, the Texas Ethics Commission made available on its website a new filing application that must be used to file Form
1295.

Information regarding how to use the filing application is available on the Texas Ethics Commission website at the following link:

https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf info form1295.htm

A Respondent must:

1. use the online application to process the required information on Form 1295

2. print a copy of the form which will contain a unique certification number

3. an authorized agent of the Respondent must sign the printed copy of the form
4. and have the form notarized
5

the completed Form 1295 and certification of filing must be filed (scanning and emailing form is sufficient) with Williamson
County at the time the signed contract is submitted for Commissioners Court approval.

After Commissioners Court award of the contract, Williamson County must:

1. notify the commission, using the commission’s filing application, of the receipt of the filed Form 1295 and certification of filing
not later than the 30th day after the date the contract binds all parties to the contract. The commission will post the completed
Form 1295 to its website within seven business days after receiving notice from Williamson County.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p.7



RFP Standard Documents
Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

1.7 Ethics

The Respondent shall not accept or offer gifts or anything of value nor enter into any business arrangement with any employee, official
or agent of Williamson County.
1.8 Delivery of Proposals

Williamson County uses BidSync to distribute and receive bids and proposals Bids can be submitted electronically through BidSync or
by hard copy. Refer to www.bidsync.com for further information.

If mailed or delivered in person, Proposals and Proposal addenda are to be delivered in sealed envelope on or before the
submittal deadline, as noted in the ‘Public Announcement and General Information’ listed above for this RFP, to:
Williamson County Purchasing Department Attn:

PROPOSAL NAME AND NUMBER

901 South Austin Avenue Georgetown,

Texas 78626

Williamson County will not accept any Proposals received after the submittal deadline, and shall return such Proposals
unopened to the Respondent.

Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Proposals being delivered by third party carriers.

Respondent should submit one (1) original, two (2) paper copies and one (1) CD or (1) USB copy of the Proposal. Proposals
will be opened publicly in a manner to avoid public disclosure of contents; however, names of Respondents will be read aloud.
Respondents should list the Proposal Number, Proposal Name, Name and Address of Respondent, and the Date of the Proposal
opening on the outside of the box or envelope and note “Sealed Bid Enclosed.”

2.1 INSTRUCTIONS AND GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

Read this document carefully. Follow all instructions and requirements. You are responsible for fulfilling all requirements and
specifications. Be sure you have a clear understanding of this RFP.

General requirements apply to all advertised RFPs; however, these may be superseded, in whole or in part, by the Proposal
Specifications, Addenda issued as a part of this RFP and Modifications issued as a part of this RFP. Be sure your Proposal package is
complete.

2.2 Ambiguity, Conflict, or other Errors in the RFP

If Respondent discovers any ambiguity, conflict, discrepancy, omission or other error in this RFP, Respondent shall immediately notify
Williamson County Purchasing Department of such error in writing and request modification or clarification of the document.
Modifications will be made by issuing Addenda. If the Respondent fails to notify Williamson County prior to the date and time fixed for
submission of Proposals of an error or ambiguity in the RFP known to Respondent, or an error or ambiguity that reasonably
should have been known to Respondent, then Respondent shall be deemed to have waived the error or ambiguity or its later resolution.

Williamson County may also modify the RFP, no later than 48 hours prior to the date and time fixed for submission of Proposals, by
issuance of an Addendum. All addenda will be numbered consecutively, beginning with 1.

2.3 Notification of Most Current Address

Respondents in receipt of this RFP shall notify the Williamson County Purchasing Department of any address changes, contact person
changes, and/or telephone number changes no later than 48 hours prior to the date and time fixed for submission of Proposals.

2.4 Proposal Preparation Cost

Cost of developing Proposals is entirely the responsibility of Respondents and shall not be charged to Williamson County.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p.8



RFP Standard Documents
Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

2.5 Signature of Respondent

A Transmittal Letter, which shall be considered an integral part of the Proposal, shall be signed by an individual who is authorized to
bind the Respondent contractually.

If the Respondent is a Corporation or Limited Liability Company, the legal name of the Corporation or Limited Liability Company shall
be provided together with the signature of the officer or officers authorized to sign on behalf of such entity.

If the Respondent is a General Partnership, the true name of the firm shall be provided with the signature of each partner
authorized to sign.

If the Respondent is a Limited Partnership, the name of the Limited Partner's General Partner shall be provided with the signature of the
officer authorized to sign on behalf of the General Partner.

If the Respondent is a Sole Proprietor(s) (individual), each Sole Proprietor(s) shall sign.

If signature is by an agent, other than the Sole Proprietor(s) or an officer of a Corporation, Limited Liability Company, General
Partner or a member of a General Partnership, a power of attorney or equivalent document must be submitted to the Williamson
County Purchasing Department prior to contract award.

2.6 Assumed Business Name

If the Respondent operates business under an Assumed Business Name, the Respondent must have on file with the Williamson County
Clerk a current Assumed Name Certificate and provide a file marked copy of same prior to contract award.

2.7 Economy of Presentation

Proposals should not contain promotional or display materials, except as they may directly answer in whole or in part questions
contained in the RFP. Such exhibits shall be clearly marked with the applicable reference number of the questionin the RFP.
Proposals must address the technical requirements as specified in the RFP. All questions posed by the RFP must be answered
concisely and clearly. Proposals that do not address each criterion may be, at the sole discretion of Williamson County, rejected and
not considered.

2.8 Proposal Obligation

The contents of the RFP, Proposal and any clarification thereof submitted by the Successful Respondent shall become part of the
contractual obligation and incorporated by reference into the Contract and any ensuing agreement.

2.9 Compliance with RFP Specifications

It is intended that this RFP describe the requirements and the response format in sufficient detail to secure comparable Proposals.
Failure to comply with all provisions of the RFP may, at the sole discretion of Williamson County, result in disqualification.

2.10 Evaluation

Williamson County reserves the right to use all pertinent information (also learned from sources other than disclosed in the RFP
process) that might affect Williamson County’s judgment as to the appropriateness of an award to the best evaluated Respondent. This
information may be appended to the Proposal evaluation process results. Information on a Respondent from reliable sources, and not
within the Respondent’s Proposal, may also be noted and made part of the evaluation file. Williamson County shall have sole discretion
for determining the reliability of the source. Williamson County reserves the right to conduct written and/or oral discussions/interviews
after the Proposal opening. The purpose of such discussions/interviews is to provide clarification and/or additional information to make
an award that is in the best interest of Williamson County.

2.11 Withdrawal of Proposal

The Respondent may withdraw its Proposal by submitting a written request over the signature of an authorized individual, as described
herein above, to the Williamson County Purchasing Department any time prior to the submission deadline. The Respondent may
thereafter submit a new Proposal prior to the deadline. Withdrawal of a Proposal after the deadline will be subject to written approval of
the Williamson County Purchasing Agent.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p.9



RFP Standard Documents
Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

2.12 Responsibility
It is expected that a Respondent will be able to affirmatively demonstrate Respondent’s responsibility. Respondent should be able to
meet the following requirements:

a) have adequate financial resources, or the ability to obtain such resources as required;
b) be able to comply with the required or proposed delivery schedule;

c) have a satisfactory record of performance; and
d) be otherwise qualified and eligible to receive an award.

Williamson County may request representation and other information sufficient to determine Respondent’s ability to meet these
minimum standards listed above.

2.13 Purchase Orders
If required by the Williamson County Purchasing Department, a purchase order(s) may be generated to the Successful Respondent for

goods and/or services. If a purchase order is issued, the purchase order number must appear on all itemized invoices and/or requests
for payment.

2.14 Silence of Specifications
The apparent silence of any RFP specifications as to any detail or to the apparent omission from it of a detailed description concerning

any point, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best practices are to prevail. All interpretations of these specifications shall be
made on the basis of this statement.

2.15 References

Williamson County requires Respondent to supply a list of at least three (3) references within the last 4 years where like services and/or
goods have been supplied by Respondent if Respondent has not done business with the County within the past five (5) years.

3.1 DEFINITIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS

3.2 Definitions

a) “Addenda” — Means any written or graphic instruments issued by Williamson County prior to the consideration of Proposals
which modify or interpret the Proposal Documents by additions, deletions, clarifications, or corrections.

b) “Agreement” — The Successful Respondent may be required by Williamson County to sign an additional Agreement containing
terms necessary to ensure compliance with the RFP and Respondent’s Proposal. Such ensuing Agreement shall contain the
Proposal Specifications, Terms and Conditions that are derived from the RFP.

c) “Contract” — This RFP and the Proposal of the Successful Respondent shall become a contract between the Successful
Respondent and Williamson County once the Successful Respondent’s Proposal is properly accepted by the Williamson County
Commissioners Court (sometimes referred to herein as the “Commissioners Court”).

d) “Proposal Documents” — The Legal Notice, RFP including attachments, and any Addenda issued by Williamson County prior to
the consideration of any Proposals.

e) “Proposal” —Is a complete, properly signed Proposal submitted in accordance with this RFP which is irrevocable during the
specified period for evaluation and acceptance of Proposals.

f) “Respondent” — A person or entity who submits a Proposal in response to this RFP.
g) “RFP” - Refers to this document, together with the attachments thereto and any future addenda issued by Williamson County.

h) “Successful Respondent” — The responsible Respondent who, in Williamson County’s sole opinion, submits the Proposal which
is in the best interest of Williamson County, taking into account factors identified herein and to whom Williamson County intends
to award the Contract.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 10



RFP Standard Documents

Williamson County, Texas

Bid 1606-089
3.3 TERMS AND CONDITIONS

3.3.1 Venue and Governing Law

Respondent hereby agrees and acknowledges that venue and jurisdiction of any suit, right, or cause of action arising out of or in
connection with this RFP, the Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall lie exclusively in either Williamson County, Texas or in the
Austin Division of the Western Federal District of Texas, and the parties hereto expressly consent and submit to such jurisdiction.
Furthermore, except to the extent that this RFP, the Contract and any ensuing Agreement is governed by the laws of the United States,

this RFP, the Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Texas, excluding, however, its choice of law rules.

3.3.2 Incorporation by Reference and Precedence

The Contract shall be derived from (1) the RFP and its Addenda; and (2) the Respondent’s Proposal. In the event of a dispute under the

Contract, applicable documents will be referred to for the purpose of clarification or for additional detail in the following order
of precedence: (1) the RFP and its Addenda; and (2) the Respondent’s Proposal.

In the event Williamson County requires that an ensuing Agreement be executed following award and a dispute arises between terms
and conditions of the ensuing Agreement, (2) the RFP, and its Addenda; and (3) the Respondent’s Proposal, applicable documents will
be referred to for the purpose of Clarification or for additional detail in the following order of precedence: (1) terms and conditions of the
ensuing Agreement and its Addenda, (2) the RFP and its Addenda; and (3) the Respondent’s Proposal.

3.3.3 Ownership of Proposal

Each Proposal shall become the property of Williamson County upon submittal and will not be returned to Respondents unless received
after the submittal deadline.

3.3.4 Disqualification of Respondent

Upon signing and submittal of the Proposal, a Respondent offering to sell supplies, materials, services, or equipment to Williamson
County certifies that the Respondent has not violated the antitrust laws of this state codified in Section 15.01, et seq, Business &
Commerce Code, or the Federal Antitrust Laws, and has not communicated directly or indirectly the offer made to any competitor or any

other person engaged in such line of business. Any or all Proposals may be rejected if Williamson County believes that collusion exists
among the Respondents.

3.3.5 Funding

County intends to budget and make sufficient funds available and authorize funds for expenditure to finance the costs of the Contract
Respondents understand and agree that the County’s payment of amounts under the Contract shall be contingent on the County

receiving appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of reasonable
administrative discretion, to make payments under the Contract.

3.3.6 Assignment, Successors and Assigns

The Successful Respondent may not assign, sell, or otherwise transfer the Contract or any other rights or interests obtained under the
Contract without written permission of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. The Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall be
binding upon and inure to the benefit of the contracting parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns.

3.3.7 Implied Requirements

Products and services not specifically described or required in the RFP, but which are necessary to provide the functional capabilities
described by the Respondent, shall be deemed to be implied and included in the Proposal.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 11



RFP Standard Documents
Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

3.3.8 Termination

a) Termination for Cause: Williamson County reserves the right to terminate the Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement for
default if the Successful Respondent breaches any of the RFP Specifications, Terms and Conditions, including warranties of
Respondent, if any, or if the Successful Respondent becomes insolvent or commits acts of bankruptcy. Such right of termination
is in addition to and not in lieu of any other remedies Williamson County may have at law or in equity or as may otherwise be
provided herein. Default may be construed as, but not limited to, failure to deliver the proper goods and/or services within the

proper amount of time, and/or to properly perform any and all other requirements to Williamson County’s satisfaction,
and/or to meet all other obligations and requirements.

b) Termination for Convenience: Williamson County may terminate the Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement for convenience
and without cause or further liability, upon ninety (90) calendar day’s written notice to Successful Respondent. In the event
Williamson County exercises its right to terminate without cause, itis understood and agreed that only the amounts due to the
Successful Respondent for goods, commodities and/or services provided and expenses incurred to and including the date of
termination, will be due and payable. No penalty will be assessed for Williamson County’s termination for convenience.

3.2.9 Non-Performance

It is the objective of Williamson County to obtain complete and satisfactory performance of the requirements set forth herein. In addition
to any other remedies available at law, in equity or that may be set out herein, failure to perform may result in a deduction of payment
equal to the amount of the goods and/or services that were not provided and/or performed to the County’s satisfaction. In the event of
such non-performance, the County shall have the right, but shall not be obligated, to complete the services itself or by others and/or
purchase the goods from other sources. If the County elects to acquire the goods or perform the services itself or by others, pursuant to
the foregoing, the Successful Respondent shall reimburse the County, within ten (10) calendar days of demand, for all costs incurred
by the County (including, without limitation, applicable, general, and administrative expenses, and field overhead, and the cost of
necessary equipment, materials, and field labor) in correcting the nonperformance which the Successful Respondent fails to meet
pursuant to the requirements set out herein. In the event the Successful Respondent refuses to reimburse the County as set out
in this provision, County shall have the right to deduct such reimbursement amounts from any amounts that may be then owing or
that may become owing in the future to the Successful Respondent.

3.2.10 Proprietary Information and Texas Public Information Act

All material submitted to the County shall become public property and subject to the Texas Public Information Act upon receipt. If a
Respondent does not desire proprietary information in the Proposal to be disclosed, each page must be clearly identified and marked
proprietary at time of submittal or, more preferably, all proprietary information may be placed in a folder or appendix and be clearly
identified and marked as being proprietary. The County will, to the extent allowed by law, endeavor to protect from public disclosure
the information that has been identified and marked as proprietary. The final decision as to what information must be disclosed,
however, lies with the Texas Attorney General. Failure to clearly identify and mark information as being proprietary as set forth under
this provision will result in all unmarked information being deemed non-proprietary and available to the public. For all information that
has not been clearly identified and marked as proprietary by the Respondent, the County may choose to place such information on
the County’s website and/or a similar public database without obtaining any type of prior consent from the Respondent.

To the extent, if any, that any provision in this RFP or in the Respondent’s Proposal is in conflict with Tex. Gov't Code 552.001 et seq.,
as amended (the “Public Information Act”), the same shall be of no force or effect. Furthermore, it is expressly understood and agreed
that Williamson County, its officers and employees may request advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney General of the State of
Texas in regard to the application of the Public Information Act to any items or data furnished to Williamson County as to whether or
not the same are available to the public. It is further understood that Williamson County’s officers and employees shall have the right to
rely on the advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney General, and that Williamson County, its officers and employees shall have no
liability or obligation to any party hereto for the disclosure to the public, or to any person or persons, of any items or data furnished to
Williamson County by a party hereto, in reliance of any advice, decision or opinion of the Attorney General of the State of Texas.

3.2.11 Right to Audit

Successful Respondent agrees that Williamson County or its duly authorized representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3)
years after termination or expiration of the Contract and/or the ensuing Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and
photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and records of Successful Respondent, which are directly pertinent to the services to
be performed or goods to be delivered for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts and transcriptions. Successful
Respondent agrees that Williamson County shall have access during normal working hours to all necessary facilities and shall be
provided adequate and appropriate work space in order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this section. Williamson
County shall give Successful Respondent reasonable advance notice of intended audits.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 12



RFP Standard Documents
Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

3.2.12 Inspections and Testing

Williamson County reserves the right to inspect and test equipment, supplies, material(s) and goods for quality and compliance with this
RFP, and ability to meet the needs of the user. Demonstration units must be available for review. Should the goods or services fail
to meet requirements and/or be unavailable for evaluation, Williamson County can deem the Respondent to be in breach and
terminate the Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement(s).

3.2.13 Proposal Preparation Cost

Cost of developing Proposals is entirely the responsibility of Respondents and shall not be charged to Williamson County. There is no
expressed or implied obligation for Williamson County to reimburse Respondents for any expense incurred in preparing a Proposal in
response to this RFP and Williamson County will not reimburse Respondents for such expenses.

3.2.14 Indemnification

SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND SAVE HARMLESS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ITS OFFICIALS,
EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’ EMPLOYEES FROM AND AGAINST ALL CLAIMS, LIABILITY, AND EXPENSES,
INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING FROM ACTIVITIES OF RESPONDENT, ITS AGENTS, SERVANTS OR
EMPLOYEES, PERFORMED HEREUNDER THAT RESULT FROM THE NEGLIGENT ACT, ERROR, OR OMISSION OF
RESPONDENT OR ANY OF RESPONDENT’'S AGENTS, SERVANTS OR EMPLOYEES, AS WELL AS ALL CLAIMS OF LOSS OR
DAMAGE TO THE RESPONDENT’S AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY’S PROPERTY, EQUIPMENT, AND/OR SUPPLIES.

FURTHERMORE, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ITS OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’' EMPLOYEES SHALL NOT BE
LIABLE FOR DAMAGES TO THE SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT ARISING FROM ANY ACT OF ANY THIRD PARTY, INCLUDING,
BUT NOT BEING LIMITED TO THEFT. SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT FURTHER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND SAVE
HARMLESS WILLIAMSON COUNTY FROM, ITS OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’ EMPLOYEES AGAINST ALL
CLAIMS OF WHATEVER NATURE ARISING FROM ANY ACCIDENT, INJURY, OR DAMAGE WHATSOEVER CAUSED TO ANY
PERSON OR TO THE PROPERTY OF ANY PERSON OCCURRING IN RELATION TO SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT’S

PERFORMANCE OF ANY SERVICES REQUESTED HEREUNDER DURING THE TERM OF THE CONTRACT AND/OR ANY
ENSUING AGREEMENT.

SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT SHALL TIMELY REPORT ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, SUITS, ACTIONS, PROCEEDINGS, LIENS OR
JUDGMENTS TO WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND SHALL, UPON THE RECEIPT OF ANY CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION,
PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT, NOT LATER THAN THE FIFTEENTH (15TH) DAY OF EACH MONTH; PROVIDE
WILLIAMSON COUNTY WITH A WRITTEN REPORT ON EACH SUCH MATTER, SETTING FORTH THE STATUS OF EACH
MATTER, THE SCHEDULE OR PLANNED PROCEEDINGS WITH RESPECT TO EACH MATTER AND THE COOPERATION OR
ASSISTANCE, IF ANY, OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY REQUIRED BY SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT IN THE DEFENSE OF EACH
MATTER. SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT'S DUTY TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD WILLIAMSON COUNTY HARMLESS
SHALL BE ABSOLUTE. IT SHALL NOT ABATE OR END BY REASON OF THE EXPIRATION OR TERMINATION OF THE
CONTRACT AND/OR ANY ENSUING AGREEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY IN WRITING.
THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT AND SHALL REMAIN IN FULL
FORCE AND EFFECT WITH RESPECT TO ALL SUCH MATTERS NO MATTER WHEN THEY ARISE.

IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISPUTE BETWEEN THE PARTIES AS TO WHETHER A CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION,
PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT APPEARS TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY OR APPEARS TO HAVE ARISEN OUT OF OR IN
CONNECTION WITH ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, RESPONDENT SHALL NEVER-THE-LESS FULLY
DEFEND SUCH CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION, PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT UNTIL AND UNLESS

THERE IS A DETERMINATION BY A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION THAT THE ACTS AND OMISSIONS
OFRESPONDENT ARE NOT AT ISSUE IN THE MATTER.

SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT'S INDEMNIFICATION SHALL COVER, AND SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT AGREES TO
INDEMNIFY WILLIAMSON COUNTY, IN THE EVENT WILLIAMSON COUNTY IS FOUND TO HAVE BEEN NEGLIGENT FOR
HAVING SELECTED SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT TO PERFORM THE WORK DESCRIBED IN THIS REQUEST. THE
PROVISION BY SUCCESSFUL RESPONDENT OF INSURANCE SHALL NOT LIMIT THE LIABILITY OF SUCCESSFUL
RESPONDENT UNDER THE CONTRACT AND/OR ANY ENSUING AGREEMENT.

3.2.15 Waiver of Subrogation
Successful Respondent and Successful Respondent’s insurance carrier waive any and all rights whatsoever with regard to subrogation

against Williamson County as an indirect party to any suit arising out of personal or property damages resulting from the
Respondent’s performance under this Contract and any ensuing Agreement.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 13



RFP Standard Documents

Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089
3.2.16 Relationship of the Parties

The Successful Respondent shall be an independent contractor and shall assume all of the rights, obligations, liabilities, applicable
to it as such independent contractor hereunder and any provisions herein which may appear to give County the right to direct the
Successful Respondent as to details of doing work herein covered or to exercise a measure of control over the work shall be
deemed to mean that the Successful Respondent shall follow the desires of County in the results of the work only. County shall not
retain or have the right to control the Successful Respondent’'s means, methods or details pertaining to the Successful
Respondent’s performance of the work. County and the Successful Respondent hereby agree and declare that the Successful
Respondent is an independent contractor and as such meets the qualifications of an “Independent Contractor’ under Texas
Workers Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code, Section 406.141, that the Successful Respondent is not an employee of County ,
and that the Successful Respondent and its employees, agents and sub- contractors shall not be entitled to workers
compensation coverage or any other type of insurance coverage held by County.

3.2.17 Sole Provider

The Successful Respondent agrees and acknowledges that it shall not be considered a sole provider of the goods and/or
services described herein and that Williamson County may contract with other providers of such goods and/or services if

Williamson County deems, at its sole discretion, that multiple providers of the same goods and/or services will serve the best
interest of Williamson County.

3.2.18 Force Majeure

If the party obligated to perform is prevented from performance by an act of war, order of legal authority, act of God, or other
unavoidable cause not attributable to the fault or negligence of said party, the other party shall grant such party relief from the
performance. The burden of proof for the need of such relief shall rest upon the party obligated to perform. To obtain release based
on force majeure, the party obligated to perform shall file a written request with the other party.

3.2.19 Severability

If any provision of this RFP, the Contract or any ensuing Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by any court of
competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision thereof, but rather the entire
RFP, Contract or any ensuing Agreement will be construed as if not containing the particular invalid or unenforceable provision or
provisions, and the rights and obligation of the parties shall be construed and enforced in accordance therewith. The parties
acknowledge that if any provision of this RFP, the Contract or any ensuing Agreement is determined to be invalid or
unenforceable, it is the desire and intention of each that such provision be reformed and construed in such a manner that it will, to

the maximum extent practicable, give effect to the intent of this RFP, the Contract or any ensuing Agreement and be deemed to
be validated and enforceable.

3.2.20 Equal Opportunity

Neither party shall discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, or national
origin.

3.2.21 Notice

Any notice to be given shall be in writing and may be affected by personal delivery or by registered or certified mail, return receipt
requested, addressed to the proper party, at the following address:

Williamson County Purchasing Department
Max Bricka, Purchasing Agent (or successor)
901 S Austin Ave.

Georgetown, Texas 78626

Respondent: Address set out in Respondent’s Transmittal Letter

Notices given in accordance with this provision shall be effective upon (i) receipt by the party to which notice is given, or (i) on the
third (3rd) calendar day following mailing, whichever occurs first.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 14



RFP Standard Documents

Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089
3.2.22 Sales and Use Tax Exemption

Williamson County is a corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Texas and claims exemption from sales and use
taxes under Texas Tax Code Ann. § 151.309, as amended, and the services and/or goods subject hereof are being secured for
use by Williamson County.

3.2.23 Compliance with Laws

Williamson County and Successful Respondent shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules
and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any courts or administrative bodies or tribunals in any matter affecting the
performance of the Contract and any ensuing Agreement, including, without limitation, Workers’ Compensation laws, salary and

wage statutes and regulations, licensing laws and regulations. When required, the Successful Respondent shall furnish the County
with certification of compliance with said laws, statutes, ordinances, rules, regulations, orders, and decrees above specified.

3.2.24 Incorporation of Exhibits, Appendices and Attachments

All of the Exhibits, Appendices and Attachments referred to herein be incorporated by reference as if set forth verbatim herein.

3.2.25 No Waiver of Immunities

Nothing herein shall be deemed to waive, modify or amend any legal defense available at law or in equity to Williamson County,

its past or present officers, employees, or agents, nor to create any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third party. Williamson County

does not waive, modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of governmental immunity under the laws of
the State of Texas and of the United States.

3.2.26 No Waiver

The failure or delay of any party to enforce at any time or any period of time any of the provisions of this RFP, the Contract or any
ensuing Agreement shall not constitute a present or future waiver of such provisions nor the right of either party to enforce each and
every provision. Furthermore, no term or provision shall be deemed waived and no breach excused unless such waiver or consent shall
be in writing and signed by the party claimed to have waived or consented. Any consent by any party to, or waiver of, a breach by the
other, whether expressed or implied, shall not constitute a consent to, waiver of or excuse for any other, different or subsequent breach.

3.2.27 Current Revenues

The obligations of the parties under the Contract and any ensuing Agreement do not constitute a general obligation or indebtedness for
which County is obligated to levy, pledge, or collect any of taxation. Itis understood and agreed that Williamson County shall have the
right to terminate the Contract and any ensuing Agreement at the end of any Williamson County fiscal year if the governing of
Williamson County does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by Williamson County’s budget for the fiscal year in question.
Williamson County may affect such termination by giving written notice of termination to the Successful Respondent at the end of its
then-current fiscal year.

3.2.28 Binding Effect

This Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective permitted
assigns and successors.

3.2.29 Assignment

The Successful Respondent’s interest and duties hereunder may not be assigned or delegated to a third party without the express
written consent of Williamson County.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM

p. 15



RFP Standard Documents
3.2.30 General Obligations and Reliance Wiliamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

Successful Respondent shall perform all services and/or provide all goods, as well as those reasonably inferable and necessary for
completion and provision of the services and goods required hereunder. The Successful Respondent shall keep the County
informed of the progress and quality of the services and/or goods to be provided. Successful Respondent agrees and acknowledges
that County is relying on Successful Respondent's represented expertise and ability to provide the goods and/or services
described herein. Successful Respondent agrees to use its best efforts, skill, judgment, and abilities to perform its obligations in
accordance with the highest standards used in the profession and to further the interests of County in accordance with County’s
requirements and procedures. Successful Respondent’s duties as set forth herein shall at no time be in any way diminished by
reason of any approval by the County nor shall the Successful Respondent be released from any liability by reason of such
approval by the County, it being understood that the County at all times is ultimately relying upon the Successful Respondent’s skill
and knowledge in performing the services and providing any goodsre quire d hereunder.

3.2.31 Contractual Development

The Williamson County Commissioners Court may award the Contract on the basis of the initial Proposals received, without any
further or additional discussions. Therefore, each initial Proposal should contain the Respondent’s best terms and offer. The contents
of the RFP and the selected Proposal will become an integral part of the Contract, but may be modified, at Williamson County’s sole
discretion, by provisions of an ensuing Agreement. Therefore, the Respondent must agree to inclusion in an ensuing Agreement of the
Proposal Specifications, Terms and Conditions of this RFP. Williamson County may, at its discretion, opt to conduct further discussions
with responsible offerors and request the highest ranked firm’s Best and Final Offer.

3.2.32 Entire Agreement

The Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall supersede all prior Agreements, written or oral between the Successful Respondent
and County and shall constitute the entire Agreement and understanding between the parties with respect to the services and/or
goods to be provided. Each of the provisions herein shall be binding upon the parties and may not be waived, modified amended
or altered except by writing signed by the Successful Respondent and County.

3.2.33 Survivability

All applicable agreements that were entered into between Respondent and Williamson County under the terms and conditions of the
Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement shall survive the expiration or termination thereof for ninety (90) days unless a new contract has
been awarded.

3.2.34 Payment

County’s payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be
deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the date County receives the goods under the Contract; (2) the date the
performance of the service under the Contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for
the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by County in accordance with Texas Government
Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on
September 1 of County’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to
the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding
fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday.

In the event that an error appears in an invoice submitted by Successful Respondent, County shall notify Successful Respondent of the
error not later than the twenty first (21st) day after the date County receives the invoice. If the error is resolved in favor of Successful
Respondent, Successful Respondent shall be entitled to receive interest on the unpaid balance of the invoice submitted by
SuccessfulRespondent beginning on the date that the payment for the invoice became overdue. If the error is resolved in favor
of the County, Successful Respondent shall submit a corrected invoice that must be paid in accordance within the time set forth
above. The unpaid balance accrues interest as provided by

Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code if the corrected invoice is not paid by the appropriate date. As a minimum, invoices
shall include:
e Name, address, and telephone number of Successful Respondent and similar information in the event the payment is to be
made to a different address
County contract, Purchase Order, and/or delivery order number
Identification of items or service as outlined in the Contract
Quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount
Any additional payment information which may be called for by the Contract

Payment inquiries should be directed to the Williamson County Auditor's Office,

Accounts Payable Department: accountspayable@wilco.org, (512) 943-1500.
6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 16



RFP Standard Documents

Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

3.2.35 Contractual Formation and Ensuing Agreement

The RFP and the Respondent’s Proposal, when properly accepted by the Williamson County Commissioners Court, shall constitute
a contract equally binding between the Successful Respondent and Williamson County. The Successful Respondent may be

required by Williamson County to sign an additional Agreement containing terms necessary to ensure compliance with the
RFP and Respondent’s Proposal.

THE RESPONDENT'S PROPOSAL SHOULD INCLUDE A SAMPLE CONTRACT, ANY OR ALL ADDITIONAL AGREEMENTS

OR TERMS AND CONDITIONS AT THE TIME THE RESPONDENT'S PROPOSAL IS SUBMMITTED USING SEPARATE
ATTACHED DOCUMENTS FOR THE COUNTY'S REVIEW AND CONSIDERATION.

3.2.36 Legal Liability Information

The Successful Bidder shall disclose all legal liability information by listing any pending litigation or anticipated litigation that your
firm is involved in, including but not limited to, potential or actual legal matters with private parties and any local, State, Federal or
international governmental entities. Williamson County reserves the right to consider legal liability information in the
recommendation of any proposed contract to the Williamson County Commissioners Court.

3.2.37 Confidentiality

Respondent expressly agrees that it will not use any direct or incidental confidential information that may be obtained while working
in a governmental setting for its own benefit, and agrees that it will not access unauthorized areas or confidential information and it
will not disclose any information to unauthorized third parties, and will take care to guard the security of the information at all times.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 17



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

GENERAL CONDITIONS
FOOD AND DRINK CONCESSIONS
FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER

1. PURPOSE AND CLASSIFICATION

a) Purpose
Williamson County, herein after referred to as the County, seeks proposals from food and beverage

concession firms, trained, experienced, and qualified in providing professional food concession services,
hereinafter referred to as the vendor.

b) Classification
The concession services will be performed at Williamson County Exposition Center located at 210 Carlos G
Parker Boulevard NW, Taylor, TX 76574. The Williamson County Exposition Center contains a 15,000
square foot exposition hall, 15,000 square foot outdoor covered exposition hall, 200’ x 300’ covered arena,
over 800 parking spaces, restrooms, 1 all masonry concession facilities on the west side of the covered
arena.

2. NO AGENCY RELATIONSHIP

It is understood and agreed that vendor shall not in any sense be considered a partner or joint venture with
Williamson County, nor shall vendor hold himself out as an agent or official representative of Williamson
County unless expressly authorized to do so by a majority of the Williamson County Commissioners Court.
Vendor shall be considered an independent contractor for the purpose of this contract and shall in no manner
incur any expense or liability on behalf of Williamson County other than what may be expressly allowed under
this contract.

3. SCOPE OF WORK

It is the intent of this contract to provide optimum food and beverage concessions to the public. This includes
maximum hours and days of operation as well as goods and services provided. The concession services shall be
provided as deemed necessary to meet the contract requirements. The contractor shall provide concession
services as described herein and shall provide all labor, material, and equipment. The vendor shall provide
clean, attractive, and safe areas for the locations described herein.

The vendor shall furnish and maintain all equipment necessary for the proper concession service of each
location. The vendor shall provide an equipment inventory list to be submitted with the proposal, identifying all
equipment by age and condition to be used in the performance of this contract. The County reserves the right to
make inspection of equipment to be used in the performance of this contract. Any equipment found to be in
poor condition must be pulled from service and replaced at the vendor's expense. The vendor shall comply with
all county, state, and federal regulations applicable to providing food and beverage concessions.

The vendor shall obtain a Wine and Beer Retailer's Permit (BG Permit) with the Texas Alcoholic Beverage
Commission for the designated “Arena” area. The vendor shall follow all regulations set forth by the Texas
Alcoholic Beverage Commission. The vendor is also responsible for purchasing and posting the correct signage
required by the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission. The vendor must obtain adequate liquor liability
insurance coverage confirmed and submitted as required below.

Security is required for all events where alcohol is being served or sold. If the Licensee has an event that does
not require security, the vender has the option of hiring needed security to sell alcohol. If the vender chooses not
to hire security then the vender will not be allowed to sell alcohol at that particular event. All alcohol will be
shut off at a minimum of 30 minutes prior to the scheduled end of the event but may be shut off sooner if
deemed necessary.

The County reserves the right to provide additional concessions for up to three (3) events per year. The
additional food and drink (non-alcoholic) concessions may be sold by the County, vendors, or its assignees.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 18



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

The County will receive the fees or sales percentage from these concessions. Examples of the events for
additional concessions include but are not limited to Williamson County Fair and Rodeo, Bar-B-Que Cook-off,
Taylor Rodeo, etc. The additional concessions will not use the awarded vendor’s concession facility. The
awarded vendor will have the right to continue sales out of the concession facility for these special events.

4. TERM OF CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT

The Term of Contractual Agreement is the Date of Award through September 30, 2019, with an opportunity to
renew for two (2), consecutive one (1) year periods.

5. ITEMS and PRICING

Items of sale will include but will not necessarily be limited to the following:

Food, candy, ice cream, snow cones, hamburgers, hot dogs, breakfast items, etc. Beverage service including
beer and wine, excluding liquor. No glass containers. Ancillary items may be specific to the operation such as
caps, T-shirts, mugs, etc. All concession prices should be presented to General Manager for approval annually
and at time of contract renewal.

Catering is not a part of the concessions contract. Catered events at the Williamson County Exposition Center
will be handled under a separate contract with vendors from an Approved Catering List. Catered events with
alcohol sales and service will be handled under a separate contract. Outdoor vending machines must be
approved separately depending on suitability (type of products/price of products/cost to operate machines), and
profit margin to County after considering cost of electricity etc.

Williamson County reserves the right to specify specific brands to be incorporated in the concessions according
to sponsorship opportunities.

6. HOURS OF OPERATION

It is the intent of this concession contract to serve the public in the best possible manner, which is with
maximum operating hours under conditions. This will be primarily weekends, special events, minor events and
general expo conditions. Some activities may require concessions to be open only during specific times. All
other events will have specific operating hours for operational consistency, such as opening at least one hour
before the event is scheduled to begin and remain open until the conclusion of the event.

The vendor will be required to provide adequate staffing for the concessions to serve the public in a prompt and
courteous manner. The staffing level will fluctuate depending on the type of event and number of attendees.

7. NO ASSIGNMENT

The vendor may not assign this contract to another individual, company, or organization. The vendor may not
assign to any subcontractors. It is highly preferred for the vendor to have a local presence/local representation
to ease communication and management of the contract.

8. EMPLOYEES

Vendor covenants and agrees that it will pay its own salaries, and all Social Security taxes, Federal and State
Unemployment Insurance, Worker’s Compensation Insurance and any similar taxes or expenses related to its
own employees, including, but not limited to, license fees, insurance premiums and outfitting expenses. Vendor
shall be responsible for complying with all Federal, State and Local laws, ordinances and regulations regarding
its own employees.

9. ACCOUNTING

The County will require Generally Accepted Accounting Procedures and monthly reports as stipulated by the
auditing department. These reports will be dictated by the County Auditing Department and may change
depending on their needs. The reporting time for these reports will be the first day of each month through the

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 19



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

last day of each month. Money owed to the County as represented in each report will be due to the County by
the 15" of each month. Late payments may result in termination of this contract.

All reports shall include:
o Name, address, and telephone number of concessionaire.
County contract and proposal number.
Identification of items purchased at concession stand.
Quantity or quantities, total prices, and total amount.
Check are payable to: Williamson County and are due no later than the 15" of each month.
Check will be mailed to:
Williamson County Exposition Center
210 Carlos G Parker Boulevard NW
Taylor, TX 76574

10. MAINTENANCE

County will provide general maintenance of the facility such as utility repairs, painting, electrical, etc. Any
damage attributed to neglect, misuse, etc. by the Vendor will be documented and charged back to the Vendor.

a) County will pay for normal electric, gas and water utilities.
b) Vendor is responsible for maintenance of any and all equipment directly related to the operation.

c) Housekeeping — Vendor shall clean the serving and window area, along with any picnic and surrounding
areas directly related to their operation.

11. GENERAL

a) Vendor must remain in compliance with all current and future health department regulations. The vendor
must also provide a copy of all state, county and local health department certificates or permits that are
required to sell food or drink to the public to the Williamson County Expo Center office at the time of
award of contract.

b) Vendor shall have a manager on site, and should have adequate staff to maintain full operation during
operating hours.

c) Staff should be dressed appropriately, uniformed with identification to note name and the organization they
represent.

d) All concessions staff member must pass a criminal background screening check, to be performed and paid
for by the vendor. Awarded vendor must be able to show proof of compliance.

The awarded vendor shall conduct background checks on all the permanent and temporary personnel and
subcontractors scheduled to work on services under this contract prior to services beginning.

The required employee criminal background checks, employee history, and all documentation of each
individual’s right to work in the United States must be provided to the following individual prior to
beginning work to:

Clint Chitsey, General Manager EXPO
210 Carlos G. Parker Blvd
Taylor, TX 76574

In addition, the awarded contractor shall continue to submit background checks for any new employees
prior to such new employee entering any Williamson County facilities. Replacement personnel shall have
completed background checks conducted and approved by contract administrator before access to the facility
is authorized.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 20



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089
e) Vendor shall be responsible for all inventories and should insure the quality of merchandise being sold.

f) The Williamson County Exposition Center will inspect concessions regularly and will provide written
results to the Vendor for information and any corrective action. Concession inspections will include but are
not limited to general cleanliness, customer service, hours of operation, product appropriateness and
freshness, organization, etc.

g) The Vendor shall provide and maintain a menu sign that is posted in a conspicuous place. The menu sign
shall list the prices of all items offered for sale, the hours of operation, and the telephone number for the
Williamson County Exposition Center for comments. The design and location of the sign shall be subject to
the approval by the General Manager of the Williamson County Exposition Center or his/her designee.

h) The County reserves the right to operate a monitor inside the concessions for advertising purposes.

12. INSURANCE

Vendor, at vendor’s own expense, shall provide and maintain the minimum insurance coverage in the
minimum amounts as described below. Coverage shall be written on an occurrence basis by companies
authorized and admitted to do business in the State of Texas and rated A- or better by A.M Best Company
or otherwise acceptable to The County and name The County as an additional insured. The policies shall
provide that they may not be cancelled or altered without at least thirty (30) days' prior written notice to

The County.
Type of Coverage Limits of Liability
a) Worker's Compensation Statutory

b) Employer's Liability

Bodily Injury by Accident $500,000 Ea. Accident
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Ea. Employee
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Policy Limit

c) Comprehensive general liability including completed operations and contractual liability insurance
for bodily injury, death, or property damages in the following amounts:

COVERAGE PER PERSON PER OCCURRENCE
Comprehensive General Liability $1,000,000 $1,000,000 (including
premises, completed operations

and contractual)
Aggregate policy limits: $2,000,000

d) Comprehensive automobile and auto liability insurance (covering owned, hired, leased and non-
owned vehicles):

COVERAGE PER PERSON PER OCCURRENCE
Bodily injury $1,000,000 $1,000,000
(including death)
Property damage $1,000,000 $1,000,000
Aggregate policy limits No aggregate limit

e) Comprehensive liquor liability insurance (as to Vendors selling or serving alcohol)
COVERAGE PER PERSON PER OCCURRENCE
Bodily injury $1,000,000 $1,000,000 (including
death)
Property damage $100,000 $300,000
Aggregate policy limits $2,000,000

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 21



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

Vendor, as an independent contractor, meets the qualifications of an “Independent Contractor” under
Texas Worker’s Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code, Section 406.141, and must provide its employees,
agents and sub-subcontractors worker’s compensation coverage. Vendor shall not be entitled to worker’s
compensation coverage or any other type of insurance coverage held by The County.

Vendor shall provide The County with insurance certificates evidencing compliance with the insurance
requirements stated above.

13. PROPOSAL EVALUATION

The Proposals received will be evaluated on all of the criteria listed below. The Vendor selected will have, in
the opinion of the County, the best overall combination of the criteria.

Percentage to County - % of gross sales after taxes 12 Points
(Minimum of 20% preferred)
Formula to rank percentage is: Vendor % + Highest % amount x 12

Experience overall in Concessions Business in like size and type 5 Points
Experience associated with Start Up operations 5 Points
Equipment to be used 5 Points

(Quantity, Type, Age, Condition)

Sample Menu with proposed pricing 5 Points
(Selection/Variety)

Staffing for all Events 5 Points
(Assurance, Quantity, Flexibility)
References
(Will call at our discretion) 5 Points

Total Points Possible 42

5 Point Scale Scoring:

5 = Significantly Exceeds Requirements
4 = Marginally Exceeds Requirements
3 = Meets Requirements

2 = Marginally Meets Requirements

1 = Does Not Meet Requirements

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 22



Williamson County, Texas

Bid 1606-089

) ENLARGED CATERING PREP
\_j 1M =10

m 0

r—n
[ /_J:E;l:__ —
o L T T T
| ——

=

0 1 e g fs

P.0.5. STATICN [ GWNER / N.LC)

DCSPLAYCUJLE?[BYMNE? NIC)
BAG-N-30X RACK (BY OWNER /N.LC)
GAS DEEP FRYER, 1270247 [BY OWNER / NI.C)
INLE)

J
rEYoMER-Mlc.

REFRIGERATOR.

ICE MAKER & ICE BIN (SY OWNER | K1.C}
FILTER SYSTEM ICEMAKER (5 OVNER / NLC.)
WARMER. COUNTERTOR | E\"CMQ\ER (]

OWNER /
HOT TOPPING SERVER WITH EUNE (B OWNER |
NLE)
MICROWANE OVEN [BY CWNER /NAC)

POPCORN MACHINE (BY CVWNER | NLC.)
DELUXE WARMER (BY OWMNER/ N.LC))

ROLLER GRILL (EY OWNER/NI.C)

EXISTING WALK-IN COOLER RELOCATED FROM
EXISTING CONCESSI0N SUILDING

—®

) ENLARGED PLAN - WEST CONCESSION EQUIP.

\__J 14 =1
LF2-21 LF2-18
LF2-2 LF2-4 LF2-5
| } 4
| P ™S VR e R wa
"r—1r2\+\ —_——— = = = = = — = — = = e —
M )
| Rerto e 15265 EE%J—_IE:?’
TYP
| | © - CF-2F2
! ® e gz T & R § B B ® 2 4
= T n = T T | ) i
o~ o~ ™~
. CONCESSION : & &8 & & & g & & g & & F
212 ] N
| HF2-7 . [N CH=11F2
T CONTIN. e L sg e 85 |
Mo ) ol
! CHoA0FEZ —
| i | | i
I
| ]
] | | { \ I
[ S p—— Ty S
| P o * ] ] LF2-30 CH-13F2
e i i & &
o & & &
- “"\_ ) — Ty /i\ LF2-32 s -‘%
‘.\_J \_f s l.\_/ = -
™—cF-3r2
LFZ-67
CONTIN.
1) TYR
CF=5F2 < >
EXH. FAN
CONTROL  |pp_g7
(= w w =+
- ] L] L)
A : &
G |9 4 5
_ 4 r | [ (I
[N i i
r | T
CH-BF2 CF—4F2

6/8/2016 12:47 PM

p. 23



Williamson County, Texas

>

A

. T -
NEWASPIALT g

Bid 1606-089

poe
LI
1
® Ly
- 2 1
‘ A e
________ 3 Y N
# —
Z2NN S SR R~
[ ‘I l,.‘ ll I’. \ \I
) ‘ ) . |
CcO ED P! ING
VERED PENN E)A(géme )60)‘ 105 "
1o x 150
Q
=Y / \ \ . ‘. S
' 1] 1 ] L} ] '\ ] q
’ \ ’I / k
Q
(aa]

&P T

725x100

Y ExPo
' HALL

ISOx (00

/7', COVERED
2 EXPO

/

6/8/2016 12:47 PM

p. 24



Bid 1606-089

Williamson County, Texas

3/16/2016

WIlCO Expo Center 60% Cons

istruction Documents

Williamson County Expo Center ¢

Newforma Info Exchange - Annotations

Vo Cone

struction Documents. pdf

p. 25

Close

U O0o0Ou0od C ]

- ] ¥ ]
)
COWVERED PENNING
1o x 150
{3

|" \I' ’ "': | |:l
EXISITNG 80y 105
ARENA '
) Q : )50 (00
s i g _." \" ; = fr- e | v Q "’
L 1 __fl i's‘ f/l : P Fxr_ I ‘ C;E i I"" o 4 CDVQRED I" i —-\\"
Q | EXPO
o
e e e B e e o g ot e ca————— S— |
|

= =-———E===

II :
AN

o CHAIN LINK

g FENCE
s

SLIDING
| GaTE

i s
.‘.‘I —

®

!
|
|
|
I
I
i
i
|
[
|

|

PLEASE NOTE THERE IS NO EXISTING WALK-IN COOLER, NO INSULATED SLAB AND NO EAST CONCESSIONS

htips://uspx.populous.com/UserW eb/Viewer/MarkupSessionViewer.aspx ?pid=caaab5bc-582a-495b-a1aa-aaad134actbe&itemn 1d=8253594¢-c993-45b0-87b4-41d21ff591a4&f=CQEQC TKF 3J5JVW JBGU 3D FK2275R TW B2BD B4JQVIU UH26XKBGBM 89W Y XSPHF JH8BR57VFAGVAR XC W 5VEW XYJ3ARRL396LBTQKBR SKYMA

CHAN LINK FENCE

6/8/2016 12:47 PM

1



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

@ @ @ POPULOUS’

POPULOUS’

Architecture, Planning,
Interiors, Programming

300 Wyandotte, Suite 200

— — Kansas City, Missouri 64105
= = 816/ 221-1500

Associate Architect

INd GL:21:G GLOZ/LI0L
(o
©
Py
Py
w

| T | | 108E — = — Moman Architecture
— E — — S - E—— — — — — — ol — — 109'S. Harris St., Suite 200
s \ . L= = - ] | | Round Rock, TX 78644
oy 7 \ / ‘ 512-733-1150
Structual Engineer
——m | Enaineering 360 Inc.
a—— ] 2851 Joe DiMaggio Blvd., Suite 22
| | Round Rock, TX 78665
CATERING PREP | Sill 512-244-1966
— 108 e | MEP/Energy Consultants
i L —— Hendrix Consulting Engineers
e —— . = — 115 E Main St
Round Rock, TX 78664
9 | ] | | 512-218-0060
8 | | e——d|[| 1. HOT TOPPING SERVER WITH PUMP (BY OWNER / N.I.C.) g
| L2 | 2 MICROWAVE OVEN (BY OWNER /N.I.C.) Civil Engineer/ Landscape
| | / \ 3 REFRIGERATOR, REACH-IN (BY OWNER/N.I.C.) Halff Associates, Inc.
| ‘ ‘ —_ J 4 WARMER, CABINET TYPE (BY OWNER /N.I.C.) EWO S'et”a VV%/( %561 05
o ] m m T 5 ICE MACHINE WITH STORAGE BIN (BY OWNER / N.I.C) A
| 8 | | | 6 FILTER SYSTEM, ICE MAKER (BY OWNER /N.I.C.)
——— EPOXY ADHESIVE BOTH SIDES | L | 9 7 COUNTER, STAINLESS STEEL
(BY EMSEAL) L L 8 BACK COUNTER, STAINLESS STEEL (BY OWNER / N.I.C.)
, 9 HAND SINK, WALL MOUNT
———— EMSHIELD FIRE-RETARDANT %
) IMPREGNATED FOAM -
>4 [ L FACTORY-APPLIED & CURED PICK | BN |
N RESISTANT POLYURETHANE FACING A _— }_ %
W 1088
— — e R ST 4 = ;
- o - | m o - o - o o - o - o
o) Bl | e N |‘?

08C

—— EXPANSION JOINT EXPANSION JOINT

6 INTERIOR EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL TYP. 3 ENLARGED CATERING PREP Y
3"=1-0Q" 1/4" =1'-0" LIJ
A7-5 - - I - S - - - o - @ ( J
- 0O
A A A A A A AN AN AN AN AN N A A A A A A A A aaaa | @ O Y
T — T T <
e 1 | 15 | 14 (| 16 |17 al =
— | I T f— ! | L <
% % % L] I | R DU b ey >< — N~
_— — — 1 P.0.S. STATION (BY OWNER /N..C) 10 | 10 2D O
‘ ‘ 2 SODA DISPENSER WITH ICE BIN (BY OWNER/N.I.C.) | o r T 4- — ml | | ro 7@ r T - 1 | 1 P.0.S. STATION (BY OWNER /N.I.C.) LIJ O g
13 3 WARMER, DRAWER TYPE (BY OWNER/N.I.C.) (I s B + 4+ - C,a T 1 L . | L DS Yt N S R s I I _ 2 SODA DISPENSER WITH ICE BIN (BY OWNER/N.I.C.) a 8]
4, SODA CONDUIT, 8' DIA. 1 2 A v 2 T2 A1 2 1 3 WARMER, DRAWER TYPE (BY OWNER /N.I.C) >_ 7))
5. DISPLAY COOLER (BY OWNER /N.L.C)) | | =3 5 | v | ~3 | | 4 SODA CONDUIT, 8 DIA. nd <
6 BAG-IN-BOX RACK (BY OWNER /N.L.C) B T ‘L — PR L= - 5 DISPLAY COOLER (BY OWNER / N.LC)) I_ TR
- . 7 GAS DEEP FRYEE(, 12"x24" (BY OWNER /N.I.C.) o s S 6 BAG-IN-BOX RACK (BY OWNER /N.I.C.) Z e LLi
__ 8 x36" (BY OWNER / N.I.C.) — - y s P 7. GAS DEEP FRYER, 12'x24" (BY OWNER /N.L.C.) X —
| g | o 8. RIDDLE, 24"x36" (BY OWNER / N.I.C.) D <
. COUNTER, STAINLESS STEEL | NS o / | /20" EXHAUST HOOD 3
| | 1. BACK COUNTER, STAINLESS STEEL (BY OWNER/N.I.C.) v - 5 0¥
10, RONT COUNTER, STAINLESS STEEL
-———— N 7 ‘ 12. HAND SINK, WALL MOUNT }» A r—— — — — —— [4 ***************** ‘\F — 4 1. BACK COUNTER, STAINLESS STEEL (BY OWNER/ O o O
11 11 — 13 TRIPLESINK v e - Mn N.I.C. —I
| S w12 < [ Fal a1 T [ ] | 12 ) O
21 I A A 21 L 6. A 14 II;EEEIZ(EIERR’(EIO%V\(@E%\//VNN:'E%)/NIC) o5 5 133/53 1 og ! 19 22 g 18 l5 \ 12 HAND SINK, WALL MOUNT O ~ >
: 1C. 13. TRIPLE SINK
| ‘ — 4 , 16, ICE MAKER & ICE BIN (BY OWNER/N.I.C.) Z_ I {0 e e A B o N 1 | 1 FREEZER (BY OWNER / N.L.C) nd |<£
| ~ I 17, FILTER SYSTEM, ICE MAKER (BY OWNER /N.I.C.) p ——= N 15, REFRIGERATOR (BY OWNER / N.I.C.) Z <
| 12 \;IVSETMEARMS(EggEEVF\{&(F){“PA (Eiv(gygmé g.mc) O — 16. ICE MAKER & ICE BIN (BY OWNER/N.I.C.) @)
| I I | : 1C. | e -4 | 17, FILTER SYSTEM, ICE MAKER (BY OWNER /N.I.C.)
s | 23 5 20 24 19 19 2 90 /15 | 20.  HOTTOPPING SERVER WITH PUMP (BY OWNER / N.I.C.) o PR PR 77 8 1 1 || 18 WARMER COUNTERTOP (BY OWNER /N..C) e
12 \ | | // /7 5 21, MICROWAVE OVEN (BY OWNER/N.I.C.) / 12 - L L 19. HEAT LAMP FOOD WARMER (BY OWNER /N.I.C.) U) N
3 1 v ) i 2. POPCORN MACHINE (BY OWNER/N.I.C.) e Lo L 2. HOT TOPPING SERVER WITH PUMP (BY OWNER /
— } — # ————————————— = — L # — % — { — 23, DELUXE WARMER (BY OWNER/N.I.C.) P e _ N.LC) E
o /) . 2, ROLLER GRILL (BY OWNER / N.I.C.) PR o | 2. MICROWAVE OVEN (BY OWNER/N.I.C.)
| y o / \ | 25, EXISTING WALK-IN COOLER RELOCATED FROM EXISTING PRy 9 2. POPCORN MACHINE (BY OWNER/N.I.C.) <
— o o / < CONCESSION BUILDING - | | 23, DELUXE WARMER (BY OWNER /N.I.C.) —
= o /) . - Lo N 2, ROLLER GRILL (BY OWNER/N.I.C.) |
s 25, EXISTING WALK-IN COOLER RELOCATED FROM
T s - s - / s - EXISTING CONCESSION BUILDING . |
/ a I
0 2 0 o2 T e T 0
T = JL j g 7// 1 au JL j 0 LT T 13 ;
[ . [ L
| @y L @ | — T—
‘ - r 0 r— ] % %
4 4 4 g } |: :l ‘ ‘ ‘ /‘ H 21—
| R . / . | 171 16 || 14 | 15 y 11 =
L ) L |
’ “a R ’ : PR o 4 } o [ 1 [ I B I ] A .
a . . A 4 4 s
/ 7 : S e 7 / ~ e | = | = CONSTRUCTION
“ a ) a P A ‘ : : “ ) ‘
| N | f / J DOCUMENTS
-.dl
September 16, 2015
= ENLARGED PLAN - EAST CONCESSION EQUIP. , ENLARGED PLAN - WEST CONCESSION EQUIP.
1/4" = 1-0" 1/4" = 1'-0" 9/25/2015 |ADDENDUM #1
10/14/2015 | ADDENDUM #3
21 - 4" 52 -8" 22-0"
4 { i
5.00 7 15'-4" 374"
A5-4 A5-4
\
7-51/4" ! 910 3/8" A 5
N 8 . e __N\A7S5 | | e —_
N e ED
— i } SLAB | © | | ©
el |
M&-1 E:Iv | | S D @ ::::::::::::%,::: s | v v |
s CONCESSION & 2 . M 2128 1L 212 O Hlg )¢ [wef] [{wve "oogl
{ ELECTRICAL S = i (= I ElliE -
202 ~ L & N = © Il vs 6P.OS. % 1| [F o
) - ' SN j o | o . F% FAM TOILET ||~ IN-SETKEY OPERATED
1 i : : SHOW OFFICE _ i C M6.8 ol 5 209 ({ ﬂ;j@-zos . i > HOSE BIB
| T 26 | ey ‘ - H :
S le Elo ] ; S | [ V6.8 ‘=°°§|>|>M68 I :«%‘ L e 4 4 ;
< -~ o~ i [ : ‘ { < - ' o N
P Cone LT T | |
e . s ROLLER . B : il
) [ 6P.0S. ik - 4 SHADES | L % M8>|DATA/COMM ‘ ELEC. | FOTWATEI‘R N -
M8— = —— = EXISTING WALK-IN COOLER. CONCESSIO 218 | 11 210 =
S OFFICE | . [ o | -
N - = 215 | @ RE CONTRACTOR 212 | M8 ’7M8 ] z PROJECT NO. ISSUED BY:
L r I } B | HE | . | JQ - 14.3903 POPULOUS’
E '7%!‘::::::/:?Of‘%::::::iﬁ::::::::ZOAE::::::: i ‘ _ J COUNTER 10 0 | / — ISSUED DATE: 01612015
(s} - . XL ' ] —
B/ , Lo | 8 | G v | 8 L @ M
p | = ~ T [ 1 - o T I - N 9 SHEET TITLE:
a . A . | 7o) m < ' —
4 e g | g \ IR 8 ENLARGED
. o / ) ) - CONERETE-SIDEHALK — -
' \ B i — L CONCESSION

bl
.
IS

DISCIPLINE - CATEGORY - SUB CATEGORY - SHEET

ARENA PLAN - WEST CONCESSION © A2-1F

AREA PLAN - EAST CONCESSION 1

1/8" = 1'-0" 1/8" = 1'-0"

4

Copyright 2015 © POPULOUS’
6/8/2016 12:47 PM .



6/8/2016 12:47 PM

Nd Z#:9¢€-¢ GL0¢/C1/S

Williamson County, Texas

Fire System Information — Job#24714462

FIRE INSTALLATION
HOOD INFORMATION — Job#2414462 SYSTEM| Tag TYPE SIZE FLOW
EXHAUST PLENUM HOOD CONFIG. ND POINTS SYSTEM LOCATION ON HOOD
HOOD MAX, RISER(S) ToTAL HOOD '
NO TAG MODEL LENGTH |COOKING| TOTAL SUPPLY | ~gnsTrucTion |END TO| sy | |
' TEMP. |EXH. CFM|WIDTH|LENG.| DIA. | CFM S.P. CFM END 1 Ansul R102 3.0 2 Fire Cakinet Left Left
5430 8’ 0.00” 450 14”7 1520 | -0.497" 430 SS
1 H-F1 & H-F2 e 1520 1216 ALONE | ALONE
ND-2-PSP-F Q. Where Exposed AS VA[VF’/?)
FIRE b
HOOD INFORMATION
FILTER(S) LIGHT(S) UTILITY CABINET(S) CIRE | HOOD SYNSSIEM TAG TYPE SIZE SUPPLIED BY
"D | TAG TYPE QTY.|HEIGHT|LENGTH|  EFPIGIENCY €9 ory TYPE WIRE || pcaTION N S — P S TS TEMAANGING - i
' ' MICRONS ' GUARD TYPE SIZE MODEL # QUANTITY PIPING| WGHT 1 Mechanical 2.000 Distributor
. 6 20" 16" ] . , 1 Light 712
1 Captrate Solo Filter 937% See Filter Spec.| 3 L55 Series E26 NI Left Ansul R102 3.0 SC-111110FP | Fan YES L BS
HOOD OPTIONS
HNDDDD TAG OPTION
FIELD WRAPPER  12.00” High Front, Left, Right
BACKSPLASH  80.00” High X 108.00" Long 430 SS Vertical
{ RIGHT VERTICAL END PANEL 27" Top Width, 21” Bottom Width, 80” High Insulated
4" Legs 430 SS
LEFT VERTICAL END PANEL 27 Top Width, 21 Bottom Width, 80" High Insuloted 47
Legs 430 SS
PERFORATED SUPPLY PLENUM ( S)
00D RISER(S)
NO. | TAG POS. |LENGTH| WIDTH |HEIGHT | TYPE |\ nrulienc | D1 | oM | sp
MUA 8" 36" 605 | 0.141”
1 Front | 108” 127 6”
ren MUA 8’ | 36" 605 | 0.141”
-
-

SPECIFICATION: CAPTRATE® GREASE-STOP® SOLO FILTER

THE CAPTRATE GREASE-STOP SOLO FILTER IS A SINGLE-STAGE FILTER FEATURING
A UNIQUE S-BAFFLE DESIGN IN CONJUNCTION WITH A SLOTTED REAR BAFFLE DESIGN,
T0 DELIVER EXCEPTIONAL FILTRATION EFFICIENCY,

FILTER IS STAINLESS STEEL CONSTRUCTION, AND SIZED TO FIT INTO STANDARD
2—INCH DEEP HOOD CHANNELCS),

UNITS SHALL INCLUDE STAINLESS STEEL HANDLES AND A FASTENING DEVICE TO SECURE THE TwO
COMPONENTS WHEN ASSEMBLED

GREASE EXTRACTION EFFICIENCY PERFORMANCE SHALL REMOVE AT LEAST 737% 0OF GREASE
PARTICLES FIVE MICRONS IN SIZE, AND 907 GREASE PARTICLES SEVEN MICRONS IN SIZE AND
LARGER, WITH A CORRESPONDING PRESSURE DROP NOT TO EXCEED 1.0 INCHES

OF WATER GAUGE.

THE CAPTRATE GREASE-STOP SOLO WAS TESTED TO ASTM STANDARD ASTM F2519-05.

FILTER COLLECTION EFFICIENCY 2" Captmte° Grease—StOI? Solo Filter

FILTRATION EFFICIENCY (%)

100

90

80

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

J

0

L

4

0.1

PARTICLE DIAMETER (um)

1

10

RESISTANCE (in. H20)

CAPTRATE FILTERS ARE BUILT IN COMPLIANCE WITH:
NFPA #96
NSF STANDARD #2

UL STANDARD #1046

INT. MECH. CODE (<IMC>

L

RESISTANCE VS. AIRFLOW - 2" Captrat&@Grease-StomSolo Filter

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.2

/

/

/

/

/

/

/1

7

200

400

600

AIRFLOW (cfm)

800 1000

ql

LISTED!

BUILT

IN
ACCORDANCE
WITH

NFPA
No. 96

g

—

REMOTE MANUAL
PULL STATION

i

\\\\\\ ROOM TEMPERATURE

SENSOR

LCD INTERFACE

ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANEL

I'YPICAL FIRE SYSTEM AND TEMPERATURE INTERLOCK CONTROL PACKAGE

g -

9’-0.00” Overall Length

PLAN VIEW — Hood #1

8" 0.00” LONG 5430ND—2—PSP—F

3//
/% o
|
@14
o4
UL. Listed L33 Series E26 Canopy
Light Fixture - High Temp Assembly
| ] | ]
Utility
Cakinet - " "
X 36 36 4
I'I'I'I.I I.I'I.I.I I'I'I'I'I
| | | |
8// - - _—— — - - 8// - - _—— — - - 18//
@* 6 { 6 9]
48* 48°
P7" | o4 |
e’ 8’ 0.00"Nom./8’ 0.00°0D

INSTALLED IN HOOD UTILITY CABINET

20”

FILTER WITH HOOK “\\\\\\\

3" INTERNAL STANDOFF — |

IT IS THE

RESPONSIBILITY
OF THE ARCHITECT/0OWNER TO
ENSURE THAT THE HOOD CLEARANCE
FROM LIMITED-COMBUSTIBLE

AND COMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS

IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH
LOCAL CODE REQUIREMENTS

WITH REMOVABLE CUP

GAS CHASE CUTDUT_J///

EXHAUST RISER-—\\\\\\\\

HANGING ANGLE ~\\\\\\\

CAPTRATE SOLO

Y

LSS SERIES E26 CANOPY LIGHT FIXTURE -
HIGH TEMP ASSEMBLY, INCLUDES CLEAR THERMAL
AND SHOCK RESISTANT GLOBE (L3S FIXTURED

FIELD WRAPPER 12.00”

HIGH

(SEE HOOD OPTIONS TABLED

ATTACHING PLATES

SUPPLY RISER WITH
VOLUME DAMPER

23.97% OPEN STAINLESS

STEEL PERFORATED PANEL

GREASE DRAIN /

(FOR GAS AND POWER LINES)

LEFT AND RIGHT VERTICAL END PANELS
WITH ADJUSTABLE LEGS

80" AFF REFERENCE

547
T~ Treos
HF = “ "?i/ 5 /‘/‘
f N E— o
~ f
. {p7 —]
30" NOM,
/ 24
Vb=
48.0" MAX
BACKSPLASH 80004 HIGH
X 108.00° LONG
80" /—‘
4” | ]
/ EQUEPMENT
BY |ATHERS
/ -
/ | 19 170
//??// "
217 !
27"
SECTION VIEW — MODEL 5430ND—2—PSP-—F
HOOD — #1

oooooooooooooooooooooooooo

o
°°°°°°°°

B.J. HENDRIX, P.E. NO: 94813

oN:_09/16/2015

REFERENCE GENERAL NOTES ON
SHEETS M1-1, P1—1 AND E1-1
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This document, the ideas and
designs incorporated herein are
and shall remain the property of
Hendrix Consulting Engineers.
These documents are not to be
used or altered, in whole or in
part, for other than the original
intended use, nor are they to be
assigned to any third party
without written permission from
Hendrix Consulting Engineers,
F - 4095

HCE job no.:

15-011

Bid 1606-089

POPULOUS

POPULOUS’

Architecture, Planning,
Interiors, Programming

300 Wyandotte, Suite 200
Kansas City, Missouri 64105
816/ 221-1500

Associate Architect

Moman Architecture
109 S. Harris St., Suite 200

Round Rock, TX 78644
512-733-1150

Structual Engineer

Engineering 360 Inc.

2851 Joe DiMaggio Blvd., Suite 22
Round Rock, TX 78665
512-244-1966

MEP/Energy Consultants
Hendrix Consulting Engineers
115 E Main St

Round Rock, TX 78664
512-218-0060

Civil Engineer/ Landscape
Halff Associates, Inc.

Two Sierra Way, Suite 105
Georgetown, TX 78626
512-942-6232

210 CARLOS PARKER BOULEVARD
TAYLOR, TEXAS 76574

WILLIAMSON COUNTY EXPO CENTER

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

September 16, 2015
REVISIONS

DATE DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO. ISSUED BY:

14.3903| POPULOUS’

ISSUED DATE:

SHEET TITLE:

KITCHEN HOOD
INFORMATION

DISCIPLINE - CATEGORY - SUB CATEGORY - SHEET

© popPULOUS®
p. 27

Copyright



6/8/2016 12:47 PM

NV 20-€S:11 GLOZ/9L/6

Williamson County, Texas

MECHANICAL KEYED NOTES

THESE NOTES APPLY TO THIS SHEET ONLY

M7 PROVIDE 3' DROP, COVER OPEN END WITH 1/2" HARDWARE CLOTH MOUNTED IN A REMOVABLE FRAME.
M15 RE: INSULATED FILTER BOX DETAIL ON DETAIL SHEET(S).
M16 OUTSIDE AIR TO CONNECT TO RETURN AIR PLENUM. PROVIDE WITH MANUAL VOLUME DAMPER FOR BALANCING

AND MOTORIZED DAMPER. MOTORIZED DAMPER TO OPEN ONLY WHEN COMPRESSOR IS OPERATING.

M17 ROUTE CONDENSATE TO FLOOR SINK IN CONCESSION.

M18 ELECTRIC UNIT HEATER FOR FREEZE PROTECTION. INSTALL AT 7'-0" TO BOTTOM OF HEATER. COORDINATE FINAL
LOCATION WITH ALL TRADES PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN.

M19 RADIANT COVE HEATER, COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION WITH ARCHITECT. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

M20 CIRCULATING FAN, INSTALL AT 7'-0" TO BOTTOM OF FAN. COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION WITH ARCHITECT AND
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN.

M21 UNITS ON ROOF TO BE SUSPENDED PER "CONDENSING UNIT SUPPORT DETAIL" ON DETAIL SHEETS AND PROVIDE
ROOF JACK PER DETAIL ON DETAIL SHEETS FOR ROUTING OF REFRIGERANT AND ELECTRICAL PIPING.

CH-1F1 CH-2F1
[~ Eur-1r1 © ./ CONCESSION
EF-1F1
CF-1F1 V20
TYP
ELECTRICAL HEL

CF-2F1

EF o e |
% KEF-1F1 \
CH-8F1 :

CH-9F1
—_

Bol=

CH-11F1

TYP
S
KSF-1F1

WOMEN'S CFM

MEN'S
EUH-3F1

PROVIDE METAL LOCKING COVER
OVER ALL CONTROL DEVICES
ACCESSIBLE TO PUBLIC.

FLOOR PLAN - AREA F1 - EAST MECHANICAL

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

FAMILY TOILET 100 COOLER CONDENSER UNIT
CEM (ON ROOF)
Q il ] FAM TOILET N ROGE) -FAUTOLET MEN'S
ON ROOF
N A 10 [THTeE (9 | ( ) | i
[:] ‘@ CFM|| | g?: " CF-1F2 | poy N - ==
= L EF-2F2 ] sfl| | J+-=EUH-1F2
S = HP-1F2 CH-9F2 cr2rNy |13 p L ‘@ 7 e - M19
=" L : _ (ON ROOF) crrz| 15 T Al h / TYP
- i - 7 100 CH1F2 .
L= S @ @ CH-10F2 CFM ® | S
SHOW OFFICE 14..,12../"—" 0 9&' § ) S - 300 5
\ n n " "
& I:Zu]\\\ —_— o 66— CFM 10"/10" EF-3F2
% — — KSF-1F2 :

69, L[NNI — EI@

I e CF-SFZ%

21 H-F2 CONCESSION
CF-5F2

7\
HOT WATER
| ’
U]

EUH-3F2

CH-8F2

OFFICE (INDOOR)

-213
375
CFM

TYP

FLOOR PLAN - AREA F2 - WEST MECHANICAL

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS
DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED BY
B.J. HENDRIX, P.E. NO: 94813

ON: 09/16/2015

Bid 1606

POPULOUS

POPULOUS

Architecture, Planning,
Interiors, Programming

300 Wyandotte, Suite 200
Kansas City, Missouri 64105
816/ 221-1500

Associate Architect
Moman Architecture
400 W Main, Suite 222
Round Rock, TX 78664
512-733-1150

Structual Engineer
Engineering 360 Inc.
2300 Greenhill Dr
Round Rock, TX 78664
512-244-1966

MEP/Energy Consultants
Hendrix Consulting Engineers
115 E Main St

Round Rock, TX 78664
512-218-0060

Civil Engineer

Halff Associates, Inc.

Two Sierra Way, Suite 105
Georgetown, TX 78626
512-942-6232

210 CARLOS PARKER BOULEVARD

WILLIAMSON COUNTY EXPO CENTER

TAYLOR, TEXAS 76574

CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS

September 16, 2015

REVISIONS

DATE DESCRIPTION

REFERENCE GENERAL NOTES ON

SHEETS M1-1, P1-1, AND E1-1
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

This document, the ideas and
designs incorporated herein
are and shall remain the
property of Hendrix Consulting
Engineers. These documents
are not to be used or altered,
in whole or in part, for other
than the original intended use,
nor are they to be assigned to
any third party without written
permission from Hendrix
Consulting Engineers.

F - 4095 ©

HCE job no.: 15-011

A
\ 4

PROJECT NORTH

NORTH

PROJECT NO. ISSUED BY:

14.3903| POPULOUS

ISSUED DATE:

SHEET TITLE:

FLOOR PLAN - AREA

F1&F2-

MECHANICAL

DISCIPLINE - CATEGORY - SUB CATEGORY - SHEET

M2-1F

Copyright 2015 © POPULOUS®

-089

p. 28



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

3]
@ ®
N
= POPULOUS
0 KEYED NOTES
3
S THESE NOTES APPLY TO THIS SHEET ONLY POPULOUS’
2 Architecture, Planning,
Interiors, Programming
@ COORDINATE FINAL RECEPTACLE LOCATIONS WITH MILLWORK PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN. 300 Wyandotte, Suite 200
Kansas City, Missouri 64105
2 ROUGH-IN JUNCTION BOX AND STUB 3/4" CONDUIT THRU WALL TO ABOVE CEILING 816/ 2_21'1500.
FOR FUTURE CCTV CAMERA LOCATION. MOUNT 12'-0" A.F.F. VERIFY WITH CCTV W
LF1-25 LF2-21 LF2-19 CONTRACTOR IF AVAILABLE FOR FINAL LOCATION AND MOUNTING HEIGHT PRIOR e 500
TO ROUGH-IN. PROVIDE BLANK WP PLATE AND PULL STRING. Round Rock, TX 78644
EXH. HOOD LF2-2 LF2—-4 LF2-6 512-733-1150
W CONTROL | * * * 3 GFIRECEPTACLE FOR POWER BEHIND WASH FOUNTAIN OR EWC. COORDINATE Structual Engineer
LF1-39 - / I | J FINAL ROUGH-IN LOCATION. '52%‘1”‘39”%9‘-&60 Inc'B| d., Suite 22
L - oe DiMaggio Blvd., Suite
u ) ¥ A s dL [ A - A " Round Rock, TX 78665
CF-1F1 ~_ | 4  PROVIDE PLYWOOD ON ALL WALLS IN THE ROOM AND 12" GROUND BAR WITH #4 TO 519-244-1966
\ e \ - e - L ] BUILDING STEEL. CONFIRM FINAL ROOM CONFIGURATION WITH TECHNOLOGY MEP/Eneray Consultants
EXH. FAN \}\ Q\ |_| CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN. Hendrix Consulting Engineers
] CONTROL N L , g Eng
4 LF1-16 LF1-6 LF1-8 LF1-10 | N AT (F2=65 g 115 E Main St
- - 7/ @TYP CONTIN. 5  AUDIO ROOM 1: PROVIDE 30AMP/1 POLE TWIST LOCK RECEPTACLES FOR EACH ??3”2(1 g%%'EOTX 78664
1o CONCESSION s - CF—2F2 CIRCUIT LISTED. PROVIDE CONDUITS TO AUDIO ROOM 2, IDF ROOF, AND EXISTING et
@ TYP 204 | ® © Q= = o 2 = e N F e © ARENA AS SHOWN. CONFIRM FINAL LAYOUT OF ITEMS IN ROOM WITH ﬁ'vl'f'ring'“éetf’ Lalndscape
&= (F1-52 ||| CONCESSION 4 4z d d 4L d A A d TECHNOLOGY CONTRACTOR. PROVIDE 6" GROUND BAR WITH #4 WIRE TO BUILDING Tato Siewa Way. Sute 105
CF—2F1 CH-8F2 \ ‘ - - - - - - - - - - - - F STEEL. Georgetown, TX 78626
N Y Wl 212 AN 512-942-6232
P S R N AN N’ — R :T/ [ B — | | HF2—7 » HF2-7 N CH-11F2
@ T T CONTIN | | ’ > e O ® C
LF1-18 Y Y Y LF1-12 , | CH—10F2 AN b —
\ | ‘ ‘ \ ~ 1
o 113 L CH-11F1 | | | . ; KITCHEN ELECTRICAL NOTES
T £y / Cop ] | / | © ’l’ T , | ©
— CH—8F1 \ b CH-9F1 o S— HF1-9 - | / as
[ [ N el i e 7 ~]-
] ; N / | ® | / CH-12F2 ! ! y @ ELECTRICIAN TO COORDINATE ALL ROUGH-IN, CONNECTION REQUIREMENTS AND
— . N / - | ~ S N I 8 8 LF2-30 CH—13F2 ADDITIONAL ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS WITH KITCHEN CONSULTANT DRAWINGS
) \ & d N o o » AND KITCHEN EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER.
88 88" 88" Tgg” L L 3 3 3
= = — — — = LF2—-69
- L F1—37 o 0 ) e L3z ™ B KITCHEN HOOD: THE ELECTRICIAN SHALL PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY HARDWARE,
\ o N @r ¥ © © o o~ + © w© o < I { N\ CF-3F2 WIRING AND MAKE ALL CONNECTIONS FOR KITCHEN HOOD LIGHTS, FAN, FAN
CF—4F1 R TOTE T 9 q T L S S | LF1-37 LF2-67 INTERLOCKS, SHUNT CONNECTIONS, INTERLOCKS ETC.
L LoL8 Lk L L L Lo L L4 CONTIN CONTIN. @ TYP
@ P _— | CF—5F2 C. COOLER/FREEZER: ELECTRICIAN TO COORDINATE AND PROVIDE ALL ELECTRICAL
EXH. FAN AND CONNECTION REQUIREMENTS WITH KITCHEN EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER.
= HF—7 | LF2—44 LF2-42 CONTROL | fp_g7 LIGHTING, DOOR JAMB HEATER, FAN, HEAT TRACE, DRAIN HEATER, CONDENSER
P ~ 9.* E’? $ ffﬁl SECTIONS, BLOWER COILS FOR AUTO DEFROST, TIME CLOCK, ETC
CH-10F1—"] A R, S s S I " S S ; S ] 1 NG CH—12F1 E E E E
v \V4 v \V4 \V4 \V4 D  THE KITCHEN EQUIPMENT SUPPLIER IS TO PROVIDE CORD AND PLUG SET TO THE
| || | _ . $ : " $ L ELECTRICIAN. THE ELECTRICIAN SHALL INSTALL CORD AND PLUG AND PROPER
a \ \ RECEPTACLE TO MATCH. FOR LARGE PIECES WHEN THIS ISN'T PROVIDED THE
LF1-50 (F1_48 F1-48 | Y CH8F2 \ CF_4F2 ELECTRICIAN IT TO PROVIDE NEC DISCONNECTING MEANS RECEPTACLE OR
| HF2—9 DISCONNECT PER OWNER REQUIREMENTS. (3PH-208V GEAR)
|

E ALL 120 VOLT RECEPTACLES IN KITCHEN TO BE GFCI PER NEC 210.8.(B).(2). GFCI
BREAKERS ARE TO SERVE CIRCUITS TO EQUIPMENT WHERE GFCI RECEPTACLES

O ENLARGED CONCESSION 204 - AREA F1 - POWER O ENLARGED CONCESSION 212 - AREA F2 - POWER ARE NOT ACCESSIBLE TO RESET

SCALE: 1/4" = 1’-0" SCALE: 1/4” = 1"=0" F COORDINATE LOCATION OF GFI RECEPTACLE SO THEY ARE ACCESSIBLE TO BE

RESET.

G PROVIDE DATA OUTLET UNDER EACH CASH REGISTER. COORDINATE FINAL
LOCATION WITH KITCHEN PLANS.

H ELECTRICIAN TO INTERLOCK TABLE LIMIT SWITCH WITH DISH WASHER PER

'
LL]
—
Z
LL]
MANUFACTURERS REQUIREMENTS. o )
O |z
Qg
>X< | 28
COORDINATE ALL ROUGH-IN, CONNECTION LL] 338
127 REQUIREMENTS AND ADDITIONAL > o =
e /RE: O3/ESIF ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS WITH — & >
N - - KITCHEN CONSULTANT DRAWINGS. = v
0 EUH-1FT  cyeqpy I - E o’
BN | oo | Q | a9
_ Abababababn ! ceee Pl PROVIDE SHUNT TRIP PROTECTION FOR O O %
) Sy ALL EQUIPMENT UNDER EXHAUST HOODS. = | TF
Lo . = @)
LF1-1 I ] —_— O o
LF1 -3 ~—G@H | - \,! CHECK E1-0 N N
® . : T~——_ Al /CONDU'T ALL 120 VOLT RECEPTACLES IN KITCHEN =
e po o | T _= TO BE GFCI TYPE PER 210.8.(B).(2). <C
wogers ) “E[ I . —
EUH-2F1 wp } —I
Lt N J REFER TO FOOD SERVICES DRAWINGS FOR §
5 ROUGH-IN REQUIREMENTS AND EQUIPMENT
INFORMATION.
LF1-19
CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS
FLOOR PLAN - AREA F1 - POWER
O SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" SOy,
:.f;\o;f:%l%g% September 16, 2015
;;'w*:*,{wombﬁroiﬂz’éﬂ’g REVISIONS
2:50““94081300"2;5 . DESCRIPTION

THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS
B.J. HENDRIX, P.E. NO: 94813

4—4"C TO EXISTING ARENA. \ y
oN:_09/16/2015

REFERENCE SITE PLAN -2

DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED BY
AND SHEET E3-1D /11‘2,,C 10 AUDIOZ BACK TO MDF REFERENCE GENERAL NOTES ON
_1-4C 7 SHEETS M1-1, P1-1 AND E1-1
- R R /- 7'—'527—712 77777777777777777777777777 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
I \ 7
] A  — I RE: 04/E3- / WOMEN'S MEN'S
— = Pz . 04/E3-1F LF2-9
——1 | P 7] / HF2-15
| 72" % | 7 | EUH-1F2 . HENDRIX
LF2-23 ¥ ILET Ve —_—— _—— —_—— / ® A I ~ CONSULTING
AHU-1F ) ‘ / ‘ I I o : N R .| ENGINEERS
T LF2-59,61 R ) {/ I £ 7 = >
)% W A\ =i
_ . =) 10 o | CH—142 - 0
<] a1 8L§ 28 57877’7899’ g / V/ A RS | DZ‘V | 42°@= 1 This document, the ideas and
,83,85,87,89 T~ : ¥ ¥ H| CONCESSION i \ designs incorpc_)rated herein are
/ | ‘ & & ‘ o [212] \ i and shall remain the property of
_l SHOW OFFICE 2 / -~ | f Hendrix Consulting Engineers.
217 ’ ‘ | \ \ \ \ _1P CF—7F7 These documents are not to be
< FED FROM el Y i 7z —— T i used or altered, in whole or in
| OUTDOOR UNIT - - L/—/ e e e — — 1 -——t— B 21 B part, for other than the original
| > o~ L — intended use, nor are they to be
LF2-25 N th_ ) ] _ L © — assigned to any third party
A - I 2°C e OO« ° = without written permission from
EXISTING ACI;E:E%\I,A}\< VDIEFVIVQOSN?UT,\IIQ% EST\ISOEM-] \—: L o ¥ Hendrix Consulting Engineers.
| N, F - 4095
T +72" — 3
v "x S HCE jobno..  15-011
V IN // —

I — = — = = — -_—— — o PROJECT NO. ISSUED BY:
( — ISSUED DATE:
LF2-75
\ FED FROM OUTDOOR UNIT \v SHEET TITLE:
|

PROJECT NORTH FLOOR PLAN -
AREAF & G -

P POWER
O FLOOR PLAN - AREA F2 - POWER §

”» H » : ; :
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0 DISCIPLINE - CATEGORY - SUB CATEGORY - SHEET

NORTH E3-1F

Copyright © popPuLOUS®
p. 29

\2015\WILCO - EXPO CENTER.011\11E3-1F.dwg, 9/16/2015 12:19:18 PM, Ricky,

Snaiho PDF, 42x30, 0.125:12

/8/2016 12:47 PM

>



Bid 1606-089

i —f Y
[2]
©
x
(0]
[
2z
S COWERED PENNING
[e]
o :
|
o
[2]
IS
8
L ok 1 ]
-
LNKFENCE 7 77 -
Rsha
_.'ﬁ.....

BG PERMIT >H~m>
(stripped area)

|

)
LA

P >
Y ﬂ,._,H 5

- s
EXISITING
AREMA
5] — e -
1/ i
1/ _

_‘
[
i
1

SRR~
1
1

CONCRETE
PLAZA

e nsl

e
BN ﬂ R

COVERED ,_
EXRO . - .

CHAIN LR FEHCE

p. 30

6/8/2016 12:47 PM




Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity Form CIQ

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local

. . . . OFFICE USE ONLY
Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

Date Received I

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person
becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section
176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.
ﬂ Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

2
J Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

[l

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than
September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and
not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity
who makes recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to
expenditure of money.
5
6l
4

Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who
appoints or employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this

guestionnaire.
5

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 31



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 32



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE Form CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental Page 2
entity
5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship.

(Complete this section only if the answer to A, B, or Cis YES.)

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has
affiliation or other relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessatry.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer
of the questionnaire?

l:l Yes ]:I No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the local
government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental entity?

[ ves [] No
C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local government
officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

[1 ves [] No

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

N il

6. Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause conflict of interest:

@

—

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

Signature not required if completing in BIDSYNC electronically.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 33



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

Bidder References

List the last (3) companies or governmental agencies, where the same or similar
goods and/or services as contained in this IFB package, were recently provided
by Bidder.

Reference 1

Client Name: Location:

| |

Contact Name: Title:

| |

Phone: E-mail

| |

Contract Date To: Contract Date From: Contract Value: $

Scope of Work:

=
6l
Reference 2
Client Name: Location:
| |
Contact Name: Title:
| |
Phone: E-malil
| |
Contract Date To: Contract Date From: Contract Value: $
| | |
Scope of Work:
[=
Bl

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 34



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

Reference 3

Client Name: Location:

| |

Contact Name: Title:

| |

Phone: E-mail

| |

Contract Date To: Contract Date From: Contract Value: $

Scope of Work:

il Gl

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 35



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

PROPOSAL AFFIDAVIT

This form must be completed, sighed, notarized and returned with Proposal package

The undersigned certifies that the RFP and the Respondent’'s Proposal have been carefully reviewed and are
submitted as correct and final. Respondent further certifies and agrees to furnish any and/or all goods and/or
services upon which prices are extended at the price Proposal, and upon the conditions contained in the RFP.

STATE OF |

COUNTY OF |

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State ofl , on this day

personally appeared | ,(Name of Signer), who after being by me duly sworn,

did depose and say: ‘I, | , (Name of Signer) am a duly authorized officer of/agent
for (Name of Respondent) and have been duly authorized to execute the
foregoing on behalf of the said | (Name of Respondent).

| hereby certify that the foregoing Proposal has not been prepared in collusion with any other Respondent or
other person or persons engaged in the same line of business prior to the official opening of this Proposal.
Further, | certify that the Respondent is not now, nor has been for the past six (6) months, directly or indirectly
concerned in any pool or agreement or combination, to control the price of services/commodities Proposal on, or
to influence any person or persons to submit a Proposal or not to submit a Proposal thereon.”

Name of Respondent: |

Address of Respondent: |

Email: |

Telephone#: |

By: |

Printed Name:

Title:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me by the above-named

on this the I day ofl , 20

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 36




Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

Notary Public in and for

The State of

SIGNATURE AND NOTARY NOT REQUIRED IF COMPLETING IN BIDSYNC ELECTRONICALLY.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 37



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1606-089

Question and Answers for Bid #1606-089 - Food and Drink Concessions Williamson Co.
Exposition Center

Overall Bid Questions

There are no questions associated with this bid.

6/8/2016 12:47 PM p. 38



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 27.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Hazard Fuels Reduction Program

Submitted By: Brenda Fuller, Purchasing

Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive proposals

for RFP # 1605-085, Hazard Fuels Reduction Program.

Background

Williamson County is seeking qualified companies to implement a
hazardous fuels reduction program to reduce wildfire hazards along the
boundaries of Southwest Williamson County Regional Park that are adjacent
to residential development. The proposed action would reduce the quantity
of hazardous vegetative fuel along the park perimeter to limit the movement
of a wildfire across the park boundary

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
Bid Packet

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 06/09/2016 04:31 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 09:30 AM

Form Started By: Brenda Fuller Started On: 06/08/2016 01:19 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT AND GENERAL INFORMATION
WILLIAMSON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
SOLICITATION

Hazard Fuels Reduction Program

BIDS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE:
Jul 26, 2016 2:00:00 PM CDT
BIDS WILL BE PUBLICLY OPENED:
Jul 26, 2016 2:00:00 PM CDT

Notice is hereby given that sealed Bids for the above-mentioned goods and/or services will be accepted by the
Williamson County Purchasing Department. Williamson County uses BidSync to distribute and receive bids.
Specifications for this IFB may be obtained by registering at www.bidsync.com,

Williamson County prefers and requests electronic submittal of this
bid.

All electronic bids must be submitted via: www.bidsync.com

All interested Bidders are invited to submit a Bid in accordance with the Instructions and General Requirements,
Bid Format, Bid Specifications, and Definitions, Terms and Conditions stated in this IFB.

Bidders are strongly encouraged to carefully read this entire IFB.

Electronic bids are reg uested, however paper bids will currently still be received, until
further notice and may be mailed or delivered to the address listed below.

Please note that a complete package must be submitted choosing one of the above two methods.
Split packages submitted will be considered “unresponsive” and will not be accepted or evaluated.
v If mailed or delivered in person, Bids and Bid addenda are to be delivered in sealed envelope on or before
the submittal deadline, as noted in the ‘Public Announcement and General Information’ listed above for
this IFB, to:

Williamson County Purchasing Department
Attn: IFB NAME AND NUMBER

901 South Austin Avenue

Georgetown, Texas 78626

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p.1



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

v’ Bidders should list the Bid Number, Bid Name, Name and Address of Bidder, and the Date of the
Bid opening on the outside of the box or envelope and note “Sealed Bid Enclosed.”

v’ Bidder should submit one (1) original; AND one (1) CD OR (1) USB copy of the Bid.

v Williamson County will not accept any Bids received after the submittal deadline, and
shall return such Bids unopened to the Bidder.

v Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Bids being delivered by third party
carriers.

v Facsimile transmittals will NOT be accepted.

v Bids will be publicly opened and read aloud in the Williamson Purchasing Department at the time and date
indicated above.

v" All submitted questions with their answers will be posted and updated on www.bidsync.com,

v It is the Bidder's responsibility to review all documents in BidSync including any addenda that may have been added
after the document packet was originally released and posted.

v Any addenda and/or other information relevant to the IFB will be posted on www.bidsync.com.

v The Williamson County Purchasing Department takes no responsibility to ensure any interested
Respondent has obtained any outstanding addenda or additional information.

v Williamson County will NOT be responsible for unmarked or improperly marked envelopes.

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p.2



Williamson County, Texas

Bid 1605-085

Hazard Fuels Reduction Program
Bid Number 1605-085
Bid Title Hazard Fuels Reduction Program
Bid Start Date In Held
Bid End Date Jul 26, 2016 2:00:00 PM CDT
Question & AnSwer 1 |1 95 2016 5:00:00 PM CDT
End Date
Bid Contact Brenda Fuller

512-943-1607
brendafuller@wilco.org

Contract Duration 6 months
Contract Renewal  Not Applicable
Prices Good for 6 months

Pre-Bid Conference Jul 14, 2016 2:00:00 PM CDT
Attendance is mandatory
Location: Southwest Williamson County Regional Park
3005 County Road 175
Leander, TX at the playground pavilion off of Borho Drive

Bid Comments Hazard Fuels Reduction Program
Item Response Form
Item 1605-085--01-01 - Please Attach All Bid Documents to this line
Quantity 1lump sum
Unit Price
Delivery Location Williamson County, Texas

Office of Emergency Managment
911 Tracy Chambers Lane
Georgetown TX 78626

Qty 1

Description
Put total price and attach all documents here.

6/7/2016 8:32 AM

Bid 1605-085

p.3



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity Form CIQ

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local

. . . . OFFICE USE ONLY
Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

Date Received I

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person
becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section
176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.
ﬂ Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

2
J Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

[l

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than
September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and
not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3
Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity
who makes recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to
expenditure of money.
5
6l
4

Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who
appoints or employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this

guestionnaire.
5

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p.4



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p.5



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE Form CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental Page 2
entity
5 Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship.

(Complete this section only if the answer to A, B, or Cis YES.)

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has
affiliation or other relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessatry.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer
of the questionnaire?

l:l Yes ]:I No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the local
government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental entity?

[ ves [] No
C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local government
officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

[1 ves [] No

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

N il

6. Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause conflict of interest:

@

—

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

Signature not required if completing in BIDSYNC electronically.

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p.6



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

BID AFFIDAVIT
This form must be completed, signed, notarized and returned with Bid package
The undersigned certifies that the IFB and the Bidder’'s Bid have been carefully reviewed and are submitted as

correct and final. Bidder further certifies and agrees to furnish any and/or all goods and/or services upon which
prices are extended at the price Bid, and upon the conditions contained in the IFB.

STATE OF |

COUNTY OF |

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of , on
this day

personally appeared | ,(Name of Signer), who after being by me duly sworn,

did depose and say: ‘I, | , (Name of Signer) am a duly authorized officer of/agent

for , (Name of Respondent) and have been duly authorized to execute the

foregoing on behalf of the said | , (Name of Respondent).

I hereby certify that the foregoing Bid has not been prepared in collusion with any other Bidder or other
person or persons engaged in the same line of business prior to the official opening of this Bid. Further, |
certify that the Bidder is not now, nor has been for the past six (6) months, directly or indirectly concerned in
any pool or agreement or combination, to control the price of services/commodities Bid on, or to influence any
person or persons to submit a Bid or not to submit a Bid thereon.”

Name of Respondent: |

Address of Respondent: |

Email:l

Telephone#:l

By:

Printed Name:

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p.7



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

Title: |

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me by the above-named |

on this thel day ofl , 20|

Notary Public in and for

The State of

SIGNATURE AND NOTARY NOT REQUIRED IF COMPLETING IN BIDSYNC ELECTRONICALLY.

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p. 8



IFB Standard Documents
Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

1.0 BID FORMAT AND SUBMISSION

1.1 Organization of Bid Contents for Submittal

Each Bid should be organized and items submitted in the order described in of this IFB.

1.2 Conflict of Interest

No public official shall have interest in a contract, in accordance with Vernon's Texas Codes Annotated, Local Government Code Title
5, Subtitle C, Chapter 171, as amended.

As of January 1, 2006, Bidders are responsible for complying with Local Government Code Title 5, Subtitle C, Chapter 176. Additional
information may be obtained from the Williamson County website at the following link:

http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing/ConflictofinterestDisclosure/tabid/689/lanquage/en-US/Default.aspx

Each Bidder must disclose any existing or potential conflict of interest relative to the performance of the requirements of this
IFB. Examples of potential conflicts may include an existing business or personal relationship between the
Bidder, its principal, or any affiliate or subcontractor, with Williamson County or any other entity or person involved

in_ any way in the project that is the subject of this IFB. Similarly, any personal or business relationship between the
Bidder, the principals, or any affiliate or subcontractor, with any employee or official of Williamson County orits suppliers must be
disclosed. Any such relationship that might be perceived or represented as a conflict must be disclosed. Failure to disclose any
such relationship or reveal personal relationships with Williamson County employees or officials may be cause for termination.
Williamson County will decide if an actual or perceived conflict should result in Bid disqualification.

By submitting a Bid in response to this IFB, all Bidders affirm that they have not given, nor intend to give, at any time hereafter
any economic opportunity, future employment, gift, loan, gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, or service to a Williamson County
public servant or any employee, official or representative of same, in connection with this procurement.

Each Bidder must provide a Conflict of Interest Statement in accordance with this IFB.

1.3 Certificate of Interested Parties

As of January 1, 2016, Bidders are responsible for complying with the Texas Government Code Section 2252.908. The law states that
Williamson County may not enter into certain contracts with a Bidder unless the Bidder submits a disclosure of interested parties to
Williamson County at the time the Bidder submits the signed contract to Williamson County. The law applies only to a contract of
Williamson County that either (1) requires an action or vote by the Commissioners Court before the contract may be signed or (2) has a
value of at least $1 million. The disclosure requirement applies to a contract entered into on or after January 1, 2016.

By January 1, 2016, the Texas Ethics Commission will make available on its website a new filing application that must be used to file
Form 1295. A Bidder must use the application to enter the required information on Form 1295 and print a copy of the form and a
separate certification of filing that will contain a unique certification number. An authorized agent of the Bidder must sign the printed
copy of the form and have the form notarized. The completed Form 1295 and certification of filing must be filed with Williamson
County.

Williamson County must notify the commission, using the commission’s filing application, of the receipt of the filed Form 1295 and
certification of filing not later than the 30th day after the date the contract binds all parties to the contract. The commission will post the
completed Form 1295 to its website within seven business days after receiving notice from Williamson County.

Information regarding how to use the filing application will be available on the Texas Ethics Commission website by January 1, 2016.

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p.9



IFB Standard Documents

Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085
1.4 Ethics

The Bidder shall not accept or offer gifts or anything of value nor enter into any business arrangement with any employee,
official or agent of Williamson County.

1.5 Bid Submittal Deadline

The Bid is due no later than the submittal date and time set forth in the ‘Public Announcement and General Information’ listed above for
this IFB. Contents of each Bid shall be submitted in accordance with this IFB.

1.6 Delivery of Bids

Williamson County uses BidSync to distribute and receive bids and proposals Bids can be submitted electronically through BidSync
or by hard copy. Refer to www.bidsync.com for further information.

If mailed or delivered in person, Bids and Bid addenda are to be delivered in sealed envelope on or before the submittal
deadline, as noted in the ‘Public Announcement and General Information’ listed above for this IFB, to:

Williamson County Purchasing Department

Attn: BID NAME AND NUMBER

901 South Austin Avenue Georgetown, Texas 78626

Williamson County will not accept any Bids received after the submittal deadline, and shall return such Bids unopened to the Bidder.

Williamson County will not accept any responsibility for Bids being delivered by third party carriers. Bidder should submit one (1) original,
and one (1) copy of their Bid on CD (or other portable storage

device). Bids will be opened publicly and read aloud. In the case of an RFP (Request for Proposal)
submissions may be recognized in a manner to avoid public disclosure of contents; however, names of Bidders will then be read aloud.

Bidders should list the Bid Number, Bid Name, Name and Address of Bidder, and the Date of the Bid opening on the outside of
the box or envelope and note “Sealed Bid Enclosed.”

2.1 INSTRUCTIONS AND GENERAL REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO THIS BID

Read this document carefully. Follow all instructions and requirements. You are responsible for fulfilling all requirements and
specifications. Be sure you have a clear understanding of this IFB.

General requirements apply to all advertised IFBs; however, these may be superseded, in whole or in part, by the Bid Specifications,
Addenda issued as a part of this IFB and Modifications issued as a part of this IFB. Be sure your Bid package is complete.

2.2  Ambiguity, Conflict, or other Errors in the IFB

If Bidder discovers any ambiguity, conflict, discrepancy, omission or other error in this IFB, Bidder shall immediately notify
Williamson County Purchasing Department of such error in writing and request modification or clarification of the document.
Madifications will be made by issuing Addenda. If the Bidder fails to notify Williamson County prior to the date and time fixed for

submission of Bids of an error or ambiguity in the IFB known to Bidder, or an error or ambiguity that reasonably should have been
known to Bidder, then Bidder shall be deemed to have waived the error or ambiguity or its later resolution.

Williamson County may also modify the IFB, no later than 48 hours prior to the date and time fixed for submission of Bids, by
issuance of an Addendum. All addenda will be numbered consecutively, beginning with 1.

2.3 Notification of Most Current Address

Bidders in receipt of this IFB shall notify the Williamson County Purchasing Department of any address changes, contact person
changes, and/or telephone number changes no later than 48 hours prior to the date and time fixed for submission of Bids.

2.4 Bid Preparation Cost

Cost of developing Bids is entirely the responsibility of Bidders and shall not be charged to Williamson County.

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p. 10



IFB Standard Documents
Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

2.5 Signature of Bidder

If the Bidder is a Corporation or Limited Liability Company, the legal name of the Corporation or Limited Liability Company shall be
provided together with the signature of the officer or officers authorized to sign on behalf of such entity.

If the Bidder is a General Partnership, the true name of the firm shall be provided with the signature of each partner authorized to
sign.

If the Bidder is a Limited Partnership, the name of the Limited Partner's General Partner shall be provided with the signature of the
officer authorized to sign on behalf of the General Partner.

If the Bidder is a Sole Proprietor(s) (individual), each Sole Proprietor(s) shall sign.

If signature is by an agent, other than the Sole Proprietor(s) or an officer of a Corporation, Limited Liability Company, General
Partner or a member of a General Partnership, a power of attorney or equivalent document must be submitted to the Williamson
County Purchasing Department.

2.6 Assumed Business Name

If the Bidder operates business under an Assumed Business Name, the Bidder must have on file with the Williamson County Clerk
a current Assumed Name Certificate and provide a file marked copy of same.

2.7 Bid Obligation

The contents of the IFB, Bid, and any clarification thereof submitted by the Successful Bidder shall become part of the contractual
obligation and incorporated by reference into the Contract and any ensuing Agreement.

2.8 Compliance with IFB Specifications

It is intended that this IFB describe the requirements and the Bid format in sufficient detail to secure comparable Bids. Failure to comply
with all provisions of the IFB may, at the sole discretion of Williamson County, result in disqualification.

2.9 Withdrawal of Bid

The Bidder may withdraw its Bid by submitting a written request over the signature of an authorized individual, as described herein
above, to the Williamson County Purchasing Department any time prior to the submission deadline. The Bidder may thereafter submit a
new Bid prior to the deadline. Modification of the Bid in any manner will not be considered if submitted after the deadline. Withdrawal of
a Bid after the deadline will be subject to written approval of the Williamson County Purchasing Agent.

2.10 Evaluation/Award

Williamson County reserves the right to use all pertinent information (also learned from sources other than disclosed in the BID
process) that might affect Williamson County’s judgment as to the appropriateness of an award to the lowest and best evaluated
Bid. This information may be appended to the Bid evaluation process results. Information on a Bidder from reliable sources, and not
within the Bidder’s Bid, may also be noted and made part of the evaluation file. Williamson County shall have sole discretion for
determining the reliability of the source.

To ensure the proper and fair evaluation of a solicitation, Williamson County prohibits unsolicited communication initiated by the
Bidder to the County Official or Employee evaluating or considering the Bids prior to the time an award has been made. Unsolicited
communication may be ground for disqualifying the offending Bidder from consideration or award of the solicitation then in evaluation,
or any future solicitation.

Communication between Bidder and the County will be initiated by the appropriate County Official or Employee in order to obtain
information or clarification needed to develop a proper and accurate evaluation of the solicitation.

To award the lowest responsible bidder in accordance with Texas Government Code and Local Government Code, the County may
consider, to the extent allowed by law, the following:

Price

Bidder’s experience and reputation

Quality of the Bidder's goods and/or services
Bidder’'s safety record

Bidder’s proposed personnel

Bidder’s financial capabilities

Any other relevant factors specifically listed in the IFB

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p. 11



IFB Standard Documents
Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

Consideration of Location of Principal Office

Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 271.905, in purchasing under this title any real property or personal property
that is not affixed to real property, if Williamson County receives one or more Bids from a Bidder whose principal place of business is
in Williamson County and whose Bid is within three percent (3%) of the lowest bid price received by Williamson County from a
Bidder who is not a resident of Williamson County, Williamson County may enter into a contract with:

the lowest Bidder; or the Bidder whose principal place of business is in Williamson County if the Williamson County Commissioners
Court determines, in writing, that the local Bidder offers Williamson County the best combination of contract price and additional
economic development opportunities for Williamson County created by the contract award, including the employment of residents of
Williamson County and increased tax revenues to Williamson County.

This consideration does not prohibit Williamson County from rejecting all Bids. It is understood that the Commissioners Court of
Williamson County, Texas, reserves the right to accept or reject any and/or all Bids for any or all goods and/or services covered in
this IFB, and to waive informalities or defects in the Bid or to accept such Bid it shall deem to be in the best interest of Williamson
County.

Awards should be made approximately sixty (60) business days after the Bid opening date Results may be obtained by viewing the
Williamson County vendor portal at the following link:

http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing/SearchforaPastBid/tabid/5213/lanqguage/en-US/Default.aspx

2.11 Responsibility

It is expected that a prospective Bidder will be able to affirmatively demonstrate Bidder’s responsibility. A prospective Bidder
should be able to meet the following requirements:

a) have adequate financial resources, or the ability to obtain such resources as required,;

b) be able to comply with the required or proposed delivery schedule;

¢) have a satisfactory record of performance that can be determined thru references provided

d) have a satisfactory record of performance with Williamson County; and €) be otherwise qualified and eligible to receive an
award.

Williamson County may request representation and other information sufficient to determine Bidder's ability to meet these
minimum standards listed above.

2.12 Firm Pricing

For unit price items, all of the items listed are to be on a “per unit” basis, stating a firm price per unit or unit quantity of each item. Bidder
must submit a firm price that must be good from the date of Bid opening for the fixed period of time set out in this IFB. Unless the IFB
expressly states otherwise, this period shall be until the end of the Initial Contract Period. Bids which do not state a fixed price, or which
are subject to change without notice, will not be considered. The Court may award a contract for the period implied or expressly stated in
the lowest and best Bid.

2.13 Purchase Orders

If required by the Williamson County Purchasing Department, a purchase order(s) may be generated to the Successful Bidder for goods
and/or services. If a purchase order is issued, the purchase order number must appear on all itemized invoices and/or requests for
payment.

2.14 Silence of Specifications

The apparent silence of these specifications as to any detail or to the apparent omission from it of a detailed description concerning any
point, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best practices are to prevail. All interpretations of these specifications shall be made
on the basis of this statement.

2.15 References

Williamson County may require Bidder to supply a list of at least three (3) references where like services and/or goods have been
supplied by their firm within the past five (5) years. References should be provided in accordance with this IFB.

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p. 12



IFB Standard Documents
Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

3.1 DEFINITIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS
3.2 Definitions

a) “Addenda” — Means any written or graphic instruments issued by Williamson County prior to the consideration of Bids which
modify or interpret the Bid Documents by additions, deletions, clarifications, or corrections.

b) “Agreement” — The Successful Bidder may be required by Williamson County to sign an additional Agreement containing terms
necessary to ensure compliance with the IFB and Bidder’s Bid. Such ensuing Agreement(s) shall contain the Bid Specifications,
Terms and Conditions that are derived from the IFB.

c) “Contract” — This IFB and the Bid of the Successful Bidder shall become a contract between the Successful Bidder and

d) Williamson County once the Successful Bidder’s Bid is properly accepted by the Williamson County Commissioners Court.

e) “Bid Documents” — The Legal Notice, IFB including attachments, and any Addenda issued by Williamson County prior to the
consideration of any Bids.

f) “Bid” — The completed and signed bid form referred to as the Price Sheet and ALL required forms and documentation listed in
the bid package which have been submitted in accordance with the terms and conditions described in the IFB package. A Bid
submitted in accordance with this IFB is irrevocable during the specified period for evaluation and acceptance of Bids unless a
waiver is obtained from the Williamson County Purchasing Agent.

g) “Bidder” — A person or entity who submits a Bid in response to this IFB.

h) “IFB” — Refers to this document, together with the attachments thereto and any future addenda issued by Williamson County.

i) “Successful Bidder"— The liable Bidder to whom Williamson County intends to award the Contract.

3.2.1 Venue and Governing Law

Bidder hereby agrees and acknowledges that venue and jurisdiction of any suit, right, or cause of action arising out of or in connection
with this IFB, the Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall lie exclusively in either Williamson County, Texas or in the Austin Division
of the Western Federal District of Texas, and the parties hereto expressly consent and submit to such jurisdiction. Furthermore, except
to the extent that this IFB, the Contract and any ensuing Agreement is governed by the laws of the United States, this IFB, the

Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas,
excluding, however, its choice of law rules.

3.2.2 Incorporation by Reference and Precedence

The Contract shall be derived from (1) the IFB and its Schedules; and (2) the Bidder’s Bid. In the event of a dispute under the Contract,

applicable documents will be referred to for the purpose of clarification or for additional detail in the following order of precedence: (1)
the IFB and its Schedules; and (2) the Bidder’s Bid.

In the event Williamson County requires that an ensuing Agreement be executed following award and a dispute arises between the
terms and conditions of the ensuing Agreement, (2) the IFB, and its Schedules; and (3) the Bidder’s Bid, applicable documents will be
referred to for the purpose of clarification or for additional detail in the following order of precedence: (1) terms and conditions of the
ensuing Agreement, (2) the IFB; and (3) the Bidder’s Bid.

3.2.3 Ownership of Bid

Each Bid shall become the property of Williamson County upon submittal and will not be returned to Bidders unless received after the
submittal deadline.

3.2.4 Disqualification of Bidder

Upon signing and submittal of the Bid, a Bidder offering to sell supplies, materials, services, or equipment to Williamson County certifies
that the Bidder has not violated the antitrust laws of this state codified in Section 15.01, et seq, Business & Commerce Code, or the
Federal Antitrust Laws, and has not communicated directly or indirectly the offer made to any competitor or any other person engaged in
such line of business. Any or all Bids may be rejected if Williamson County believes that collusion exists among the Bidders.

3.2.5 Funding

Williamson County intends to budget and make sufficient funds available and authorize funds for expenditure to finance the costs of the
Contract. Bidders understand and agree that the County’s payment of amounts under the Contract shall be contingent on
Williamson County receiving appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of
reasonable administrative discretion, to make payments under this Contract.

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p. 13



IFB Standard Documents
Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

3.2.6 Assignment, Successors and Assigns

The Successful Bidder may not assign, sell, or otherwise transfer the Contract or any other rights or interests obtained under the
Contract without written permission of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. The Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall be
binding upon and inure to the benefit of the contracting parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns.

3.2.7 Implied Requirements

Products or services not specifically described or required in the IFB, but are necessary to provide the functional capabilities described
by the Bidder, shall be implied and deemed to be included in the Bid.

3.2.8 Termination

a) Termination for Cause: Williamson County reserves the right to terminate the Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement for
default if the Successful Bidder breaches any of the IFB Specifications, Terms and Conditions, including warranties of
Bidder, if any, or if the Successful Bidder becomes insolvent or commits acts of bankruptcy. Such right of termination is
in addition to and not in lieu of any other remedies Williamson County may have at law or in equity or as may otherwise be
provided hereunder. Default may be construed as, but not limited to, failure to deliver the proper goods and/or services
within the proper amount of time, and/or to properly perform any and all other requirements to Williamson County’s
satisfaction, and/or to meet all other obligations and requirements.

b) Termination for Convenience: Williamson County may terminate the Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement for convenience
and without cause or further liability, upon no less than thirty (30) calendar day’s written notice to Successful Bidder. Williamson
County reserves the right to extend this period if it is in the best interest of the County. In the event Williamson County exercises
its right to terminate without cause, it is understood and agreed that only the amounts due to the Successful Bidder for goods,
commaodities and/or services provided and expenses incurred to and including the date of termination, will be due and payable.
No penalty will be assessed for Williamson County’s termination for convenience.

3.2.9 Non-Performance

It is the objective of Williamson County to obtain complete and satisfactory performance of the requirements set forth herein. In addition
to any other remedies available at law, in equity or that may be set out herein, failure to perform may result in a deduction of payment
equal to the amount of the goods and/or services that were not provided and/or performed to Williamson County’s satisfaction. In the
event of such non-performance, Williamson County shall have the right, but shall not be obligated, to complete the services itself or by
others and/or purchase the goods from other sources. If Williamson County elects to acquire the goods or perform the services itself or
by others, pursuant to the foregoing, the Successful Bidder shall reimburse Williamson County, within ten (10) calendar days of demand,
for all costs incurred by Williamson County (including, without limitation, applicable, general, and administrative expenses, and field
overhead, and the cost of necessary equipment, materials, and field labor) in correcting the nonperformance which the Successful
Bidder fails to meet pursuant to the requirements set out herein. In the event the Successful Bidder refuses to reimburse Williamson
County as set out in this provision, Williamson County shall have the right to deduct such reimbursement amounts from any amounts
that may be then owing or that may become owing in the future to the Successful Bidder.

3.2.10 Proprietary Information and Texas Public Information Act

All material submitted to Williamson County shall become public property and subject to the Texas Public Information Act upon receipt. If
a Bidder does not desire proprietary information in the Bid to be disclosed, each page must be clearly identified and marked proprietary
at time of submittal or, more preferably, all proprietary information may be placed in a folder or appendix and be clearly identified and
marked as being proprietary. Williamson County will, to the extent allowed by law, endeavor to protect from public disclosure the
information that has been identified and marked as proprietary. The final decision as to what information must be disclosed, however,
lies with the Texas Attorney General. Failure to clearly identify and mark information as being proprietary as set forth under this provision
will result in all unmarked information being deemed non-proprietary and available to the public. For all information that has not been
clearly identified and marked as proprietary by the Bidder, Williamson County may choose to place such information on the County’s
website and/or a similar public database without obtaining any type of prior consent from the Bidder.

To the extent, if any, that any provision in this IFB or in the Bidder’s Bid is in conflict with Tex. Gov't Code 552.001 et seq., as

amended (the “Public Information Act”), the same shall be of no force or effect. Furthermore, it is expressly understood and agreed that
Williamson County, its officers and employees may request advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney General of the State of Texas
in regard to the application of the Public Information Act to any items or data furnished to Williamson County as to whether or not the
same are available to the public. It is further understood that Williamson County’s officers and employees shall have the right to rely on
the advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney General, and that Williamson County, its officers and employees shall have no liability
or obligation to any party hereto for the disclosure to the public, or to any person or persons, of any items or data furnished to Williamson
County by a party hereto, in reliance of any advice, decision or opinion of the

Attorney General of the State of Texas.

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p. 14



IFB Standard Documents
Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

3.2.11 Right to Audit

Successful Bidder agrees that Williamson County or its duly authorized representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after
termination or expiration of the services to be performed, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books,
documents, papers and records of Successful Bidder, which are directly pertinent to the services to be performed or goods to be
delivered for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts and transcriptions. Successful Bidder agrees that Williamson
County shall have access during normal working hours to all necessary facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate work
space in order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this section. Williamson County shall give Successful Bidder
reasonable advance notice of intended audits.

3.2.12 Testing and Inspections

Williamson County reserves the right to inspect and test equipment, supplies, materials and goods for quality and compliance with this
IFB, and ability to meet the needs of the user. Demonstration units must be available for review. Should the goods or services fail to
meet requirements and/or be unavailable for evaluation, Williamson County can deem the Bidder to be in breach and terminate the
Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement(s).

3.2.13 Bid Preparation Cost

Cost of developing Bids is the sole responsibility of Bidders and shall not be charged to Williamson County. There is no expressed or
implied obligation for Williamson County to reimburse Bidders for any expense incurred in preparing a Bid in response to this IFB and
Williamson County will not reimburse Bidders for such expenses.

3.2.14 INDEMNIFICATION

SUCCESSFUL BIDDER SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND SAVE HARMLESS WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ITS OFFICIALS,
EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’ EMPLOYEES FROM AND AGAINST ALL CLAIMS, LIABILITY, AND EXPENSES,
INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING FROM ACTIVITIES OF BIDDER, ITS AGENTS, SERVANTS OR
EMPLOYEES, PERFORMED HEREUNDER THAT RESULT FROM THE NEGLIGENT ACT, ERROR, OR OMISSION OF
BIDDER OR ANY OF BIDDER’S AGENTS, SERVANTS OR EMPLOYEES, AS WELL AS ALL CLAIMS OF LOSS OR DAMAGE
TO THE BIDDER’S AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY’S PROPERTY, EQUIPMENT, AND/OR SUPPLIES.

FURTHERMORE, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ITS OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’' EMPLOYEES SHALL
NOT BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGES TO THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER ARISING FROM ANY ACT OF ANY THIRD PARTY,
INCLUDING, BUT NOT BEING LIMITED TO THEFT. SUCCESSFUL BIDDER FURTHER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY,
DEFEND AND SAVE HARMLESS WILLIAMSON COUNTY FROM, ITS OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND AGENTS’
EMPLOYEES AGAINST ALL CLAIMS OF WHATEVER NATURE ARISING FROM ANY ACCIDENT, INJURY, OR
DAMAGE WHATSOEVER CAUSED TO ANY PERSON OR TO THE PROPERTY OF ANY PERSON OCCURRING IN
RELATION TO SUCCESSFUL BIDDER’S PERFORMANCE OF ANY SERVICES REQUESTED HEREUNDER DURING THE
TERM OF THE CONTRACT AND/OR ANY ENSUING AGREEMENT(S).

SUCCESSFUL BIDDER SHALL TIMELY REPORT ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, SUITS, ACTIONS, PROCEEDINGS, LIENS OR
JUDGMENTS TO WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND SHALL, UPON THE RECEIPT OF ANY CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION,
PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT, NOT LATER THAN THE FIFTEENTH (15w) DAY OF EACH MONTH; PROVIDE
WILLIAMSON COUNTY WITH A WRITTEN REPORT ON EACH SUCH MATTER, SETTING FORTH THE STATUS OF EACH
MATTER, THE SCHEDULE OR PLANNED PROCEEDINGS WITH RESPECT TO EACHMATTER AND THE
COOPERATION OR ASSISTANCE, IF ANY, OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY REQUIRED BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN THE
DEFENSE OF EACH MATTER. SUCCESSFUL BIDDER’S DUTY TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD WILLIAMSON
COUNTY HARMLESS SHALL BE ABSOLUTE. IT SHALL NOT ABATE OR END BY REASON OF THE EXPIRATION OR
TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT AND/OR ANY ENSUING AGREEMENT(S) UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED BY
WILLIAMSON COUNTY IN WRITING. THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OF THE
CONTRACT AND SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT WITH RESPECT TO ALL SUCH MATTERS NO MATTER
WHEN THEY ARISE.

IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISPUTE BETWEEN THE PARTIES AS TO WHETHER A CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION,
PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT APPEARS TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY OR APPEARS TO HAVE ARISEN OUT
OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, BIDDER SHALL NEVER-THE- LESS
FULLY DEFEND SUCH CLAIM, DEMAND, SUIT, ACTION, PROCEEDING, LIEN OR JUDGMENT UNTIL AND

UNLESS THERE IS A DETERMINATION BY A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION THAT THE ACTS AND
OMISSIONS OF BIDDER ARE

NOT AT ISSUE IN THE MATTER.

SUCCESSFUL BIDDER'S INDEMNIFICATION SHALL COVER, AND SUCCESSFUL BIDDER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY
W/AOSMSOAMCOUNTY, IN THE EVENT WILLIAMSON COUNTY IS FOUND TO HAVE BEEN NEGLIGENT FOR HAVINGp. 15



IFB Standard Documents
SELECTED SUCCESSFUL BIDDER TO PER THE WORKs®ESG@RIBERasIN THIS REQUEST. THE PROVISION BYBid 1605-085

SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OF INSURANCE SHALL NOT LIMIT THE LIABILITY OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER UNDER THE CONTRACT
AND/OR ANY ENSUING AGREEMENT.

3.2.15 Waiver of Subrogation

Successful Bidder and Successful Bidder's insurance carrier waive any and all rights whatsoever with regard to subrogation against

Williamson County as an indirect party to any suit arising out of personal or property damages resulting from the Bidder’s performance
under this Contract and any ensuing Agreement.

3.2.16 Relationship of the Parties

The Successful Bidder shall be an independent contractor and shall assume all of the rights, obligations, liabilities, applicable to it as
such independent contractor hereunder and any provisions herein which may appear to give Williamson County the right to direct the
Successful Bidder as to details of doing work herein covered or to exercise a measure of control over the work shall be deemed to mean
that the Successful Bidder shall follow the desires of Williamson County in the results of the work only. Williamson County shall not
retain or have the right to control the Successful Bidder's means, methods or details pertaining to the Successful Bidder’'s performance
of the work. Williamson County and the Successful Bidder hereby agree and declare that the Successful Bidder is an independent
contractor and as such meets the qualifications of an “Independent Contractor” under Texas Workers Compensation Act, Texas
Labor Code, Section 406.141, that the Successful Bidder is not an employee of Williamson County, and that the Successful Bidder and

its employees, agents and sub- contractors shall not be entitled to workers compensation coverage or any other type of insurance
coverage held by Williamson County.

3.2.17 Sole Provider

The Successful Bidder agrees and acknowledges that it shall not be considered a sole provider of the goods and/or services described
herein and that Williamson County may contract with other providers of such goods and/or services if Williamson County deems, at its
sole discretion, that multiple providers of the same goods and/or services will serve the best interest of Williamson County.

3.2.18 Force Majeure

If the party obligated to perform is prevented from performance by an act of war, order of legal authority, act of God, or other
unavoidable cause not attributable to the fault or negligence of said party, the other party shall grant such party relief from the
performance. The burden of proof for the need of such relief shall rest upon the party obligated to perform. To obtain release based on
force majeure, the party obligated to perform shall file a written request with the other party.

3.2.19 Severability

If any provision of this IFB, the Contract or any ensuing Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision thereof, but rather the entire IFB, Contract or
any ensuing Agreement will be construed as if not containing the particular invalid or unenforceable provision or provisions, and the
rights and obligation of the parties shall be construed and enforced in accordance therewith. The parties acknowledge that if any
provision of this IFB, the Contract or any ensuing Agreement is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, it is the desire and intention of
each that such provision be reformed and construed in such a manner that it will, to the maximum extent practicable, give effect to the
intent of this IFB, the Contract or any ensuing Agreement and be deemed to be validated and enforceable.

3.2.20 Equal Opportunity

Neither party shall discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, sex, religion or national origin.

3.2.21 Notice

Any notice to be given shall be in writing and may be affected by personal delivery, or by registered or certified mail, return receipt
requested, addressed to the proper party, at the following address:

Williamson County Purchasing Department Purchasing Agent 901 South Austin Avenue Georgetown, Texas 78626

Bidder: Address set out in IFB referred to as the Bid Affidavit.

'%P}}E(?%%i;\éﬁ%m accordance with this provision shall be effective upon (i) receipt by the party to which notice is given, or (ii) on the p_tqu



IFB Standard Documents
(3rd) calendar day following mailing, whichever occurs fii&iliamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

3.2.22 Sales and Use Tax Exemption

Williamson County is a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Texas and claims exemption from sales and use taxes

under Texas Tax Code Ann. § 151.309, as amended, and the services and/or goods subject hereof are being secured for use by
Williamson County.

3.2.23Compliance with Laws

Williamson County and Successful Bidder shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations,
and the orders and decrees of any courts or administrative bodies or tribunals in any matter affecting the performance of the Contract
and any ensuing Agreement, including, without limitation, Workers’ Compensation laws, salary and wage statutes and regulations,

licensing laws and regulations. When required, the Successful Bidder shall furnish Williamson County with certification of compliance
with said laws, statues, ordinances, rules, regulations, orders, and decrees above specified.

3.2.24 Incorporation of Schedules, Exhibits, Appendices & Attachments

All of the Schedules, Exhibits, Appendices and Attachments referred to herein are incorporated by reference as if set forth verbatim
herein. All of the Schedules, Exhibits, Appendices and Attachments referred to herein are incorporated by reference as if set forth

verbatim herein. Any conflicting terms in the contract documents will be resolved at the sole discretion of the Williamson County
Commissioners Court.

3.2.25 No Waiver of Immunities

Nothing herein shall be deemed to waive, modify or amend any legal defense available at law or in equity to Williamson County, its past
or present officers, employees, or agents, nor to create any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third party. Williamson County does not

waive, modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of governmental immunity under the laws of the State of
Texas and of the United States.

3.2.26 No Waiver

The failure or delay of any party to enforce at any time or any period of time any of the provisions of this IFB, the Contract or any ensuing
Agreement shall not constitute a present or future waiver of such provisions nor the right of either party to enforce each and every
provision. Furthermore, no term or provision hereof shall be deemed waived and no breach excused unless such waiver or consent shall
be in writing and signed by the party claimed to have waived or consented. Any consent by any party to, or waiver of, a breach by the
other, whether expressed or implied, shall not constitute a consent to, waiver of or excuse for any other, different or subsequent breach.

3.2.27 Current Revenues

The obligations of the parties under the Contract and any ensuing Agreement do not constitute a general obligation or indebtedness of
Williamson County for which Williamson County is obligated to levy, pledge, or collect any of taxation. It is understood and agreed that
Williamson County shall have the right to terminate the Contract and any ensuing Agreement at the end of any Williamson County
fiscal year if the governing body of Williamson County does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by Williamson County’s

budget for the fiscal year in question. Williamson County may effect such termination by giving written notice of termination to the
Successful Bidder at the end of its then-current fiscal year.

3.2.28 FOB — Destination

To the extent applicable to this IFB, all of the items listed are to be Free On Board to final destination (FOB Destination) with all
transportation charges if applicable to be included in the Bid, unless otherwise specified in the Invitation for Bids. The title and risk of
loss of the goods shall not pass to Williamson County until receipt and acceptance takes place at the FOB Destination point.

3.2.29 Binding Effect

This Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective permitted
assigns and successors.

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p. 17



IFB Standard Documents
Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

3.2.30 Assignment

The Successful Bidder’s interest and duties hereunder may not be assigned or delegated to a third party without the express written
consent of Williamson County.

3.2.31 Safety

Successful Bidder is responsible for initiating, maintaining, and supervising all safety precautions and programs in connection with any

services to be provided hereunder. The safety program shall comply with all applicable requirements of the current federal Occupational
Safety and Health Act and all other applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations.

3.2.32 General Obligations and Reliance

Successful Bidder shall perform all services and/or provide all goods, as well as those reasonably inferable and necessary for
completion and provision of services and/or goods required hereunder. The Successful Bidder shall keep Williamson County
informed of the progress and quality of the services. Successful Bidder agrees and acknowledges that Williamson County is relying
on Successful Bidder's represented expertise and ability to provide the goods and/or services described herein. Successful Bidder
agrees to use its best efforts, skill, judgment, and abilities to perform its obligations in accordance with the highest standards used in
the profession and to further the interests of Williamson County in accordance with Williamson County’s requirements and
procedures. Successful Bidder's duties as set forth herein shall at no time be in any way diminished by reason of any approval
by the Williamson County nor shall the Successful Bidder be released from any liability by reason of such approval by Williamson
County, it being understood that Williamson County at all times is ultimately relying upon the Successful Bidder's skill and
knowledge in performing the services and providing any goods required hereunder.

3.2.33 Estimated Quantities

To the extent applicable to this IFB, the estimated quantity of each item listed in this IFB is only an estimate -- the actual quantity to
be purchased may be more or less. Williamson County is not obligated to purchase any minimum amount, and Williamson County

may purchase any reasonable amount greater than the estimate for the same unit price. Any limit on quantities available must be
stated expressly in the Bid.

3.2.34 Contractual Development

The contents of the IFB and the selected Bid will become an integral part of the Contract, but may be modified, at Williamson County’s
sole discretion, by provisions of an ensuing Agreement. Therefore, the Bidder must agree to inclusion in an ensuing Agreement of the
Bid Specifications, Terms and Conditions of this IFB. If an ensuing Agreement is required under this IFB, information relative to the
Agreement will be located in the Special Provisions Section of this IFB.

3.2.35 Survivability

All applicable agreements that were entered into between Successful Bidder and Williamson County under the terms and conditions of

the Contract and/or any ensuing Agreement shall survive the expiration or termination thereof for ninety (90) days unless a new contract
has been awarded.

3.2.36 Air Quality

In determining the overall best Bid, Williamson County may, to the extent applicable, exercise the following option granted to local
governments under the Texas Local Government Code.

Option — TLGC § 271.907. This option allows Williamson County to evaluate Bids and give preference to goods and/or services of a
Bidder that demonstrates that the Bidder meets or exceeds any and all state or federal environmental standards, including voluntary
standards, relating to air quality. If the Bid being submitted will have an effect on air quality for Williamson County (as it relates to any
state, federal, or voluntary air quality standard), then the Bidder is encouraged to provide information in narrative indicating the
anticipated air quality impact. Bidders are expected to meet all mandated state and federal air quality standards.

3.2.37 Entire Agreement

The Contract and any ensuing Agreement shall supersede all prior Agreements, written or oral between the Successful Bidder and
VillmresenZaunty and shall constitute the entire Agreement and understanding between the parties with respect to the services apdfer



IFB Standard Documents
goods to be provided. Each of the provisions herein shalWigabiadhrepupenrthesparties and may not be waived, modified amesidé605r085
altered except by writing signed by the Successful Bidder and Williamson County.

3.2.38 Payment

Williamson County’s payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice
shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the date Williamson County receives the goods under the Contract; (2) the
date the performance of the service under the Contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice
for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by Williamson County in accordance with Texas
Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on
September 1 of Williamson County’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be
equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding
fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday.

In the event that an error appears in an invoice submitted by Successful Bidder, Williamson County shall notify Successful Bidder of the
error not later than the twenty first (21st) day after the date Williamson County receives the invoice. If the error is resolved in favor of
Successful Bidder, Successful Bidder shall be entitled to receive interest on the unpaid balance of the invoice submitted by Successful
Bidder beginning on the date that the payment for the invoice became overdue. If the error is resolved in favor of Williamson County,
Successful Bidder shall submit a corrected invoice that must be paid in accordance within the time set forth above. The unpaid balance
accrues interest as provided by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code if the corrected invoice is not paid by the
appropriate date.
As a minimum, invoices shall include:

a) Name, address, and telephone number of Successful Bidder and similar information in the event the payment is to be made to a

different address

b) Williamson County contract, Purchase Order, and/or delivery order number

c) Identification of items or service as outlined in the Contract

d) Quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount

e) Any additional payment information which may be called for by the Contract

Payment inquiries should be directed to the Williamson County Auditor's Office,
Accounts Payable Department: accountspayable@wilco.org , 512-943-1500.

3.2.39 Contractual Formation and Ensuing Agreement

The IFB and the Bidder’s Bid, when properly accepted by the Williamson County Commissioners Court, shall constitute a contract
equally binding between the Successful Bidder and Williamson County.

If an ensuing Adreement is required by this IFB, that information will be provided in Special Provisions section of this
IEB. The Successful Bidder shall be required to execute the Agreement at the Williamson County Purchasing Department approximately
ten (10) calendar days after the Successful Bidder is notified of award. The ensuing Agreement shall be in the same form as the
Agreement which is attached to the end of this IFB. The only anticipated changes in the ensuing Agreement will be to include additional
exhibits, to fill in blanks to identify the Successful Bidder, and terms relating to the compensation, or to revise the Agreement to
accommodate corrections, changes in the scope of services, or changes pursuant to Addenda issued. Bidders should raise any
guestions regarding the terms of the Agreement in the of written questions or submittals as described in the Public
Announcement and General Information portion of this IFB. Because the signed ensuing Agreement will be substantively and
substantially derived from the attached Agreement, each Bidder is urged to seek independent legal counsel as to any questions about
the terms, conditions or provisions contained in the Agreement before submitting a Bid. Again, the attached Agreement contains
important legal provisions and is considered part and parcel of this IFB. Failure or refusal to sign aforesaid Agreement shall be
grounds for Williamson County to revoke any award which has been issued, forfeit Bid security, if applicable, and select another
Bidder.

3.2.40 Cooperative Purchasing Program

During the term of the Contract resulting from this IFB, Williamson County would like to afford the same prices, terms and conditions to
other political subdivisions or public entities. Another entity’s participation in the Contract resulting from this Invitation to Bid is subject to
a properly authorized Purchasing Cooperative Inter-local Agreement with Williamson County. Any liability created by Purchase Orders
issued against the Contract shall be the sole responsibility of the governmental agency placing the order.

3.2.41 Insurance Requirements

To the extent applicable Insurance information will appear in the Special Provisions section of this IFB.

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p. 19



IFB Standard Documents

Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

3.2.42 Bidders Bond, Warranty Bond, Performance and Payment Bonds

To the extent applicable Bond information will appear in the Special Provisions section of this IFB.

3.2.43 Legal Liability Information

The Successful Bidder shall disclose all legal liability information by listing any pending litigation or anticipated litigation that your
firm is involved in, including but not limited to, potential or actual legal matters with private parties and any local, State, Federal or
international governmental entities. Williamson County reserves the right to consider legal liability information in the
recommendation of any proposed contract to the Williamson County Commissioners Court.

3.2.44 Inclement Weather

In case of inclement weather or any other unforeseen event causing the County to close for business on the date of a
bid/proposal submission deadline, the bid closing will automatically be postponed until the next business day the County is

open. If inclement weather conditions or any other unforeseen event causes delays in carrier service operations, the County may
issue an addendum to all known vendors interested in the project to extend the deadline. It will be the responsibility of the vendor
to notify the County of their interest in the project if these conditions are impacting their ability to turn in a submission within the
stated deadline. The County reserves the right to make the final judgment call to extend any deadline.

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p. 20



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

HAZARD FUELS REDUCTION PROGRAM

SCOPE OF WORK

Project Description: Williamson County will implement a hazardous fuels reduction
program to reduce wildfire hazards along the boundaries of Southwest Williamson
County Regional Park that are adjacent to residential development. The proposed
action would reduce the quantity of hazardous vegetative fuel along the park
perimeter to limit the movement of a wildfire across the park boundary. The
proposed project area includes the 50 feet adjacent to approximately 4 miles

(21,120 linear feet) of the park boundary for a total of approximately 24 acres.

The fuels reduction activities would include trimming or cutting highly flammable,
dead, and diseased vegetation within the project area, selectively trimming trees,
and cutting tree branches up to 10 feet from ground level. The proposed action
would include removal of surface fuels and “ladder” fuels that have accumulated to
reduce the canopy bulk density and diminish the chance of a fire transitioning in to a
crown fire or sustaining as a crown fire. The height of trimming and limbing would
depend on the size, location, growth potential, health of the tree. The proposed
action may also include the selective removal of some trees larger than 8 inches in
diameter only when necessary to achieve the desired canopy cover. Stumps of cut
trees would not be removed but would be cut down to within 3 inches of the soil
surface, but root balls would not be removed, and the soils would not be disturbed.
The cut vegetation and debris will be either ground or mulched on-site and
temporarily stored at the park. Depending on the topography, some areas may be

reseeded with short grasses to reduce erosion.

Page 1 of 2

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p. 21



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

HAZARD FUELS REDUCTION PROGRAM

Work would on only be conducted between September 1 and February 28 to
minimize impacts to federally listed bird species. The implementation of the
proposed action is projected to occur over a period of approximately 12 weeks.
Equipment used would include a variety of mechanized and hand equipment, such
as shredders, power mowers, grinders, mulchers, chainsaws, hand saws, pole
saws, seed broadcasters, rakes, hoes, shovels, ladders, scythes, etc. Work areas
would be accessed by motorized vehicles, four-wheeled gator-type vehicles, and by
foot, depending on topography. The mechanized equipment would be rubber-

tracked to minimize ground disturbance in the project area.

TERM OF CONTRACT

September 1, 2016 through February 28, 2017.

SPECIFICATIONS

1. Contractor will be required to obtain and comply with all local, state, and
federal permits, approvals and requirements prior to initiating work on this
project.

2. Fuel-burning equipment running times will be kept to minimum and
engines must be properly maintained.

3. Debris or mulch piles must not be staged or stored in the floodplain,
though mulch may be spread on the ground surface for erosion control at the
discretion and direction of County staff. Debris that cannot be spread at the
site will be removed from the park by the contractor.

4.  Williamson County Contractor will conduct hazardous fuels reduction

work only outside of the breeding season for golden-cheeked warbler. Work is
Page 2 of 2

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p. 22



6/7/2016 8:32 AM

Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

HAZARD FUELS REDUCTION PROGRAM

allowed from September 1, 2016 through February 28, 2017. Work must not
be conducted from March 1, 2016 through August 31, 2016.

5.  All bidders shall attend a mandatory pre-bid coordination meeting to be
help at Southwest Williamson County Regional Park,3005 County Road 175,
City of Leander. The meeting will be held at the playground pavilion off of
Borho Dr.

6. Deposition or accumulation of soil, trash, ashes, refuse, waste, bio-
solids, or any other materials at the project site as a result of the proposed
action is prohibited. Vegetative debris must be removed from the project site
or mulched and spread on-site at the discretion of County Staff. Mulch will be
placed on existing trails with appropriate measures (such as adequate
setbacks or a silt fence) to prevent mulch from washing toward or into cave
openings. Mulch will not be placed at or near sensitive areas marked or
otherwise identified by County staff.

7.  Contractor must seal any wounds on oaks that are the result of pruning
and seal any oak stumps that are created as a result of the proposed action in
order to prevent transmission of oak wilt fungus.

8. Itis anticipated that there will be some areas that need to be re-seeded
as part of this project. However, it cannot be determined at this time how large
the area will be until the end of the project. Contractor will furnish a not to
exceed price for a 1 cubic yard area. Additional description will be provided at
the pre-bid meeting.

9.  Equipment staging, refueling, and storage of gasoline will only be
allowed in areas designated by County staff, Contractor will not store or leave
any petroleum products or fuels at the project site when work is not in

progress.

Page 3 of 2

p. 23



6/7/2016 8:32 AM

Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

HAZARD FUELS REDUCTION PROGRAM

10. Stumps and root balls will not be removed. Stumps will be ground down
to 3 inches above the ground surface

11. Soil disturbance will be limited by implementing best management
practices (BPM'’s) to prevent soil erosion of areas disturbed by the use of
heavy equipment. Rubber tracks will be used on equipment to limit soll
disturbance. Contractor will provide County staff a list of all equipment that will
be used on the project. County staff must approve each piece of equipment to
be used on the project.

12.  Williamson County will ensure that BPMs are implemented to prevent
erosion and sedimentation includes equipment storage and staging areas.

13. Williamson County will identify all buffer zones relevant for project
implementation with colored flags or tape prior to beginning work. Each zone
will be marked with a different colored flag or tape and the delineation of these
zones will be consistent throughout the scope of the project. Contractor will
not disturb the flags and/or other markers, and will be left in place during the
project.

14. Contractor will provide a full time monitor that will oversee
implementation of the project and ensure that the avoidance and mitigation

measures as specified by County staff are adhered to.

In the event that archeological deposits, including any Native American
pottery, stone tools, bones, or human remains are uncovered, the project must
be halted immediately in the vicinity of the discovery, and all reasonable
measures must be taken to avoid or minimize harm to the finds. Contractor

will immediately report this situation to County staff.

15. Fuels reduction activities must take place between 8a.m. and 5p.m.,
Monday through Friday. Equipment and machinery used at the proposed
project site must meet local, state, and federal noise control regulations.

Page 4 of 2

p. 24



Williamson County, Texas

HAZARD FUELS REDUCTION PROGRAM

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Bid 1605-085

AWARD IS CONTINGENT ON COMPLIANCE WITH WILLIAMSON COUNTY’'S INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS,
AS SPECIFIED, BELOW:

MINIMUM LIMITS
REQUIRED TYPE OF COVERAGE REQUIREMENT EACH
OCCURRENC | AGGREGATE
E
YES, WORKER'S COMPENSATION STATUTORY
YES EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY STATUTORY
BODILY INJURY $1,000,000 $1,000,000
YES GENERAL LIABILITY, INCLUDING
PERSONAL INJURY, BROAD PROPERTY DAMAGE $1,000,000 $1,000,000
FORM PROPERTY DAMAGE
BLANKET CONTRACTUAL, AND BODILY INJURY & PROPERTY DAMAGE $1,000,000 $1,000,000
FIRE LEGAL LIABILITY COMBINED.
BODILY INJURY $1,000,000 $1,000,000
- EACHPERSON $1,000,000 $1,000,000
- EACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000 $1,000,000
YES, AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY,
INCLUDING ALL OWNED, HIRED. PROPERTY DAMAGE $1,000,000 $1,000,000
NON-OWNED
BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY $1,000,000 $1,000,000
DAMAGE, COMBINED
PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY,
NO INCLUDING, ERRORS AND
OMISSIONS, MALPRACTICE
(WHEN APPLICABLE), AND
NEGLIGENT PERFORMANCE ALL DAMAGES $1,000,000
YES WILLIAMSON COUNTY IS TO BE NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED: CONTRACTOR, AT ITS
SOLE COST AND EXPENSE, SHALL OBTAIN AND MAINTAIN, IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT
THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE TERM OF ANY RESULTANT AGREEMENT, THE INSURANCE
COVERAGE HEREIN DESCRIBED, INSURING NOT ONLY CONTRACTOR AND ITS
SUBCONSULTANTS, IF ANY, BUT ALSO, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF WORKERS’' COMPENSATION,
EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY AND PROFESSIONAL INSURANCE.

. INSURANCE COVERAGE MUST INCLUDE:

A. A PROVISION FOR A WRITTEN THIRTY DAY ADVANCE NOTICE TO WILLIAMSON

COUNTY OF CHANGE IN COVERAGE OR OF COVERAGE CANCELLATION; AND

A CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY ENDORSEMENT PROVIDING INSURANCE COVERAGE

FOR CONTRACTOR’'S AGREEMENT TO INDEMNIFY WILLIAMSON COUNTY.

DEDUCTIBLE AMOUNTS IN EXCESS OF $5,000 REQUIREWILLIAMSON COUNTY’S PRIOR APPROVAL.

Il. CONTACTOR MUST SUBMIT CERTIFICATES(S) OF INSURANCE EVIDENCING REQUIRED COVERAGE.

lll. ENDORSEMENT PROVISIONS, WITH RESPECT TO THE INSURANCE AFFORDED TO
“ADDITIONAL INSUREDS”

6/7/2016 8:32 AM

Page 5 of 2




Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

HAZARD FUELS REDUCTION PROGRAM

A. PRIMARY COVERAGE

WITH RESPECT TO CLAIMS ARISING OUT OF THE OPERATIONS OF THE NAMED
INSURED, INSURANCE AS AFFORDED BY THIS POLICY IS PRIMARY AND IS
NOT ADDITIONAL TO OR CONTRIBUTING WITH ANY OTHER INSURANCE
CARRIED BY OR FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE ADDITIONAL INSUREDS.

B. CROSS LIABILITY

THE NAMING OF MORE THAN ONE PERSON, FIRM, OR CORPORATION AS
INSUREDS UNDER THE POLICY SHALL NOT, FOR THAT REASON ALONE,
EXTINGUISH ANY RIGHTS OF THE INSURED AGAINST ANOTHER, BUT THIS
ENDORSEMENT, AND THE NAMING OF MULTIPLE INSUREDS, SHALL NOT
INCREASE THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY UNDER THIS POLICY.

C. NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

1. IF THE POLICY IS CANCELED BEFORE ITS EXPIRATION DATE FOR ANY
REASON OTHER THAN THE NON-PAYMENT OF PREMIUM, THE
CONSULTANT SHALL PROVIDE WILLIAMSON CPOUNTY AT LEAST A

THIRTY (30) DAY WRITTEN NOTICE BEFORE THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF
CANCELLATION.

2. IF THE POLICY IS CANCELED BEFORE ITS EXPIRATION DATE FOR THE
NON-PAYMENT OF PREMIUM, THE ISSUING COMPANY SHALL PROVIDE
WILLIAMSON COUNTY AT LEAST A TEN (10) DAY WRITTEN NOTICE
BEFORE THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF CANCELLATION.

Page 6 of 2

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p. 26



Williamson County, Texas Bid 1605-085

Question and Answers for Bid #1605-085 - Hazard Fuels Reduction Program

Overall Bid Questions

There are no questions associated with this bid.

6/7/2016 8:32 AM p. 27



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 28.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Worker's comp amendment

Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing

Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving addition of (14) fourteen Law Enforcement Volunteers
to current Worker's Compensation coverage through Texas Association of Counties Risk Management Pool.

Background

This addition of 14 Law Enforcement Volunteers to the current worker's compensation coverage will increase the
current premium by $857 from $555,210 to $556,067.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
increase documentation

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 09:30 AM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 06/09/2016 04:14 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



INVOICE

Williamson County
Attn: Tara Raymore
Human Resources Department 301 S/E Inner Loop; Ste

108
Georgetown, TX 78626

*TEXAS ASSOCIATION oj' COUNTIES
*R1SK MANAGEMENT PooL

Invoice Due Date: July 7, 2016

Invoice #: NRCN-15809-WCIT

Coverage #: WC-2460-20160101-1

Coverage Period: January 1, 2016 - January 1, 2017
Member Number: 2460

Coverage Change in Contribution
Workers' Compensation $857
TOTAL DUE $857

Payment Remittance Form

Williamson County
Attn: Tara Raymore
Human Resources Department 301 S/E Inner Loop; Ste

108
Georgetown, TX 78626

If the total amount enclosed is not $857, please
use the notes section below to explain:

Invoice Due Date: July 7, 2016
Invoice #: NRCN-15809-WCIT
Payment Due: $857

Amount Enclosed:

Please make checks payable to:

Texas Association of Counties Risk Management Pool

Texas Association of Counties
Risk Management Pool

06/07/2016

Box # 2426
San Antonio, TX 78298-9900

Williamson County # 2460
Coverage Number: WC-2460-20160101-1



*

-
. Y
Copn®

Member Name: Williamson County

WORKERS' COMPENSATION
REVISED INVOICE SUMMARY

M TEXAS ASSOCIATION of COUNTIES
/* Risk MANAGEMENT PoolL

Coverage Period: January 1, 2016 - January 1, 2017

SUMMARY

Pool Target Modifier 0.95
Multi-line Discount -$35,494
Alliance Participation Discount $0

2016 Estimated Workers' Compensation Contribution|$556,067

Class Code Class Code Description Estimated Cost Net Contribution
Payroll Allocation Contribution Change

083910 | Auto Mechanics $610,907 0.650788 $3,976 $0
090140 | Bldg. Maintenance & Janitors $656,449 1.927335 $12,652 $0
045110 | Chemical Analyst/Assayers $178,700 0.235285 $420 $0
088100 Clerical $28,612,754 0.230279 $65,889 $0
051900 | Electrical Wiring W/In Buildings $84,058 1.321601 $1,111 $0
086010 | Engineers, Surveyors $960,581 0.085103 $817 $0
088120 Jurors $55,080 0.230279 $127 $0
087420 | Juv Probation, Collectors, Sales $2,045,893 0.190231 $3,892 $0
077200 | Law Enforcement $32,340,666 1.176425 $380,464 $0
088200 Law Office $5,615,742 0.030037 $1,687 $0
051910 Office Technician $722,985 0.235285 $1,701 $0
090150 | Parking Lots & Drivers $93,249 0.916110 $854 $0
091020 | Parks & Recreation $416,533 1.071297 $4,462 $0
088320 | Physician Med.Lab. Minor Emer. Clinic $171,615 0.100121 $172 $0
055060 | Road Employees-Paving, Repaving $3,670,392 1.927335 $70,741 $0
088310 | Vet Hospital & Animal Control $530,856 1.156401 $6,139 $0
088590 | Volunteers - All Others $21,216 0.500606 $106 $0
088560 | Volunteers - Law Enforcement $72,800 1.176425 $856 $856

Total Payroll $76,860,476 $556,067 $857

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

2016 Prior Estimated Workers' Compensation Contribution $555,210
2016 Current Estimated Workers' Compensation Contribution $556,067
Change in Contribution $857

Texas Association of Counties
Risk Management Pool

06/07/2016

Williamson County # 2460
Coverage Number: WC-2460-20160101-1



b
: \
Copnt

Workers' Compensation Contribution & Coverage Declaration - Amended

Named Member: Williamson County
Coverage Period: January 1, 2016 through January 1, 2017

This Contribution & Coverage Declaration (CCD) is part of the Coverage Documents between the Texas Association of
Counties Risk Management Pool (Pool) and the Named Member shown above, subject to the terms, conditions,
definitions, exclusions, and sublimits contained in the Coverage Documents, any endorsements, and the Interlocal
Participation Agreement (IPA). This CCD replaces all previous CCDs for the Coverage Period identified above.

WORKERS' COMPENSATION LIMITS

Workers’ Compensation Coverage: Part One of the Coverage Document applies to the Workers’ Compensation
Law of the State of Texas.

Each Accident Statutory

Each Employee for Disease Statutory

Employers’ Liability Coverage: Part Two of the Coverage Document applies to the work in the State of Texas.
The limits of the Pool’s Liability under Part Two are:

Death by Accident $1,000,000 Each Accident

Death by Disease $1,000,000 Each Claimant

Aggregate per coverage period $2,000,000

Optional Coverage Effective Date | Expiration Date
Elected Officials Yes 01/01/2016 01/01/2017
Volunteers — Fire Fighters No

Volunteers — Law Enforcement Yes 06/07/2016 01/01/2017
Volunteers — Emergency Medical Personnel No

Volunteers — All Others Yes 01/01/2016 01/01/2017

Jurors Yes 01/01/2016 01/01/2017

Election Workers (non-employees) No

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION DEDUCTIBLE

Deductible (per Occurrence) $0
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION $556,067
Texas Association of Counties Williamson County # 2460
Risk Management Pool Coverage Number: WC-2460-20160101-1

06/07/2016



OTICE OF ACCIDENT/CLAIM

Notice of an accident or claim (including service of process, if any) is to be delivered immediately to the Pool
at:

Texas Association of Counties Risk Management Pool
Attention: WC CLAIMS

P.O. Box 160120

Austin, TX 78716
1-800-752-6301

Fax Number: 512-346-9321

Email: tacdwcforms@jicompanies.com

Any notice of claim and/or related documents should be mailed to the above immediately or by fax or email.
ONDITIONS

Coverage: This CCD is to outline limits, deductibles, and contributions only. All coverage is subject to the
terms, conditions, definitions, exclusions, and sublimits described in the Coverage Documents, any
endorsements, and the IPA.

Claims Reporting: The Named Member shall submit claims to the Pool as set forth in each applicable
Coverage Document or as otherwise required by the Pool or state law.

Failure to Maintain Coverage: The Named Member’s failure to maintain at least one coverage through the
Pool will result in the automatic and immediate termination of the IPA.

Named Member Compliance: By executing the IPA, the Named Member agrees to comply with and abide
by the Pool’s Bylaws, applicable Coverage Documents, and the Pool’s policies, as now in effect and as
amended.

Payment of Annual Contribution: The Named Member shall pay contributions as outlined on invoices and
as per the terms of the IPA.

Pool’s Right to Audit: The Pool has the right, but no obligation, to audit and inspect the Named Member’s
operations and property at any time upon reasonable notice and during regular business hours, as the Pool
deems necessary to protect the interest of the Pool.

Pool Coordinator: The Named Member shall appoint a Pool Coordinator. The name of the Pool
Coordinator and the address for which notices may be given by the Pool shall be set forth in the space
provided at the end of the IPA. The Pool Coordinator shall promptly provide the Pool with any required
information.

Texas Association of Counties Williamson County # 2460

Risk Management Pool Coverage Number: WC-2460-20160101-1
06/07/2016



The Named Member may change its Pool Coordinator and the address for notice by giving written notice to
Pool of the change before the effective date of the change.

Any failure or omission of the Named Member's Pool Coordinator shall be deemed a failure or omission of the
Named Member. The Pool is not required to contact any other individual regarding the Named Member's
business except the named Pool Coordinator unless notice or contact to another individual is required by
applicable law. Any notice given by Pool or its contractor to the Pool Coordinator or such individual as is
designated by law for a particular notice, shall be deemed notice to the Named Member.

Submission of Information: The Named Member shall timely submit to the Pool documentation necessary
for the Pool to use to determine the risk to be covered for the next renewal period and to properly underwrite
the risk exposure. The Pool will provide forms identifying the information requested.

Termination and Renewal: The coverage outlined in this CCD may be terminated or not renewed by either
party as outlined in the IPA or applicable Coverage Document.

Termination for Failure to Pay: Notwithstanding any other provision in the IPA, if any payment or
contribution for coverage owed by the Named Member to the Pool is not paid as required by the IPA, the Pool
may cancel coverage or terminate coverage and the IPA, as the Pool deems appropriate, in accordance with
the Pool’s Bylaws and the applicable Coverage Document. The Named Member shall remain obligated for
such unpaid contribution or charge for the period preceding termination.

This Contribution & Coverage Declaration is issued by \Olﬂdw ﬁ( SMM as authorized representative of
the Pool on 06/07/2016 in Austin, Texas.

Texas Association of Counties Williamson County # 2460

Risk Management Pool Coverage Number: WC-2460-20160101-1
06/07/2016



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 29.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Addendum for Kiser Arena Specialist, Inc.

Submitted By: Max Bricka, Purchasing

Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a First Amendment and Supplement to Professional Services
Agreement between Williamson County, Texas and Kiser Arena Specialists, Inc. for up to two additional onsite
visits in relation to the arena footing at the Williamson County Expo Center.

Background

The County may need to obtain up to two (2) additional onsite visits from Kiser Arena Specialists, Inc. (Kiser) in
order to complete the Project. The purpose of this agreement is to reflect the parties’ agreement as to the
additional onsite visits that may be provided and the not-to-exceed fees and expenses to be paid by the County for
the additional onsite visits. At the present time, it appears that it is necessary to obtain at least one of the additional
site visits so Kiser can revisit the sand pit from which material will be obtained in order to ensure the proper mixture
for the footing that is to be placed in the Williamson County Expo arena. The second additional onsite visit, if
needed and requested by the County, would be for the Kiser’s return to the arena for inspection and approval after
installation of the footing material. The County is not required under this agreement to request the first or second
additional site visits mentioned above.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To | | Acct No. | | Description || Amount

Attachments
Kiser and Wilco Addendum

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 10:52 AM
Form Started By: Max Bricka Started On: 06/09/2016 10:22 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



FIRST AMENDMENT AND SUPPLEMENT

TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT AND SUPPLEMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT (“Amendment”) is by and between Williamson County, Texas, a political
subdivision of the State of Texas, ("County") and Kiser Arena Specialists, Inc., a corporation
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Texas, (hereinafter "Service Provider").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the County and the Service Provider executed a Professional Services Agreement to
be effective as of February 2, 2016 (“Agreement™);

WHEREAS, in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, the Service Provider agreed to
provide professional arena footing consulting services in relation to the arena at the Williamson
County Expo Center (“Project™);

WHEREAS, Service Provider has completed the Scope of Work detailed in the Agreement and
County has paid Service Provider the fee and expenses set out in Section 3.1 of the Agreement

WHEREAS, County desires to obtain up to two (2) additional onsite visits from Service Provider
in order to complete the Project;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8.3 of the Agreement, the County and the Service Provider desire
to execute this Amendment to reflect the parties® agreement as to the additional onsite visits to be
provided and the not-to-exceed fees and expenses to be paid by the County for the additional onsite
visits; and

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend and supplement the Agreement as set out herein
below:

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the Service Provider agree that the
Agreement is amended, supplemented and modified as follows:

L Additional Onsite Visits Pursuant to Section 8.3 of the Agreement:
In addition to the Services already provided under the original Scope of Work, which was

set out as Exhibit “A” of the Agreement, Service Provider agrees to provide to the County,
upon County’s written request, up to two (2) additional onsite visits. At the present time,



II.

County believes it is necessary to obtain at least one of the additional site visits so the
Service Provider can revisit the sand pit from which material will be obtained in order to
ensure the proper mixture for the footing that is to be placed in the Williamson County
Expo arena. The second additional onsite visit, if needed and requested by the County,
would be for the Service Provider’s return to the arena for inspection and approval after
installation of the footing material.

The County is not required to request the first or second additional site visits mentioned
above and the Service provider is not obligated to perform such additional site visits until
County makes a written request to Service Provider.

Fee, Expenses and Payment Terms of Additional Onsite Visits:

A. Fee for Each Additional Onsite Visit. In accordance with Section 8.3 of the Agreement
and in addition to the fee the County has already paid Service Provider for the Scope
of Work under the Agreement, the County agrees to pay the Service Provider $1,500.00
per additional onsite visit that is requested by County and performed by Service
Provider. In no event shall County be required to pay for an additional onsite visit
unless County requests, in writing, that Service Provider provide such additional onsite
visit. The not-to-exceed amount for all additional site visits that may be requested by
County hereunder shall not exceed $3,000.00.

B. Expenses. The not-to-exceed amount the County will be obligated to pay Service
Provider for reimbursable expenses that are directly related to the performance of the
above-described additional onsite visits shall be $1,500.00. Said maximum amount of
reimbursable expenses shall be paid in accordance with both the terms set forth below
and the Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy, which was attached as
Exhibit “B” of the Agreement.

C. Payment Terms for Additional Onsite Visit Fees and Expenses. Service Provider will
invoice County for the Services and allowable expenses upon completion of each
additional onsite visit requested by County. County’s payment of the fees and expenses
shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. Invoices shall be
paid by County within thirty (30) days from the date of the Williamson County
Auditor’s receipt of an invoice. Interest charges for any late payments shall be paid by
County in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More
specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect
on September 1 of County’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said
rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the
prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding
fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday. In the event that a discrepancy
arises in relation to an invoice, such as an incorrect amount on an invoice or a lack of
documentation that is required to be attached to an invoice to evidence the amount
claimed to be due, County shall notify Service Provider of the discrepancy. Following
County’s notification of any discrepancy as to an invoice, Service Provider must
resolve the discrepancy and resubmit a corrected or revised invoice, which includes all
required support documentation, to the Williamson County Auditor. County shall pay
the invoice within thirty (30) days from the date of the Williamson County Auditot’s
receipt of the corrected or revised invoice. County’s payment of an invoice that



contains a discrepancy shall not be considered late, nor shall any interest begin to
accrue until the thirty-first (31%) day following the Williamson County Auditor’s
receipt of the corrected or revised invoice.

III. Miscellaneous:

A. Representations. Each party represents and warrants that it has due power and lawful
authority to execute and deliver this Amendment and to perform its obligations under
the Agreement; and, furthermore, the Agreement and this Amendment are the valid,
binding and enforceable obligations of such party.

B. Effect of Amendment. All other terms of the Agreement and any prior amendments
thereto, if any, which have not been specifically amended herein shall remain the same
and shall continue in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be signed by their

duly authorized representatives on behalf of such party, to be effective as of the date of the last
party’s execution hereof.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS: KISER ARENA SPECIALISTS, INC.

By: e e
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge Signature

.20 i seor

Date Printed Name

{”.—'\ a4
o r e
Title

7&;_‘&)‘/‘;‘3 % ,20&'

Date




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 30.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Parks Donations BA 06-14-2016

Submitted For:  Julie Kiley Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenues for Park
Donations:

Background
Donations include $100.00 for a Memorial Tree and $118.00 for firewood from various patrons.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. || Description || Amount |
| [| 0100.0000.367403 | Park Donationg | $218.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 09:30 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 06/07/2016 04:21 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 31.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Parks Donations BA 06-14-2016

Submitted For: Melanie Denny Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditures for Park
Donations:

Background
Donations include $100.00 for a Memorial Tree and $118.00 for firewood from various patrons.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. || Description || Amount |
| [| 0100.0510.003674 | Park Donationg | $218.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 09:30 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 06/07/2016 04:25 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 32.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Economic Development

Submitted For:  Charlie Crossfield Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond

Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item

Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.

b) Discuss Pearson Road District.

c) Discuss North Woods Road District.

d) Discuss Kaufman Loop.

e) Discuss Project Deliver

f) Project Fiji

g) Leander Medical Center

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 06/09/2016 10:52 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 06/09/2016 10:37 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 33.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Executive Session

Submitted For:  Charlie Crossfield Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond

Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)

A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties

1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for SH 195

b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 project.

c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop.

d) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.

e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: SW Bypass

f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Neenah Blvd.

g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111

h) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Tradesman Park.

i) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)

j) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 258

k) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Inner Loop.

I) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.

m) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Williamson County Expo Center.

n) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests on CR 240.

o) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project.

p) Discuss the acquisition of real property from Taylor ISD and WILCO Park Foundation for the East Wilco Park
Access Road.

q) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Arterial H

r) Discuss the acquisition of easements on the Forest North project.

s) Discuss potential acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County

1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.

b) Discuss the proposed sale of portion of county property on Inner Loop opposite Maintenance Building.
c) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way

d) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd

e) Discuss abandonment of CR359.

f) Discuss proposed sale of an easement to Enterprise Crude Pipeline LLC.

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description (| Amount |

Attachments
No file(s) attached.



Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield

Final Approval Date: 06/09/2016

Date
06/09/2016 10:52 AM
Started On: 06/09/2016 10:36 AM



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 42.
Meeting Date: 06/14/2016

Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Terry Home Site subdivision - Pct.
3.

Background
Fiscal Impact

| From/To [ Acct No. [ Description [| Amount |
Attachments

final.plat

Form Review

Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 06/10/2016 03:52 PM
Final Approval Date: 06/10/2016




S

——— e

SCALE: 17 = 100 FINAL PLAT OF

TERRY HOME SITE
9.927 ACRES OUT OF THE SAMUEL NIMMO SURVEY,

CHARLES M. & GRACE E. WALKER

VoL, 543, FS. s ABSTRACT NO. 481, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
S7I32{"22"W » » s
: N 7058'41" E 528.22" | (ACTUAL TYP.) __LEGEND
MTRF\‘ gs N TIM1"23° E 528.24' SRECORD ™.) o s WO WATER WELL LOCATION MAP
~—24.88" :gfis: :ﬁ: :2% :% ::%ﬁ W/CAP STAMPED “FOREST 1847 NOT TO SoAl®
— EDGE aF CREEK—\ IRS 0 1/2" IRON ROD SET W/CAP STAMPED “SNS” "8
e E 1052 -  ToraL DerANGe 1338 =
\25'- o:s.s.r. SET.BA;:K . o s 49'sstm)\ ** TOTAL DISTANCE 529.16' E
. 15.93 . . =
8‘ B ' ,3_ " g LINE NO. BEARING & DISTANCE N
o = l Nt B ACTUAL| S 7120'26" W 183.03"
SAMUEL NIMMO SURVEY ‘ W eoom| s sazee w -
ABSTRACT NO. 481 :
ACTUAL| N 17°57'47" W 240.87'
9.927 ACRES I L2 . CR 124 @
" ACTUAL[' N' 742388 € 179061 }’?d
Z5 R s - - CR 124
=28 J
u03§§ La ACTUAL| S 18'46'33" E  240.68' o ™ R 167
280, RECORD| s 184450" E = a
5 228 &
% By
=3 bal
- D
280
QY
m
258 o Lor 7 PERIMETER FIELD NOTES
V26 2 (8.925 ACRES) L
<8 = ' ALL OF THAT 9.927 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, OUT OF THE SAMUEL NIMMO
3° @ w2 SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 481, IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING THE SAME
= BLOCK 747 B < TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO WILLIAM S. TERRY, Il AND TRACY LYN TERRY IN
@ R THE GENERAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008043677 OF
= THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DESCRIBED BY
= “ METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:
: . - L3
© IaFs BEGINNING AT A 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND IN THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF
TE COUNTY ROAD 124 AT THE SOUTHERLY SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE 2.6209 ACRES
N2 120 s swuma OF LAND CONVEYED TO BOBACK SOBHANI RECORDED IN DOC. NO., 2006039213 OF
-z - [“ssuu THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHEAST
zz| —" _ - CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED FROM WHICH A 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
A - \\\ . AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOBHAN! TRACT BEARS N 71721°38" E AND
/ W\ ~ . A DISTANCE OF 49.69 FEET;
/7 W\ - Bl{—=
1/ \ 707 2 - THENCE, ALONG THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 124 AND THE
I/ vO | 1 009 ACRES . SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, S 71720°26" W, PASSING A
1 o ) {. ) g 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND WITH CAP STAMPED "FOREST 1847” AT A DISTANCE OF
y /I ¥e 183.03 FEET, FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 529.50 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD
\N // cizdl B FOUND IN THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE 5.00 ACRES OF LAND CONVEYED TO
NN /y s e\ STELLA A. & NORMAN G. TARVER RECORDED IN DOC. NO. 2002086639 OF THE
521mm\ S 713228 W /, 7 - (1 swmeoast OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SQUTHWEST
! NS 7120 26" W 346.47" 49,97 CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED FROM WHICH A 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND

SN 518"~ i . ,:TD'II'ngEA SggTHEAST CORNER OF THE TARVER TRACT BEARS S 21°05'36" E AND
LA OF B8.46 FEET;
Couvry Roap 724 NTISSBTE
. THENCE, LFAVING THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 124 AND
STATE OF TEXAS ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE TARVER TRACT AND THE WESTERLY LINE OF
POUNTY OF WILAMEON KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, N 184110 W, A DISTANCE OF 816.01 FEET 10
A 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND WITH A CAP STAMPED "FOREST 1847 IN THE SOUTHERLY
THAT WE, WILLIAM S. TERRY, lIl AND TRACY LYN TERRY, ARE OWNERS OF THE LINE OF THE 165.5 ACRES OF LAND CONVEYED TO CHARLES M. & GRACE E. WALKER
9.931 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE SAMUEL NIMMO SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. RECORDED IN VOL. 543, PG. 611 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,
481 IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AS SHOWN HEREON, WHICH WAS. CONVEYED TEXAS, AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE TARVER TRACT FOR THE NORTHWEST
TO US BY DEED AS FILED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008043677:0F THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED FROM WHICH A 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. THE UNDERSIGNED DO HEREBY ADOPT BEARS S 73°21'22" W AND A DISTANCE OF 3.62 FEET;
THIS PLAT TO BE KNOWN AS TERRY HOME/SITE AND DOES HEREBY CONSENT TO
ALL PLAT NOTE REQUIREMENTS SHOWN HEREON. THE UNDERSIGNED OWNERS DO THENCE, ALONG THE SOQUTHERLY LINE OF THE WALKER TRACT AND THE NORTHERLY
HEREBY APPROVE THE RECORDATION OF THIS PLAT AND DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC LINE OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, N 70'58'41" E, A DISTANCE OF 528.22 FEET
ANY STREETS, ALLEYS, RIGHT OF WAY AND:EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON FOR SUCH TO A 1/2" IRON ROD SET WITH CAP STAMPED "SNS” AT AN ANGLE POINT IN THE
PUBLIC PURPOSES AS WILLIAMSON COUNTY MAY DEEM ,APPROPRIATE. THESE LOTS SOBHANI TRACT FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;.
SHALL BE HELD, SOLD AND CONVEYED SUBJECT TO NOTES AND RESTRICTIONS AS -
SHOWN HEREON. THENCE, ALONG THE LOWER WESTERLY LINE OF THE SOBHANI TRACT AND THE
&7‘;’3 0 ' EASTERLY LINE OF THE TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED, S 18°46'33” E, PASSING A
WITNESS MY HAND THIS THE DAY OF (LK , 2016. 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND WITH A CAP STAMPED "FOREST 1847” AT A DISTANCE
j _ 7 578.68 FEET, FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 819.36 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 9.927 ACRE OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.
L Y/ ey /2 b = G0 oF 1
WILLIAM S. TERRY, ||| DATE i
1051 COUNTY ROAD 124 STATE OF TEXAS
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78626 - COUNTY OF AU L nan
wsterry3@icloud.com
214-205-3196 THAT CALBER HOME LOANS, INC., A lL’lolZ_*éf/*n [y .00 CORPORATION, THE LIEN
. HOLDER OF THE 9.931 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,
J’(qu,,}fw jéwu/ é '?”/{0/ L RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2008043677 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
TRACY (N TERRY G} _ DATE WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DOES HEREBY CONSENT TO THE SUBDIVISION OF THE
’ 9.931 ACRES AND DOES FURTHER HEREBY JOIN, APPROVE AND CONSENT TO THE

1051 COUNTY ROAD 124

GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78626 ) " DEDICATION TO THE PUBLIC ANY STREETS, ALLEYS, RIGHT OF WAY AND EASEMENTS

SHOWN HEREON.

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ﬂ .
WILLIAM S. TERRY, I, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS L dy /ML/%WM,LL’ O G-%-200 L
SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT. IT HAS BEEN ACKNOWLEDGED NAME, TITLE ‘ DATE

TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION CALIBER HOME LOANS, INC. .

THEREIN EXPRESSED, IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED. 2 : P.0. BOX 650856

Q 7L DALLAS, TEXAS 75265—0856
GIV;B UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE"THIS THE _7° DAY OF
/L , 2016. it I

BEFO?E ME, T, UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED
A imoo ~ldora,e KNOWN TC ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS
SUBSCRIBED TO THE‘/FOREGOING INSTRUMENT. IT HAS BEEN ACKNOWLEDGED TO
ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION
THEREIN EXPRESSED, IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

@@/{u%% Q‘dej | GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE {?M DAY OF

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS e , 2018.
, —_
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON-THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED Jeone, Tyeen
TRACY LYN TERRY, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SRINTED NAME OF NOTARY AND STAMP

SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT. IT"HAS BEEN ACKNOWLEDGED

TO ME THAT SHE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR.THE .PURPCSES AND CONSIDERATION ﬂ O
THEREIN EXPRESSED, IN THE CAPACITY THERE!N-“-’-STATED /@’UL—, b an faarm .
NOTARY (/PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF

___ GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SFAL OF OFFICE?:THIS THE - DAY OF

7W . , 20186, ~ ___ 16186—1 PAGE 1 OF 2

SNS Engineering Inc.

FRINTED NAME OF NOTARY AND STAMP Consuiting Engineers * Land Planners * Surveyors

@@/Mw?‘( 2((74;@” : — s

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

s

(512)335-3944
FAX (512)250-8685

12885 US Highway 183 North, Suite 101-B

Austin, Texas 78750 673/62




Y

FINAL PLAT OF

TERRY HOME SITE
9.927 ACRES OUT OF THE SAMUEL NIMMO SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NO. 481,

GENERAL NOTES

—h

. THIS TRACT IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE.
2. THIS TRACT IS NOT ENCROACHED BY A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS
DEFINED BY FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT ADMINISTRATION FLOOD
HAZARDS BOUNDARY MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 48491C 0325E,
EFFECTIVE DATE SEPTEMBER 26, 2008.

SEWER SERVICE 70 ThE TRACTS WLl B PROVIDED BY APPROVED ON' S

SEWAGE FACILITIES. ON SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES SHALL BE DESIGNED BY A

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OR REGISTERED SANITARIAN.

4. WATER SERVICE FOR THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE PROVIDED BY JONAH WATER
SUPPLY UTILITIES DISTRICT.

5. IN ORDER TO PROMOTE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM A STRUCTURE, THE SLAB
ELEVATION SHOULD BE BUILT AT LEAST ONE FOOT ABOVE THE SURROUNDING
GROUND, AND THE GROUND SHOULD BE GRADED AWAY FROM THE STRUCTURE
AT A SLOPE OF 1/2” PER FOOT FOR A DISTANCE OF AT LEAST 10 FEET.

6. NO BUILDINGS, FENCES OR OTHER STRUCTURES ARE PERMITTED WITHIN THE
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON.

7. THE MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACKS FOR LOTS 1 & 2 SHALL BE 50 FEET FROM
THE FRONT (CR 124), 10 FEET FROM THE SIDES AND 25 FEET FROM THE
REAR PROPERTY LINES.

8. THE BUILDING OF ALL STREET, ROADS AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES
AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED
IS THE RESPONSIBLITY OF THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY
THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED
BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. WILLIAMSON COUNTY DOES NOT ASSUME ANY
OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN
CONNECTION THEREWITH. WILLIAMSON COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY
FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION. OTHER THAN THOSE
DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM AND STREETS IN {TS JURISDICTION.

9. WILLIAMSON COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF
REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN
PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE DEPENDING ON SUBSEQUENT DEVELOPMENT. IT I>
FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED
BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL
DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED.

10. NO STRUCTURE OR LAND ON THIS PLAT SHALL HEREAFTER BE LOCATED OR
ALTERED WITHOUT FIRST SUBMITTING A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE TO THE
WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOOD PLAIN ADMINISTRATOR.

11. AN 18—INCH DIAMETER CORRUGATED OR REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE SHALL

BE INSTALLED APPROXIMATELY 15 FEET WEST FROM THE SOUTHEAST

PROPERTY CORNER OF LOT 2 FOR DRIVEWAY CULVERT. “

Ly

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION

STATE OF TEXAS . e Lk
COUNTY OF WIILIAMSON = SNNOW: AW SMEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

|, EDWARD W. BRADFIELD, REGISTERED  PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE
OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE
FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND. OF THE.PROPERTY LEGALLY
DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE, ARE NO. APPARENT DISCREPANCIES,
CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS;. OR ‘ROADS IN PLACE EXCEPT AS
SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN
THEREON WERE PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS: -.

THE PERIMETER FIELD NOTES SHOWN HEREON HAVE A MATHEMATICAL CLOSURE
WITHIN THE STANDARDS AS STATED IN THE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYING
ACT OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISIONTERR¥. +OME SITE ‘IS NOT £OCATED
WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER FQECE*MRGE'sZONE&&;&.> t;’uzi h..-»«_ k

5 St e

g ¥ - o
4%/ %/ﬁ//%lf 4 ’Z’/ .
EDWARD W. BRADFIELD . N DATE __

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 5617
STATE OF TEXAS

SNS ENGINEERING, INC.

12885 US HIGHWAY 183 NORTH, SUITE 101

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78750

snsengineering@yahoo.com

& ESWARD W BRADFIELD 3

-.O.'Oil.lllll...

Vs = 5617
Y 4’0 ‘ESS\O‘_.-'

MAIL BOXES

WHERE RURAL ROUTE MAILBOXES ARE IN USE, SUCH BOXES SHALL BE SET THREE
FEET FROM THE EDGE OF THE PAVEMENT OR BEHIND CURBS, WHEN USED. ALL
MAILBOXES WITHIN COUNTY ARTERIAL RIGHT OF WAY SHALL MEET THE CURRENT
TXDOT STANDARDS. ANY MAILBOX THAT DOES NOT MEET THIS REQUIREMENT MAY
BE REMOVED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY. '

WILLIAMSON COUNTY 911 ADDRESSING

ROAD NAME, AND ADDRESS AssIGNMENTS VERIFIED THIS _LOYYY pay oF
NMAMNE . 2016 AD.

- "J\QA wotPak

WILLIAMSON COUNTY ADDRESS CCORDINATOR

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

COUNTY HEALTH DISTRICT CERTIFICATION

BASED UPON THE ABOVE REPRESENTATIONS OF THE ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR WHOSE
SEAL IS AFFIXED HERETO, AND AFTER A REVIEW OF THE PLAT AS REPRESENTED BY
THE SAID ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR, | FIND THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE
REQUIREMENTS OF EDWARDS AQUIFER REGULATIONS FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND
WILLIAMSON COUNTY ON—SITE SEWAGE FACILITY REGULATIONS. THIS CERTIFICATION

IS MADE SOLELY UPON' SUCH REPRESENTATION' ARD SHOULD' ROT BE REHED UPON
FOR VERIFICATIONS OF THE FACTS ALLEGED. THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY AND CITIES
HEALTH DISTRICT AND WILLIAMSON COUNTY DISCLAIMS ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC FOR INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION OF THE REPRESENTATIONS,
FACTUAL OR OTHERWISE, CONTAINED IN THIS PLAT AND THE DOCUMENTS
ASSOC!ATED WITH IT.

- P o¢lo#/20/6

DEBORAH L. MARLOW, RS, 0S0029596 DATE

'DIRECTOR, ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, WCCHD

FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR APPROVAL

BASED UPON THE ABOVE REPRESENTATIONS OF THE ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR WHOSE
SEAL IS AFFIXED HERETO, AND AFTER REVIEW OF THE PLAT AS REPRESENTED BY
THE SAID ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR, | FIND THAT THIS PLAT COMPUES WITH THE
WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOODPLAIN REGULATIONS. THIS CERTIFICATION IS MADE SOLELY
UPON SUCH REPRESENTATIONS AND SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON FOR VERIFICATIONS
OF THE FACTS ALLEGED. WILLIAMSON COUNTY DICLAIMS ANY RESPONSIBILITY TO ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC FOR INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION OF THE REPRESENTATIONS,
FACTUAL OR OTHERWISE, CONTAINED IN THIS PLAT AND THE DOCUMENTS
ASSOCIATED WITH IT.

G 77 e e/ ol

JOE M. ENGLAND, P, DATE
WILLIAMSON COUNTY TLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR

COMMISSIONER’S COURT APPROVAL

IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONER'S COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,
TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING OF ALL STREETS, ROADS AND OTHER
PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE
CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT
OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND
SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,
TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT ASSUMES NO OQBUGATION TO BUILD OR MAINTAIN
ANY OF THE STREETS, ROADS OR OTHER THORQUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT OR
OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH. T IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE STREETS, ROADS AND OTHER
THOROUGHFARES SHOWN HEREON ARE PRIVATE ROADS. THE COUNTY ASSUMES NO
RESPONSIBILITY OR OBLIGATION FOR CONSTRUCTION OR MAINTENANCE. FURTHER,
RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTENANCE FOR ALL ROADS AND DRAINAGE WAYS WITHIN
THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PROPERTY OWNERS
AND ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WIILIAMSON KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
l, DAN GATTIS, COUNTY JUDGE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT, WITH FIELD NOTES HEREON, THAT A SUBDIVISION HAVING
BEEN FULLY PRESENTED TO THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,
TEXAS, AND BY THE SAID COURT DULY CONSIDERED, WERE ON THIS DAY APPROVED
AND THE PLAT IS AUTHORIZED TO BE REGISTERED AND RECORDED IN THE PROPER
RECORDS OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

DAN GATTIS, COUNTY JUDGE ' -' DATE
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILIAMSON KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
|, NANCY RISTER, CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT IN WRITING, WITH IT'S CERTIFICATE

OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE ON THE

DAY , 2016 A.D., AT O’CLOCK, M., AND DULY
RECORDED THIS THE DAY OF , 2016 A.L., AT
O'CLOCK $., IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY IN DOCUMENT NO.

, TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AT
COUNTY COURT&OF SAID COUNTY, AT MY OFFICE IN GEORGETOWN, TEXAS, THE
DATE LAST SHOWN ABOVE WRITTEN.

NANCY RISTER, CLERK COUNTY CCOURT OF DATE
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

WILLIAM WEHLIND, DEPUTY DATE

16186—-2 PAGE 2 OF 2

SNS Engineering Inc.

Consulting Engineers * Land Planners * Surveyors

12885 US Highway 183 North, Suite 101-B

Austin, Texas 78750 873/62

(512)335-3944
FAX (512)250-8685




	Agenda
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer
	Line item transfer in the amount of $14,000.00 for Internet Cloud Solutions
	Line Item Transfer
	Line Item Transfer for Parks for Temp Employees
	Justice of the Peace 4  MAY 2016 Monthly Report
	ATT_JP4 EOM MAY 2016
	Asset Transfer
	ATT_Asset transfer
	Williamson County Expo Center P418 - Change Order 11
	ATT_Expo Center Change Order 11
	ATT_Expo Center Budget
	Siena Section 23B - Final Plat
	ATT_Siena Section 23B - Final Plat
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approving a variance request for Lot 17 Highlands at Mayfield Ranch Sec 8 - Pct 3
	ATT_Setback Variance Request HMR8 Blk AA Lot 17
	2016-06-08 - Setback Variance Request - 3816 Kyler Glen (Blk AA Lot 17)
	2016-06-08 - Survey - 3816 Kyler Glen (Blk AA Lot 17)
	2016-06-08 - Tree - 3816 Kyler Glen (Blk AA Lot 17)
	2016-06-08 - Survey Showing Tree Location - 3816 Kyler Glen (Blk AA Lot 17)

	Salary Grievance Committee Selection
	FY 17 Capital
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
	13IFB00108 IH 35 Northbound Frontage Road Notice of Termination
	ATT_IH 35 NBFR NOT
	North Campus P324 - Supplemental Agreement 1
	ATT_North Campus Supplemental Agreement 1
	Williamson County Expo Center P418 - Change Order 12
	ATT_Expo Center Change Order 12
	ATT_Expo Center Budget
	Development Agreement
	ATT_Gardens at Mayfield Development Agreement
	Seton Healthcare Family - Seton Cancer Screeing Administrative Letter of Agreement
	ATT_Seton Administrative Letter of Agreement
	Contract revision between BBTCS and Williamson County regarding HealthCareLink Project
	ATT_BBTCS contract revision
	Advertise Food and Drink Concessions Expo
	ATT_Bid Pack Concessions
	Hazard Fuels Reduction Program
	ATT_Bid Packet
	Worker's comp amendment
	ATT_increase documentation
	Addendum for Kiser Arena Specialist, Inc.
	ATT_Kiser and Wilco Addendum
	Parks Donations BA 06-14-2016
	Parks Donations BA 06-14-2016
	Economic Development
	Executive Session
	_15350
	ATT_final.plat

